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7-576
SAC, St. Louis Noverber 8, 1544

John Edbar Hoover - Director, Federal Bureau of Investigat.ion

e Reforenco 10 nakl to your memorandum of Septenbor 12 1946, in E,; ¢
the captioned matter wherein you furnished information made svaihble by 4
| Mrs. Dslla Lowery and Leonnrd Hankina who llleged that Bankinz' civil rigbt.
i had beon violatod. o -y 3 R L
e T ‘he Momtion forwardod by you indicating that Leonard Bankinl
my have suffered a violation of his civil rights was made available to -
the Cririnal Division of the Department, which has now advised that the
. institution of criminal prooeedings is not. tmrrant.od 1n this case and thst

-x

further imreetigrtion was not daaix'od. S IR oy

: ; In view of t.his opinion expressed by the Department no furthor S

action need bo taken by your ofﬁoe in the nttor. v CoTwrm :r’ :
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7-576

SAC, St. Paul December 16, 194.L

John Edgar Hoover, Director - Federal Bureau of Investig-tion

S
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L Reference 1- made to your morandun ot Sepbembor 12, 19l.L, 1n tbc
- ,capt.ionod matter wherein you furnished irnformation made available by Mrs. -
" Dells>lowery and *eona 8 uho llleged that Hankins' civil righm ¢

been v&olaud. z ek

Shede 'Ihe infomat.ion tor-arded by you hxdicating t.hat Jveonard Hsnld.ns
'aay have suffered a violation of his civil rights was made available to the .

" Criminal Livision of the Department, which has nox advised that the Lnatlt.uuon

of criminal proceedings is not nrrantod 1n this case l.nd um. further imresti-

gstion was not desired,

% In view of this opi.nion oxprcsaed by the Lopart.mnt, no .furt.her action
‘ need be taken by your onico 1n the mtur. + Voo S ;
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Oﬁice Memomndum | ﬁNITED STaTES GOVERNMENT -

TO :‘ Director, Federal Bureau of Invutiytion DATE: Déééﬁber 12, 1944

rroM Jin- sac, St. Touts

SUBJECT: ~ J o i

— Reference is made to Bureau memorandum dated November 8, 1944, which
makes reference to & memorandum from the St. louis Office dated September 12,
1944, wherein the St. Louis Office furnished information regarding Mrs. DELIA .

—~IOWERY afad monmnfmnms, alleging that HANKINS' civil rights have been @

violated. . . ""‘-\__., ta

Please be advised the St. I.Ouis Office is unabls to ident i‘y the .
memorandum of September 12, 191.4, and is unable to locate a record of
DELLA LOWERY or LFONARD HANKINS - REuORDED' 7 /é

-
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. 97—574— 1E2ds
¥ ?009.0"" Sar, ®schington Fleld '~ March 3, 1945

*—ﬂ . Mgr Hoomr mroctm-, Fedsral Burean of Invuu@um T
| snsxzn S S

" fThere are tnnanittod herewith ror your 1nfomation two copiea of a
letter received ut the Bureau froa Augustus F, Penamon, 313 fixth Street, Northeast,
Kashingtan 2, Ds Co This leiter 48 dated merely February, 1945, It will be ob- -
served that, the correspondent requests information pertaining to Alvin Farpis and
4in this conrection har submitted a cony of & fingerprint card bearing Fnrpia'
fingerprints, This fingerprint card $n likewinme tncloecd. L

' -me Buruu'a files reflect that instant earrespondent is pro‘nably
identical with the subject of the case entitled “Augustus Rurrie Penamon, with
aliares, Selective Service," your file 7#25-11F14, Tn view o0 *hm information
concamfng Penzmon set forth in the report of Speciasl Agent John T, Reynolds
dated at Washirngton, De C., on June 7, 19/, the Bureau does not desire to
acknowledze the enclosed letter in wx'iting. Howcver, since he has reque=ted the
return of the fingarprint card sutmitted by him, 4¢ {s desired that an Agent

of your office contact Penamon in the near future returming to him this fingere
print card, Penamon should also be advised that Karpis 4= no longsr being sought
by thi= Fureau, Yn this connection you will recall that Karpis wa: apnrehen
on the evering of May 1, 1936, at Wew Orleans, Louisiana, and that on July 27,
1936, on a plge of gulliy %o an &ndictment cherying hix with a violation of tho
Fedoral Kid F-4 Statuto, Karpd.n was sentenced to life 1npriammento

-

Enclosures P - . - - - STy
,0,
3 wu.h‘\h‘:tz;;\T'.L.:S SZCT‘;N\ S o R S
1. MALL ED ., - :
k NAR- 31315 P

! s“‘.m. of \hv:STu‘nou
qua: ns‘rmnm OF JUSTICE

. Tolson
E. A,

. Clegz

. Cofley

Ghvln m— )
. Mcn——— ! B
hoeer, ToAn k . \f

Tracy — <
car":m )

. Hend'o_n"'_— - . . L
. Penrington___ . ?» .
- Quinn Tamm___ . °

555555555555555;;4.

5
oF
$
a§
<

— M\ : .



O

Alein Racrrs |




Aa,s/w/?g%/?







——— S e e,

4/__._&
it o Ay pen e
e~ Bz e “’%‘Y%’C L

Os c/:t—r)( Leuo s

AusrTue F




O]ﬁce Memomndzmz

Director, s L1077 paTE: March 20, 1945 . %

3

:aw HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field . LTI
sunjncr'GBREm - | ' _. o . _
| Reference 1s mde to your 1etter of March 3, 1945 captioned as abovo. fn
The ﬁngerprint card enclosed with reference letter has been returned

to Mr. AUGUSTUS F&-PENAMON, 313 Sixth °treet, N. E. in a.ccordance with -
your instmctions. o s -

. S . - -

Hr. PE N was advlsed of the apprehension of KARPIS and the fact

is no longer being sought by the Bureau, :
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Oﬂice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

7 " TO : E. P. COFFEY%}QA DATE: 5.31.45 -

/ FROM : H. B. LONG '

=
‘ = SUBJECT: ALVIN"kARPIS .with aliasés;
A0 EDVARD GEORGE BREMER — VICTIM

KIDLAPING
BUREAU FIIE #7-576

The file maintained in the Laboratory in this case has been
disposed of and there is attached an envelope contaipin’g the material

whieh was in the Laboratory File and which is not duplicated in the :
Investigative File. It is desxred that the Records Section file this 7
as an enclosure behind the file.
-3y4/ ﬁ‘TEn '7 /‘/ ‘7 .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
— Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.
] Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable

material available for release to you.

]  Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

———— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

—  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

X For your information: MMMMMAL%'
m*_\iah:\_em_\ﬂ_&.:h 11 and Box 2, Rurts -4
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Oﬁ‘ice 1V1emommlzmz UNITED STA'IJ;; GOVERNMENT

1rector, FB1 DATE: February 13, 1946

SAC, Houston
SUBJB .BREMER KIDNAPING CASE & W
0V Pdid & P

Mrs. WARREN W.-OWARD appeared at this office on
February 6, 1946, to advise that she was one of the individuals oo
L ~\ ’b’@’\ at New Orleans, Louisiana, who pointed out ALVIN KARPAS to Bureau -

Agents which led to his apprehension. She stated she was then
known as VADK‘WVERG but that she has since married WARREN ¥W.
/wrf) '~HOWARD and now lives at 103} Statford Street, Houston, Texas
/'\"\.u\« "wwith a private telephone listing of Keystone 3=2448.
o Mrs. HOWARD stated that she had been under instructions
' always make her whereabouts known to the Bureau's offices since -

she might be needed as a witness for the harboring trial or the
Mayor at Hot Springs, Arkansas,.

I assured Mrs, HOWARD that her neme and present address
would be made a matter of record.

Special Agent JOHN V., MURFHY, of this office, who 1is
conversant with the Hot Springs phase of the BREMER CASE and also
VEDA NYVERG, informs me that this woman is possibly a mental case
or at least a person attaching undue significance to her earlier
activity in the BREMER CASE, especially considering its present

Since I am not aware of the background of Mrs., HOWARD,
this information is being supplied the Bureau.



 REOORDpg-576- A5 &
SAC, Houston ' larch 5, 1946

€$ A John Edgar Hooyer - Director, Fedez_'al Bureau of Invesuption o
/ BMD IR J “

Receipt is acknowledgal of your letter dated February 13, 1946, wherein - -
you report that a Mrs. Yarren W. Howard appeared at your office and advised she
had been instructed to report her 'hereabouts to the FEI inasmuch as she might -
possibly be a witness 1n this case. - = : TR S

- You are advised that t.he :riles of t.he Bnnaau nﬂect that this ‘woman hu
not been so instructed and also reflect she is not a necessary witneas in any
~ type of proceedmg in connect.ion 'ith thise ntter. )
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OJﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

‘t0 i M. Nichob(e/ DATE: April 5, 1946

'FROM B. M. Suttler -

' O,
SUBJECT: SUGGESTIGN - Re: Joseph P. "Doc"” Moran
FUGYTIVE - BREKID Ss

FEREEEERRRENENY
Z

EE? As Dr. Joseph P. "Doc"” Moran is still carried as a 8 It | o m—
.5 fugitive in the files of the FBT it is suggested that efforts SN —
be macde in the near future to clarify once and for all whether s omy———
or not "Doc” Moran is dead. There is every reason to believe :

that he is dead as he was last seen in the company of "Doc" Earker and
Russell Gibson at the Casino Cludb in Toledo, Ohio, in July, 1934. The
allegation is made in the file that "Doc" Moran on that night while

at the club with Barker and Gibson made the statement, "I have you guys

in the palms of my hands.” This statement was apparently the signing

of his death warrant. He was seen leaving the Casino Club very drunk

in the company of "Doc"” Barker and Russell Gibson and has never been

seen since that night. Besides this, the writer mentioned this matter

to Mr. E. J. ConnRiMy the othk<ijz: wrhen he was in town and Yr. Connklly

distinctly remembers that Edna Wurray, one of the molls in the Karpis-
Barker mob, stated that "Doc” Mordn was dead; that on the night he

was killed "Doc" Rarker and Russell Gibson took him out on a lake and.
threw him overboard. In so doing they splashed up their clothes very
badly. Hhen they returned to the hideout both of them were quite wet
and stated that they had gotten wet when they threw "Doc"” Moran over-

~

board. They apparently shot him prior to throwing hzm in the lakes e

Mr., Conn®lB®y also recalled that in the apartment in Chzcaqo
where "Doc"” Barker was living at the time of his arrest about
January 8, 1935, they found a letter written to him by Fred Barker which
mentioned. that "Doc" Moran had probably been eaten up by the fish .
by that ftdme or words to that effect.

Russell Gibson, "Doc"” Barker and Fred Barker are now dead.

The only one who could clear up this long-hidden mystery is 4lpin.
‘\Sq§ ho is still incarcerated in Alcatraz. It is therefore ]

pectfully suggested that the Bureau give consideration to sending |\
an old-time Agent to Alcatraz to obtain.o statement from Alvin Karpis {
on whether or not "Doc" Moran is dead. If the dgent could obtain a
detailed “statement from Xarpis reflecting the approrimate time that
Moran was killed and other circumstances surrounding his death which
could be tied in with what we alreddy %now, this would be enough to
close out the case now pending agains8t him as a fugitive in the

Bremer kidnaping case. The writer will be glad to prepare the ¢
necessary letter to San Francisco and check all of the material in the‘ﬂ
Eremer case in order to furnish the Agent handlzng is assignment ’
rith as much bacquound data as is necessary if g uogestion /l'
approved, 72 é é

b T .- 1§» L
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B . *cc - Kr. Rosen }
/ Mry—€. ¥. By

/9‘/‘

P saamal

S8AC, San Frencisoo : | June 21, 1946
Directo | | /
(o o
. GEORCE TIMIN vith aliasesj - S "” e
- ROWARD ozoadg - Victin e SR s _
-- KIDNAPING Y B e :
. * - GBSTRICTI JUS?ICI B T e

\ ( At tbo prunnt tiu thl Bunan hu an sctive /h the fugitive index
on Dr. Joseph P. Moren, who was associated with Al rpis and menders of the ..
Barker-Xarpis gang and who is wanted for questioning in connection with the kid-'
paping of Edward George Bremer at St. Feul, limuou, en Jammy 17, 1934. Yorea
is the tuchct of Mentification Order £132. . ,

 Various members of the Barker-Karpis gang have indicated tblt. Dr. Morea
was taken out one night during ths summsr of 1934 from th: .Casino Club at Toledo,
Ohio by members of tho gang under circumstances which indicated that he may have
besn "taken for & ride®, Information further indicated at that time that possibly
Moran's body was thrown into Lake Erie. No definite information, however, has
" been developed to date substantiating the fact that Moran is dead. His body has
never been located. ) . .

There is tnnnitt.d herewith a eopy of the report ot 8pocul Agemt V. LK.
Criss dated January 19, 1937 at Chicago, Illinois, in the above captioned matter,
which contains a review of the file regarding the statenents male by vurious sindi-
viduals concerning {he death of Dr. Joseph P. Norsn. It is moted that "Doc®-Barker
and Rugsell "Slin® @Ibson, who were alleged to have been the two individuals who
dispoi of Xorax;, are now dead, Ired Barker, who wrote a letter during 1934 er
1935 to "Doc"™ Barker mentioning that Moran had probably been saten up by the fishes,
48 also dead. It is bLelieved that Alvin Karpis, who I8 now incarcersted in Alcatras,
is the only one who can clear up the mystery concerning the disappsarance of Dr.
Morsn., Jollowing his apprehension on Msy 1, 1936 Karpis claimed that hes did mot
inow what had become of Morsn. Karpis has mot been qusstioned concerning the dis-
appearence of Moran since that time although he was questioned on April 23, 1937 at
Alcatras by Special Agents K. R. chntira and C. ¥, Stein rtgarding Dolorn Dol:pq.

It is belisved that lu'ph may have information -hich 'ould clsar up ‘the

.}o;.o lto surrounding the disappearance of Dr. Moran. You ars therefore requested to
el experienced Special Agent Question Karpis at Alcatras in an'sffort to obtain

Jlavin

iadd ment from him on whether or not Dr. Moran is dead.

o bichols__— ~
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: S - . ‘. CC-287 Mr. Tolson
! %N‘.i?:goto?vsn . ( o o . ) Wi E. A. Tnmm
- Mr. Clegg
F i Federal Burean of Invrstigation Mr. Coffe%
i . ’ . Mr, Glavi
¢ United States Department of Justice Mr. Ladd
Washington, B, ¢. Mr. N W
] Mr. Ros
April 10, 1946 Mr. Tracy

22 S

) i ' ) Mr. Hendon
MEMORANDUM FOR 1R, HARBQ,@/ Mr. McGuire
Mr. Mumford
. Re».’;‘ﬁsposition of Guns Mr. Piper
- 1, . Mr. Quinn Tamm_
0 BRI;I\U) A ’ Tele. Room
l Mr. Nease

There follows a list of 1 guns which were confiscated Mjss Bea
from members of the Barker-Karpis gang and thereafter submitted i,
to the Laboratory for examination. Upon the request of the
interested field offices these weapons have been retained in
the Laboratory since they were examined. These weapons have no
value in so far as the Reference Collection of Firearms is
concerned and authority is requested for their permanent
disposition in accordance with existing regulations.

GUN GUN NU:BER FILE SERIAL COVERING |

—_— ’ —_ GUNS_SUBLTISSION :
32 Colt Auto. 1033263 - 4680 Al fpan Y
.32 Colt Auto. 404722, 0w 7

15, VLIL
q231 3758 3§F3, 7/ .rur ,,(
5318, 7.41, $709 132 723, 73YT 5,‘ -

332 Colt Auto, .
<380 Colt Auto. 115483

" 47097 .

«380 Colt Auto. 113038 7234 u/ww
<380 Colt Auto, , FBIS$T PA s L FT
esB S& WReve 131910 3194mf ~ c

4% Colt Auto. 345132 ' 723, tcons s

<45 Colt Auto, c1772718 - 11098 Keap~s

45 Colt Auto. ‘ C175221 11098 Ferpss

«45 Colt Auto. 162893 11459-,.«.4‘4,, -

.45 Colt Auto. : C161847 . 11098 Ko
+~<%5 Colt Auto. C161841 . P2 Fusds /:.te or

7 %«.
. I F B £/ /D
: ““M 7 4 5/
— | 9 32 JUL lﬁst.e

%2;4; //7’/3&‘4( wd ““ 417';,{‘:

9"" %\—

27




Artl 10, 198

S . ot tegos fton of Owse i

mzoumumt. umiﬁmmwi’mtﬁ ‘
fxvn naehore of the Ikalor-farpls gang td thorsalter suxitied
to the latcretory for emadration, Upon the péquest of the
dirdoroutad Mold officon thaao uerpocs have boay retained 4n
ths lahoretory sincy thay vie owrined, Theus weapung have no
weluo L1 mo £ar as tio Asfersnco (ollaeilen of Firwams is
oonearnad and sullority 48 requodtal faz thelr permuect
dap:witton in uoconiarm w.tn axdsting rogulations,

. L GUHRIZER F radr "s;,..:. g:ggmn
. o2 Cult Ato. . 45330 ‘ ;-;76—53?5“
T adk Gt Amto, 433353 &83)
o312 Colt Lutoe - LT3 - 4630
L33 Tolt Avto, %399 ' -
" L33 Calt Auto, 11548) 4709
310 Colt Auto, : 1UXE RN
1«30 Colt Autos . m# : . s
Le¥ Bb v Rewe . 11910 R N
. ob3 Colt Autos - 34533 | T34
oS Colt Autoe Qrae 11098
oAS Colt Auto, - C1752L L 11098
045 Colt Achoe Qe2ny W%
o45 Colt Auto, QAL ¢ 11058
u&smxm&ﬂamﬁ.‘ Qs »a
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f V» Office Meﬂéomndzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To :  Mr. Pennfngt.on% E A DA‘I;B: June 7,
FROM : J. T. Mmﬁ;\“' i ;~W
SUBJECT: Brekid i : '

With reference to the attached memorandum from Mr. Baughman to Mr. Har

dated April 10, 1946, listing fourteen guns confiscated from members of the

Barker-Karpis gang, the following observations are made with regard to the
disposal of these firearms,

-

The following firearms were taken from the possession of or the residences of subjects
in this case who are now deceased, and it appears that the permanent disposition of these
guns in accordance uith existing regulations would be entirely satisfactoryc

Ve 32 Colt Automatic, Serial No. 30h899, property of Russell Gi'bson, deceasad ’ 3
~¢380 Colt Automatic, Serial No. 115483, property of Russell Gibson J P’
+/+360 Colt Autcmatic, FBI No. 7, property of Fred and Kate Barker . d
%38 S & W Revolver, Serial No. 131910, property of Kate Barker s

v LS Colt Automatic, Serial No. C16184l, property of Fred and Kate Barker. e

\s~
The remaining guns listed in Mr. Baughman's memorandum were the property of or A

taken from the subjects Harry Campbell, William Weaver, Volney Davis, and Alvin Carpis, =
all of whom are serving life or long-term sentences in Federal penitentiaries. The
probability exists that anyone or more of the living subjects may file legal proceedings
of one type or another in connection with this case, and I believe we should have
available all the evidence pertaining to those subjects, especially due td*the fact
that this was one of the most important cases the Bureau has :l.nvestigated. ) S

RECOM/ENDATION: It is recommended that the firearms listed aoove, the propex't.:,:\O
of the deceased subjects, be disposed of in accordance with regulations and that the\
remaining fr'earms listed in Mr. Baughman's memorandum be retained at the Seat of \
Govemment. : 1

JTL:ers ¥ c,z,:e‘f’ N
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‘fOfrCe Memomndzmz ¢ UNITED STAT£S GOVERNMENT/
S

2 T : Dipgctor, FEI DATE: July 13, 1946
o % ) )
FROM =1&&\E San Francisco

@
SUBJECT: GEORGE TI' ANpgs was; /
PS .

» JOSEPH RAN, was, FUGITIVE,

\L* I. 0. #1232;

Q ‘\\ EDWARD @oncﬁzéﬁsm - Victim

KIDNAPING
'\/0 OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
0[\’\\ HARBORING OF FUGITIVES
NATIONAL FTREARUS ACT

In accordance with Bureau memorandum dated June 21, 1946,
Special Agents ROBERT E. LANCTOT and LEONARD R. WEBER made arrangements
to interview ALVIMRPIS , known as AL RPAVICZ, #325, Alcatrae
Prison, on July 11, 1946, KARPIS, however, refused to talk to these
agents or any other member of the Bureau when he learned representatives
of the FBI had arranged to have him interviewed.

It was determined that just a few days prior to this period
KARPIS had received a severe burm on his right hand as the result of a
blow-back from an oven while he was working in the prisont's bakery. He
wae wisihly Aicturbed and nervous during the brief contact with him
and also appeared upset because of the condition of his hand. KARPIS
frankly stated he knew the agents "had to do their jobs" but he was
not going to talk to them about anything as he knew the FBI could do
nothing for him, and in fact, had done everything it could against him.
He refused to comment any further and walked away from the agents,
requesting that he be returned to his cell,

Since he displayed a very uncoopez;ative attitude and was
extremely disinterested in anything the agents might want to talk to '
fAm about no further efforts will be made to interview him, mcﬂu
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STANDARD FORM MO. 84
. -

.Oﬂice. Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT i

To : Director, FBI . - DATE: August 30, 1946
SAC," San Franciseo — '
”"@ .
SUBJECT ALVIN KARPIS, was., et al
EDVARD GECR EMER - VICTIM |
_ KIDNAPING . N
’) " (Burean Pile 7-576) NN
i T o
| Described below are two bulky exhibits presently maintained \9
in this ofﬁce in connection with the above-captioned case. As it appears that b
these exhibits have no further value, permission is requested to destroy them. g
erial 12 ’ . : 0
O
;. Two mimeographed copies of the 1list of bank notes paid as ransam "/ AN )
%' in kidnaping caee, received from Bureau dated February 28, 1934.
Serial ‘605 ‘ , | {
) LANRIY
Extra copies of circular letters sent to all banks in the terri- =
tory covered by the San Francisco Field Division, dated July 10, \ :

1935, requesting that this office be notified in the event the
banks received any thousand-dollar bills issued by the Atlanta

Federal Reserve bank. '
Ji | | wod’wﬁ Zf-—f"*é /54 7'5
T 0/{; , &UQS) | P ,‘3'? SEPFA 1326
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7-576
SAC, San Francisoo _ September 18, 1946
Director, FHI
"7 -ET ALVIN KARPIS, with sliases; et sl 0 L. T e o
R - EL7ARD GEORGE BREXER - Viotil. S - ’
nnmma. -

L3
&

o Reference 1s mads to your lett.or of August 30, 1945, deeoribing tvo
exhibits ndntai.ned in your field offlcc files in connection wibh instant cau.

Inammch as thase exhibits are of no cvidzntiuy value you are
cuthorhed to dastroy t.hal ' , .

ALL IFOREATION EONTARD
FERER S LTS
DATE 9. 2.t BIAPLEA4oHS
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Oﬂice _emorrzndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0

FROM

Vol,

F

M
: DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: October 11, 1946

. X @« san Francisco )

M summcr:  aLvINARPIS, 4yith aliases, ET AL.;

EDNARD GEORGE MER = Viotim
KIDNAPING
(Bureau File 7-576)

Reference is made to my letter of August 30, 1946, in which

O\

(:\, permission was requested of the Bureau to destroy certain bulky exhibits
at present being maintained in the San Francisco Field Division in
oonnection with the above captioned case. In addition to the exhibits
desoribed in my letter of August 30, permission is also requested to
destroy the following additional bulky exhibits whioh are believed to be
of no further evidentiary value:

l] = Serial 4

Vol,

Newspaper olipping from SAN FRANCISCO EXAMINER dated 1/31/34 re 1/
"Bremer Kidnapper Hunted at Sen Franoisoo . & \

Serial 15
Photogré.ph (two views) of FRED BARKER, "=
Photograph (two views) of ALVIN KARPIS,
Photograph (two views) of ARTHUR R, BARKER,
Photograph (two views) of HARRY CAMPBELL,
Pf?;tograph (two views) of VOLNEY DAVIS, )
Investigative notes of Special Agent E. B, MONTGOIERY.
Three photographs of Mrs, GEORGE ANDERSON,
One group photograph of BARKER-KARPIS Gang.

Photostatic copy of fingerprints and photographs of PAULA HARMON,

Houston, Texas, PD #4038, I'Z _ &/,7 (9 YR e

2 - Serial 95 RECOF T s 7T

One 8 x 10 photograph of VOLNEY DAVIS. 2 13« ]d

. one 8 x, 10 photograph of ARTHUR BARKER, & ir'?'v"

’

IL’\:

~P'I*. /} '

L;‘ “5

el COF™= NFSTROYED *

Yo

r, "_.'\" . j
(contimed next page)
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SF #17=33
Director, FBI
10/11/46

One 8 x 10 photograph of FRED BARKER,
One 8 x 10 photograph of HARRY CAMPBELL.
One 8 x 10 photograph of ALVIN KARPIS.
One small photograph of Mrs, KATE BARKER.

One photogreph (3 views) of Mrs. C. P, HARMON.

Vol.2= Seriasl 103

One photograph (two views) of HOMER VIRGIL WILSON, Denver PD #8291,
One photographic copy of signature of HOMER VIRGIL WILSON.

Two copies of typewritten list of individuals who were thought to be
subjects in this ocase.

One photograph (two views) of THOMAS SPENCER FLANDERS, Seattle PD 717111,
One photograph (two views) of THEODORE BENTZ, Tacoma PD #6605,
Tg? photostatic copies of signatures of HOMER VIRGIL WILSON.

List of automobiles entering California with out-of-state licenses
from 2/11/34 to 2/18/34.,

Copy of telegram to Chief of Police, San Franoisco, from JOHN P, WALL,
Sheriff, Minneapolis, Minnesota, dated 3/?0/%4 concerning auto registrations.

One photograph of G, H. SCOTT, suspect,

Fhotograph of ROBERT EDWARD DUNN, Seattle PD #17108,

Photograph of CHARLES LER(OY KELSO, Dallas PD #10564, deted 11/16/32.
Liét of telephone listings in San Franoisoco.

15 photostatic copies of the signature of E. L. BURNES, a suspect,

(continued next pege)



SF 77-33

10/11/46

Director, FBI

Vol, 2 = Serial 152

Six large photographs (2 views each) of ALVIN KARPIS.

Six large photographs of HARRY CAMPBELL,

Six large photographs (2 views each) of FRED BARKER.

Six Iarge.photographs (2 views each) of ARTHUR R. BARKER.
Six large photographs (2 views esch) of VOLNEY DAVIS,

Four photostetic copies of composite arrangement of photographs of
PAULA HARMOK,

Vol, 2 - Serial 161

Sixteen
Sixteen
%&fteen
Fifteen
Fifteen
Fifteen
Fifteen

Fifteen

List of

List of

photographs (two views each) of EDWARD EENTZ,

photographs of Mrs. EDFARD BEXNTZ,

photographs (two views each) of THEODORE BENTZ.
photographs (two views each) of TOMEY CARROLL.
photographs (two views each) of CURLEY CLAUSE,
photographs (three views each) of PAULA HARMON,
photographs of KATE BARKER.,

photographs (group) of the KARPIS-BARKER gang.

laundries looated in the Northern Distriot of California,

leundries located in San Franocisco.,

Form letter distributed to leundries listing known leundry marks of
suspects.,

(continued next page)



SF #7=33

Director, FBEI

10/11/46

v010 2 =

Seriasl 189

One

One

e

8 x 10 photograph of FRED BARKER.

8 x 10 photograph of ARTHUR BARKER.
photograph of lrs, ED BEXTZ,

photograph (two views) of ED BENTZ.
photograph of PAULA HARMON (3 views).
photograph of KATE B/RKER,

photograph of TED BENTZ (2 views).
photograph (two views) of TOMIY CARROLL,
photogreph (two views) of CURIEY CLAUSE,
large photograph of ARTHUR BARKER.

large photograph of FRED BARKER,

lerge photogreph of HARRY CAMPBELL,
large photograph of ALVIN KARPIS.

large photograph of VOLNEY DAVIS,

One large photostat sheet containing six photogrephs of PAULA HARNMON,
together with fingerprints and description.

List of long-distance telephone calls made from the homes of suspeots
at Reno, Nevada,

v°1. S =

Serial 216

One large photograph of ALVIN KARPIS and LAWKENCE DE VALT,

Photostatic copy of chart showing the signatures of VOLNEY DAVIS,

FRED BARKER, ARTHUR BARKER, ALVIN KARPIS, AND HARRY CAMPBELL.

Four half-length photographs of ALVIN KARPIS,

(continued next page)
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SF=i7-33
Direotor, FBI

10/11/46

Vol,

Replies to ciroular letter sent to all laundries in San Franoi sco.

List of long-distance telephone oalle from the home and office of
F. S. PARICE, suspeot,

Copy of a Western Union telegram to Mrs, P, G, EORN from IDA EARLINGBUSH
dated 2/23/34,

Copy of telegram to CLAPENCE O,'BRIEN from S. W. GREEN dated 4/16/34.
Copy of telegram to CLARENCE O 'BRIEN from S. W. GREEN dated 4/16/34.
Copy of telegram to PHILIP DELANEY from Mrs. DELANEY dated 4/23/34.
Copy of a telegram to PHIL DELANEY from "MAURICE" dated 4/24/34.

3 = Serial 222

Photostatioc ocopy of a chart listing desoriptive date of automobiles

which were or had been in the possession of members of the Barker-Karplis gang.

Seven photographs (two views each) of MADELYN SNYDER.

Four copies of & letter from GEORGE WATSON dated 5/29/34 to the San
ﬁgpnoisco PD oconcerning the whereabouts of THEODORE BENTZ.

One photogreph of ERNEST ROBERT JOENSTOKE.
= Serial 2565

Numerous personal letters and copies of letters from EDWARD DAVIS to
LOMA DAVIS during July of 1934,-

Two photographs (two views) of JOSEPH B, MORAN.
« Serial 269

Two photographs of a party wh§ closely resembles HOMER WILSON, suspeot,
- Serial 281

Copies of numerous personal letters between EDWARD DAVIS, LOMA and
MARY E, DAVIS during August 1934,
*

(continued next page)
-5-



SF #17-33
Director, FBI

10/11/46

Numerous copies of letters between EDWARD DAVIS and LOMA DAVIS during
September of 1934,

Two photographs (two views each) of EDNA MURRAY.

Two photographs of an unidentified person sitting in an Auburn automobile,

Upon receipt of information from the Bureau grenting permission to
dabroy the above described bulky exhibits, there will be retained in the
San Francisco file two photographs each of the members of the Barker-Karpis
genge It is believed advisable that these photographs should be retained
for the use of the San Francisco office in the event of some unforeseen
development,

CAM:afh
7-33
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“Office Memor}"mdum . UN_ITE; Com VERNMENT
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STANDARD FORNM NO. 84 ‘

+ ~

TO : MR, R.T. HARPQIMV  DATE: . June 16, 1347

—
FROM T, F. PAUGHLAN /%_ :

SUBJECT: REQJEST FOR AJTHCRITY TO DISPCSE COF GUNS
RECOVERED IN” ALFLEX IIDWAP CASE
Bureau File 7-576

05;?&‘ K10

Attached hereto is a listing of 34 guns recovered during
investigation of the Premer Kidnap Case, Bureau File 7-576.

N E R E SRR

It is requested that authority be granted for the permarent
disposition of these weapons. Vhere available, the seridl number in the
file concerming the submission of the firearm in the laboratory has been
set forth.

As a matter of long standing policy, no weapcn is added to the Ref-
erence Collection of Firearms until authority for its permanent disposition
has been granted. Several of the weapons listed on the attachment would
make desirable additions to this collecticn. On the cther hand, several of
the weapons have no value insofar as the collection is ccncerned, and these
weapons should be destroyed. Tiose weapons for which permanent disposition: -~
cannot be authorized at this time will he appropriately wrapped and placed
in the Rulky Evidence File of the Laboritory Files Section.

,{"

MET:KAG




b4

GU!_‘TSV RECOVERED It RREI’ER KIDNAP CASE

DESCRIPTICN OF WEAPON SEZIAL # OF &

tz)
2

Q

.38 Special S & W revolver 334010
.33 Special Colt Police Positive revolver 327133
.25 Colt automatic /MM 327502
.45 Thompsan Sub-achine gunZasd v Aad Cardew 9176
Koalic 16w

16 gauge Browning Auto shotgun .- : 92870
12 gauge Remington Pump shotgunjady /aZ dimde 272970
.33 W.C.F, Wihchester Rifle, liodel 1836 (No #; FRI-26)
.30 Browning Automatic rifle? 211349
.22 Winchester self-loading rifle fas« (2741124138
<< Colt Woodsman :/' 1 93719
33 T.5.F. Ylinchester rifle /1 154112 A
+40L inchester self-loading rifle few [,771,4, 12304
12 gauge Rexington Auto shotgun 1 'l' 367197°

12 pauge Winchester pump shotgun s v 799863

.30 Browning Automatic rifle 77 211774

.30 Prowning Automatic rifle 7 | (No #; FRI 28)
20 gauge ‘Ithaca "Auto-Rurglar® shotgun? 361601
.35]1 Winzhester self-loading rifle .7 Xo #

.45 Colt auto pistol 7 S-151733

.38 Special Colt Police Positive revolver 7 273652

25 Or sies automatic plStOlﬁd.»v S 140007
.380 Colt automatic pistol Vﬁg‘-‘*] 119’752
cipi I
1Tk Pace 1

YA

ENCLOSURE



B T

FILE SERIAL ' DESIRIPTIOL CF -mmtf STRIAL # OF WEAPCN
7234 .22 Colt Woodsman FWZ' -ji/eawn/ 85506
7234 410 gauge ¥inchester Pump shotgxfn, Mo!i'el '4[2 3489
7234 12 gauge Remington Automatic shotgun ,, .« 261109
7234 .45 Colt Revolver, Yodel 1917 w o 104773
-- .32 Colt Automatic pistol Qoc Bahr” 431720
11098 .22 Colt MAce" Automatic pistol Kuf«'/ 480
11098 .380 Colt Automatic\ pistol 0 106616
11098 .22 Remington self-loading rifle ¢ 112132
11093 - «250-3000 Savage lever action rifle ¢ 304431
11924 .45 Thempscn Sub-Hachine gun 7 950
14996 .32 Spanish revolver 7 E1
15027 .30 Browning Automatic rifle ? . (No #3 FBI 27)

4.

Page 2
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M%. R. T. HARRO June 16, 1947

T. ¥. PAUGCHMAK W”

YT ETT REges T FOR AJTRORITY 10 DISPOSE CF bms” p} . sS( ‘
i~ RECOVERED IN m,m ASE . @ A
R "Bureaul"ile7-576 S ¢
Y )P%O‘; L
l! ST L »_,f_' _: .

T L "Aiuéiaed bereto is & liatlns of 3 guns ‘recovered d
LT invest.l,;aucm of the Erat.er Kidmp Cl.se, Bureay Pilo 7-576.

-
3 > Tt I
Sore -.v s

17-.‘@‘

It is nquest.ed t.hat. aut.hority be grantad tor the pemuent.

file conocerming t.ho subcission af the tiream 4in the lnborabory has been
set fom. R O

= .
¥

. As a matter of long -unding ‘policy, no 'e.pon is added to the aer-
erence Collection of T!arms until authority for its permancnt disposition’
has been grented. Seve:.al of the weapons listed on the atiachment would -
nate desirable additions to this collection. On the other hand, several of
the weapons have no value insofar as the collection is concerned, and these
hapona should de desuroyed. Those weapons for which permanent dispositiom
Chuiuve W asthcorizcld at this will be appropriately wrapped and placed
in the Bulky Evidepce File of |} ratory Files Secticm.

A

_‘.',w AR PR B “./.—- -~ I B e Tt o A -
t /J" ’ ' |

-

i

: b T i v % S S ‘?‘
- ;. -
Attachment # L . = i
- g 5 .»A t' A
B SNSRI et ARy e TR g T TR L Sk BTl "
!*”KSG .

C:‘)/ %}/ ' | Y \'f\\-\'%
6 MAR101348 "2 S

| ‘diapositior of these weapons. Where available, the serlal number in tha A‘-? R
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t:.a.r.ﬁ&e'." t\ ' 3/19/47' i
(;/ T Te Yo BATRMELE -7,?;_»:_,‘ SRR
. mtorzupnium ,;_;_ Bf?e K:

e suns Ytated boht o bdag fmrdd to the CMsr Clerk's
ofrise for dolivery teo the Frocwressat Livision af the Tresguy Deperte
el (a-agoordente with ¢ estadblished policys Thess runs huve N - ‘
further value &8 evidenss sl are of ns value $0 the reference Collsctiom
. of Tiresrzge Authorisation for tLelr dispositiem l!u beea granted by e

intoreated Fiesld !hm cls - 90201
faliver _Iyve Iw : Nis ¢
” Wszser mﬁ: h::uk L - o %’-H”
Savase ‘2 L ' 332
- Parrinston & ncmrdm ove T34 | 3 Pl 35406 -
» Colt Muiumitie X o - 15=5540=164
3 " Gith & Yosson Peve 16 T N 251)7
27 mre  _Talther Siznal Pisve} gigz” o N T
60 Colt Avtoma ile T=575=470%
n Tarrin-ton & ficherdeon feve 102438 ) &2 795
-] Seith & Tessm Fev, 1731150 Pt B34
» Twer Jadmoon ieve o P-7342
” Tver Jatnsm “ave - &= 307
p L. -] Colt iptomtis -
2’? e :g:h:r u;%z. Fistad B . “ 014
; atoom 304599 :
- 38 5ple Cols I'eve ®literated - m‘
3 Bagkine & J]1lan Reve oo RN~4468
3L Lver Jutmsom Feve ‘ 45504 25-3247%32
48 Calt tutaxile . 5+ S $2+45290
. Parrington & ichardson sno 405608 : |
F] Celt ru‘omils CLI25M . S2=44 7080
43 Colt Lkatomatie R - ~ 1 - B Re) |
3 loxg twm;u.hm:w WX ; T205=2
39 sple - Colt Pevslver - - B . . 415602402
B -] S th L Fessm Revclver B -1 B ' LT T7550113
. - Fabriqos iimes de ﬁhm iete 2017 -2
¢ Colt futemtis 20009 - 87522671
755 m Spanieh Automtis . . 308 TRL0254
7055w foanieh Awtoostis | " ' 26735115
¥ $7ls  Epanish Tiurel levelver p -} L=34735a25
B Drnad Casdine V1 vifls ob11tars ted $I457I6=3
T — -
i ‘
e ’é’ i ;JJ Q"TS‘
EEE— 7 \,e,-\“ > o
S L5y SV 4N | s
Kiss /‘, ——:3_‘ P e

h1a



7 iy — Il - )"_

RSN 4." B 2N :ﬂ 0
> . ! . - - - X .
- . . ‘. 'L;

o L-.,___,!f'___‘ -t S

L . 8AC, St. Paul ‘ August 20,' 1947 (7'
- H i ’ . . /

O RDED - & /é /5 7} o : 9020'2
_ 34 mere are Sransmitted hore!ith two oopiel of a bdlind mexmorandum
eonuining a description and serial nuzber of & mmber of firearms recovered

_ during the course of the imutigauon of oapuanod case which are moenu; .
, mnuinod S.n the Bureau tilu.

-

T 7 You are advised mtthhmnhdthoutauthoritytonkomﬂ

POTTUB, o e ar e ; Vi B T8

disposition of any of these firearms wnless either a specifisc court order has
been 80 issued by a ocourt of competent jurisdictien or specific instructions
have been received from the U. 8. Attosney. Accordingly, the Burean desires
that in the near future you conduct a review of your files and determine from
* < whom and the eircumstances under which each fireara was recovered. Thereafter,
2o _you should oconsult with the sappropriate U. S. Attormey and ascertain if any
50 4l these firearms might be of possible svidentiary value in any future pro-

%" goeding which any of the surviving dofendants in this csse might wish to bring.

- Iwmagmuch as it 4s wnlikely that the U, S. Attorney at this time will attempt
{0 secure any ovurv order concerning merely the disposition of these firearms,

' you’'should secure from the U. S. Attorney appropriate suthority to dispose of
#7 and all of these firearms which will not be of any evidentiary valus what~

PR A .
T2 Foevere
B hell -

3 wm;tmcn[bns SECTION | |
S—MAILED .7 | )

*WG 211947 PM , u
ot — / 75 SRIOY T
“ACEEDERABUREAU OF INVESTIGATION m
ani 88 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE e # ¢h & 'Jz
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He T ( ! ‘J- B " < )
- ’ . 8 - »
Mr. a. r. Blrbo - o ' September 6, 1947
o . T . LT e L4 ks 2
Pk . .. T B
——— . - ~»~ .;' . L 9020‘3 - ‘_:
SR “, N T . : e . : . ‘_‘,a‘l :
oy o Attached hereto 1s a letter from the 8t. Paul office dated - {1' Z‘{
“August 27, 1947 conceming the disposition of warious firearms confis- - -~ 3*
., cated during the mveetigation of the Bremer ndn&ping c::.. - Y < S

) You will note that the Upited Sutu lttomq 1n St. Psal

e hu advised that the Bureau may dispose of the firearms in any way "
" gees fit. Undoubtedly this may be construed to mean thet the firearms hawe

“ti;- @0 further evidentiary value. U. S. Attomey Anderson goes on to state,

' - however, that he is hopeful that thcee firearms hsving particular publis

" " dnterest will be maintained by the mirean for public dilplq. Mr. Kichols .

o .hu noted that he is in agreuent with this luggeltion. .ot o w w,

;‘ . F ot

AN These guns have no plrticuhr value insofar as the r-temy T NG

‘bollection of firearms is concerned and fnasmich as they apparently ave

R R B e a5 e L
o el o~ 3
%

no further evidentiary walue, it would seea that t.hey should not. be re- , v
_tained in the leontory. . L
3 "FCOLENDATION: - S e IR S
: . T 'F'f. ‘ K { T -3
o *":}% It is recomuended that I be advised 'hich ot ﬂu oonfilcatod N

‘weapons are considered of public interest in order that these weapons may
be separatad from the other guns and appropriately packed for storege. , o :
Further, it is recommended that authority be grented for the permanent I
dispoqation of the weapons which vlll not be utilised tor dhplay purposes. '
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T
Oﬁice Memommlzmz

«

,.‘;“:;;'o : Direotor, Federal Bureau of Investigatian

- «ji:’}lou gw. St. Paul- - N . .

=" " SUBJBCT: BREKTD .. .. v .. ’.'@3@. . Harto ¥
_:‘.w-‘ v . R ~ . g ) / Mr. Mohr ...oooeeeee.

. . ’ Mr. Pennington. ...
S R . T ' S - - . Mr. Quing Tamm. ...
o .:; Reference is ma.de to Burean memorandum dated August 2by-19¢7,)-

requesting that an opinion be secured from the United States Attorney
~ relative to the appropriate disposition of forty-~three firearms which
“gonfiscated from various subjecte at St. Pnul end viocinity during the
ar the Bromer Kidnaping Caso. ; S 90204

Eoys Berd

I have consulted today with United Statea Attorney V‘ICTOR E.
ANDERSON, who advised that this letter may be construed by the Bureau as specifio
? authority from him to dispose of in any way the Bureau sees fit the forty-three
i | described firearms listed by the Bureau in its attachment to the memorandum dated /7
August 20, 1947. Mr. ANDERSCN stated he hopes these firearms, particularly
those of public interest, will be maintained by the Bureau as they have in the ) /'F
past so the general public nay have the opportunity to view samse, :

B e e
. u,.."’ﬁ?wl*' ’

c ¥r. ANDERSON further pointed out that he oxpeots ‘bo bein T
’ Washington on September 15 and 16, 1947, in conference with Assistant to the
- .Attorney General DOUGLAS McGREGOR, and at that time he would very much enjoy
viewing some of these firearms, He stated if any additional avthority other - \
1 than this letter might be required, he would be glad to make up a special lett “
‘or authority while visiting at the Bureau,

-~
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; “changer in the Edward

;.

" gain freedom on '

" the sentence va-

f case in St. Paul

gremer Kldna
F igure’Makes -
Bld for | Freedom

Cassius McDonald, now serving
IS Years in Sandstone federal
ojemtentlary for his role money
remer {
kidnaping, filed apphcation in St.
Paul federal
court today for
a writ of habeas
corpus. Y .

It wag his

third attempt to

a writ. In 1943
he was denled a
petition to have

cated.
McDonald,
formerly of De-
troit, has based previous requests
for a writ on his claim that he
had nothing to do with the %id-}-
naping. :
His newest application states
that his sentence should " have
been terminated Feb. 26, 1946, if
time off for good behavior is al-
-lowed .
McDonald’s part in the Bremer
egedly consist-
. ed n taking part/of the ransom}
money abroad, exchanging it for%
. foreign currency and then re-f
‘changing it fn an attempt hk
cover the original money. J
He was free n 1941 for four]
months on a habeas corpus writ, |

MeDonald

Do & oo

but was returned to rison’when
" the circuit eoﬁF{"G['P appeals af-

ﬂrmed the conviction,

.,_,—/
EX.

. Niczols ... ...
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Photograph /38

Plotograph shcwing front door of the apartaent at 3343
Canal Street, lNew Crleans, Louisiana, occupicd by Zerpis and
Hunter.
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Photograph #5

Photogreph of the sidearms and rifles tak
b
apartment occupied by Karpis and Sun ool Stren

iter at 3 Cs
Yew Orleans, La. 33L3 Cunal Street,

Photograph #7

Photograph of a portion of the bedroom of the apart-
ment located at 3343 Canal Street, New Orleans, la., showing the
manner in which this room was barricaded. Also shows the rifle
with telescope sights leaning against the windows.
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SAC, St. Padl I : September 30, 1947
Director, FEI ‘ '

s,
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“Star dated Septeaber 12, 1947. forvarded: by your office indicating that
subject, Cassius luDonaJ.d, r»ontly ﬁlod an appncnuon for a u-i.t.
lnb-u oorpu ;-'; < ,;, _ ,;__k_ :

N 3 n; B é.u‘» S s :,
. -}-"‘ "7; e

o It h duimd thnt you infom ‘the mmu as to the mturc ot
vrit of habeas corpus and follw those proceodinga elouly ndmug tha
Buﬂ:u of ﬂu nnal outm.
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Oj_poo A/Iemom,mmn e uUwn1iED STA1ES GovER'N‘MENT .

_'1'0 s Director, FBI ' DATB: _Novohber 15, 1947
rrd

- e
FROM : 5.0, Gue -mui

SUBJECT: %RE’KE
(Bufile 3-567)

Re your memo dated 9/30/1,7 regarding CASSIUS McDONALD.

Assistant United States Attorney JAMES J. GIBLIN, St. Paul, Minnesots, ‘

* advised on October 1, 19,7, that McDCNALD has been incarcerated since April 13,

19,7, at the Federal Correctional Institution at Sandstons, Minneseta; that

he applied for a writ on which an order to show cause was issued. Mr. GIBLIN
steted that he filed a response to the order on October 7, 19,7, at St. Paul,
Kinnescta. The Court arpointed an attorney for McDONAID, but McDONALD would
not accept him, Mr. GIBLIN further stated that the hearing on the order to show
ceuse will be held when another attorney has been uppointed who will be '
acceptable to McDONALD. _ 90206

¥r. GIBLIN advised that the Department of Justice in Washington, D. C.,
knows all ebout this matter and has copies of all papers in their files.

The "St. Paul Dupatch" for November 5, 19,7, contained the following E

newspaper articles

"CASSIUS McDONALD LOSES PRISON PLEA .éy_‘ ‘/1

“cassius/iichonald, money chenger for the Karpis-Barker kidnap
gang, lost his appeal for freedom today.

fJudge Dennis F. Donovan, in a motion filed with the clerk of
federal district court here, denied McDonald's writ of habeas
corpus whereby he sought his release from the Sandstone, Minn.,
federal institution.

"McDonald, servin% 15-year term for his conspiracy in the
idnaping of Edward G.fHremer, claimed that with tims off for
good behavior his sentence expired Feb. 26, 19,6.

R 19

"In his decision, Judge Donovan pointed out that McDonald was
at liberty on parole from Aug. 25, 1946 until last Aug. 13, a
total of 352 deys pending an appeal in Kansas City. As a result
he must serve for the time he was at liberty.”

The records of the Clerk of United States District Court, St. Paul,
Minnesota, reflect that on November L, 19,7, there was filed with that offioce
. TN
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t withwhom I attended school here.
like for you to give me the background of this man Volney Davis that . -

J. 8. SIMKINS Mr. Glavin____

ATTORNEY AT LAW

CORSICANA, TEXAS Mr. Ni W

November 12, 1947 Mr. lnn...-..:.-:.

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover ,
Chief of Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

For many years I have watched the fine work that your
organization has been conducting, and which has been a source of great
gratification to myself, as well as to the great majority of true
Americans who have watched your most highly successful work. ,

Thcre is a case upon which I have been wanting to write to
you for a long time. You will recall the Bremmer kidnapping case that
occured a aumber of years ago in Montana, as I recall it. The chief
among this kidnapping bunch was a man named VOlneE_p_aus. When I saw
ead me to wonder whether

this name, which is rather an unusual one, it
or not he was one and the same Volney Davis that at one time lived in

Corsicana, Texas, and who was my desk mate in the puhlic school in

~Corsicana, Texas, and if not whether he was the son of the Volney Davis
When you find time to do so, I would

and convicted of kidnapping and who is now, I take it,

"as I ever eame in contact with.
fight anyone in anyway and with any means at hand.

I have becen expecting for some time to come to Washington

where I have a great many personal friends and when I do I am coming
over to see you. Thanking you for the foregoing information, I am

Yourg very truly,

Mr. Quine Tamm. ..
Mr. N’Jg_ g,

‘

i

. < was caugh

- - .serving a term in the penitentiary. | \

3 This Volneybavis that I knew was about as mean a white boy |-
He apparently had no fear and would - \¥
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Dear ur. Stnktna:
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o " Your letter dated November 12, 1947

has been recetived, and I want to c:prcss Ry .
apprectation to you Jor the kind rcnarta yous

nade conccrning this Bureau. - ..

-~ °  The ktdnaptng of Edward 0!5%PGICP

Gang.

San Franctsco
- sentence for

Io #12 o
The Story

Bibliography of Crtu

NOTE°

alg

was 0
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Sinccrcly yourn, .

om the

‘v,i,ﬁf 15 tdgar Eoover r471:’3.
.,’ 2‘ T . . . 4.‘;:;‘ -
L John Edgor Hoover >
' Dbirecgor ‘
o oLaee e o
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ms‘p_r 40 'ma _ts;b., f

took place onm January 17, 1934, at Saint Poul,
Minnesota, and was perpctrated by the Barker
Yolney Lavis was a mexber of this gang. o orem
EZt the present time Davis ts tncarcerated ot -~
the United States Penitentiary, Alcatraz Ihland,'-
California, serving a 1ife - '
8 part in this crime, .
enclosing a copy of the Identtftcation Order -
which was issued at the time this Bureau was
seeking hts apprehenston, together with other
Ittcroturc whtch nay be qf tutercst to you. -

.,}’_!’,}-‘“' co

- - e

“.4»::!\"- vt

Files are negative with respect to this
the information concerning Davis
IC preparcd in this case.
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FROM 3 ¥. R. GLAVI Ar
Mr.
. kr.
SUBJECT: .
Mr.
L+ fencor———
. . R \T. Pernington
3 - ¥r, Quinn Tamm
Tele. ROOE.
w, leese

) 8 iss nea“.z

yr. C'ozzer of the Department of Justice communicatd oo
with me on Janucry 2, 1548, cnd stated he had received anciyquzry
JSrom the House Judzczary Committee concerning one Cassius ZcDonald.

B
h;

.

‘ - I advised ¥r. Cozier that ¥cDonald was tied in as a go-
= between in the Bremer Kidnaping Case and, as I recalled it, .had
been sentenced to prison for his activities in that particular
case. I further advised Cozier that lMcDonald is known as a racketeer
and he is presently seru:ng a prison sentence at .S'andstone, ¥inn

0 ) _.‘L , o, ' -
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" DATE: 2/18/1.8
S Ca.ll 4:05 p.l. :

'

A

SUBJECT:

EDWARD G{* : Tl e
KIDNAPING: HILLIAh ,:r., Victin, KIDNAPIHG. S

SAC McSwain, Chicago, telephonically advised that the above.
indivicusl is being released from prison and is endeavoring to
set himself up in the restaurant or tavern business west of Chicag
Mr. McSwein said he would like to have the :lnfomtion concernin;
- the status of his release, paroles, otc.

lcSwain was advised that this latter IO\lld be checked a.nd ho <t e
would be infoma,d _— e : ‘
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Oﬁice Men °  wm . vaiTED ... ... GOVERNMENT
MR, A. nosm;‘%/ |

TO : DATE: February 19, 1948

ok
FROM : W, H. C.P’WBJ;, : O A —
. o WY T —

SUBJECT: ELMER FARMFR M. Tracy
EIVARD G."BREMFR - Victim o —
KIDNAPING: WILLIAK HAMM, JR., Victim, KIDNAPING o —
, Ty e —

Today I telephoned Miss Zora Woody, United States Board of e hease

Neass —
Parole, and obtained the following information concerning Elmer Farmer ;i:: %35‘5;?
in response to the telsphone call from SAC McSwain to you yesterday.

s
Elmer Farmer was received at the United States Penitentiary, :

Leavenworth, Kansas, as number 47103-L on 6/1li/35 to serve twenty years
imprisonment imposed upon him at the U. S. District Court at St. Paul,
Mimesota, after being convicted of conspiracy to violate the Federal kidnapping
statute. Farmer was conditionally released from Leavernworth on 9/1L/L7 to the M
supervision of the U. S. Probation Officer, Chicago, Illinois. Miss Woody said %
that this was a statutory release based upon regular good time allowances plus , ,%j
extra good time he earned at Leavenworth in view of industrial services rendered ,
(labor in the prison work shops) which is also provided for by statute (Public ']'4\'
Law 67, 80th Congress). Miss Woody said the file at the Board of Parole failed -
to reflect any information concerning the subject's plan for employment but that ‘

these data and any other information concerning his activities might be obtained .
from the United States Probation Officer at Chicago, Illinois.

RECMMENDED ACTION

It is recommended that this information be telephoned to SAC McSwain
at Chicago in accordance with his request yesterday.

4
Addendum - 5:15 P.M,

The above informetion was furnished to 8AC G. McSwain,
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Qﬁice Mer,  _lums - UNITEDS. . GOVERNMENT

t~ TO :  DIRECTOR DATE: May 25, 1948
A
FROM : SAC, ST, PAUL e

SUBJECT: ®BREKID . p?

-. A el

For information purposes, the following nm por item appeared in the 8t, Paul
Dispatoh, St Paul Hinnesoh for May 5, 1

"Briefs in the appeal for freedom by CASSIUS l[cDOIIALD money changer
for the Karpis-Barker mob, wero filed today in the foderal eighth
cirocult court of appeals.

"McDONALD, who is completing a 15-yea.r prison sentence, is now in
the Sandstone federal institution. He was sentenced here in 1956
a8 being the BREMER kidnaping ransom money changer,

"During the trial in federal distriot court in St, Paul, the govern-
ment brought several Cuban bankers to testify that some of the ran-
som money was exchanged there.

"MoDONALD is scheduled to be released July 7, regardless as to how
the oirouit court acts on his appeal,”
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W " Since the mrmtion nuppned by lir. l{uterc which was obuined Iy

him from Attorney LeSueur appears to pertain solely to the robbery of the =
. Third Korthwestern National Bank in the year 1932 and has no connection with
- 4nstant case, there does not. appear to be nny purpou to be lerved in mrthcr

'cxploring thuutur. S v . ; A, v X

) Before referring the inromtim suppned hy lﬁutan to the local ,
polioe authorities who have Jurisdiction over this bank robbery inm 1932, it is
suggested that you contact Mr. Masters and ascertain 4f 4t will be satisfactory
with his to so furnish the information to the local authorities and determine if
he desires that the identities of any of the individuals mentioned by him be
kept confidential. Under those oircumstances, tba mfomu.on ny be mrnilhod
to ths linnea,;olia Police Departnent.
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Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI ~ DATE: Dece 31, 198

OMD:  SAC, ST 'PAUL TAl lEU
ALL INFOTIAATION CON

UBJECT: @%e £7-576) HEREY: IS UNGLASSE rlEDé /00
DATEJ_oZiﬁ BY -

e following information is being; reported in the above-cap%lianeaf cen.ﬁg inasmuch
as it makes reference to the_.'B&RKER-KARPIS GANG:

GU‘L_E.J-“IASTERS vice president, Main Office, Northwestern National Bank,

J'/g_z’ﬁnneapolls Lln.nesota telephonically contacted this office on Novem'ber 29,

198, and stated that he possessed some information which he thought might be
of interest to the FBI, especially in regard to the robbery of the Third North-
western National Bank in Minneapolis some years ago, which bank is one of their
branches,

Upon interview on November 30, 1948 MASTERS advised that recently he had a con-
vorsation with ox attorney remed ARTHUR LeSUEUR, who has offices at 122, Metro-
politan Life Building, I.hnneapol:.s Minnesota, telephone GEneva 5506 LeSUEUR,
according to MASTERS, stated that his partner, Mr, MAXFIELD, was approached by a
perty named W. K‘CHISHOLL with the idea of having MAXFIELD sell for CHISHOLM
some stolen securities and bonds which were taken in connection with the robbery
of the Third Northwestern National Bank in lMinneapolis some years ago. CHISHOLM
was reported to have identified himself to MAXFIELD as being part of the mob who
pulled that job, and CHISHOLM further remarked that the securities had been "6
placed in an envelope and were left with a Catholic priest for safekee o\
LeSUEUR also mentioned that V. A. CHISHOU.'I is reported to be in the U.¥3, Army
at the present time, ‘

MASTERS stated that if Mr, LeSUEUR were interviewed, he could furnish more de-
tailed informetion regarding this incident,

MASTERS further advised that when the Third Northwestern National Bank was
robbed in Minneapolis in 1932, stocks and bonds amounting to $20,316,90 were
taken, and none was ever recovered, However, MASTERS stated that these stocks /
and bonds of which he has a list, are presently of no value as a duplicate of M
each secu.ri‘l:y has been made, He fur'bher stated the Third Northwestern Nationsal
Bank has been completely reimbursed by the Globe Indemmity Company, the Aetna
Casualty and Surety Company, the National Surety Company, the Fidelity and
Deposit Company of laryland, and the American Surety Company of New York,

It might be stated at this time that the flles of this office reflect that

the Third Northwestern National Bank was held up and robbed by members of the

BARKER-KARPIS GANG and during that robbery two Minneapolis policemen were

murdered, as well as an innocent person in St, Paul.
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Memo, DIRECTOR Re: BREKID Dec. 31, 19,8
(Bufile £7-576)

At 122, Metropolitan Life Building, Minneapolis, MMinnesota, ARTHUR LeSUEUR,
attorney, was interviewed on December 3, 1948, He a.dvzsed that a friend of
his, not a law partner, named GEORGMIELD told him recently that he had
been swindled out of about $5000 in connection with a real estate deal with
We. A. CHISEOLX; that as a result, CHISHOLM and MAXFIELD are now on the "outs®,

-and LAXFIELD recently remarked that he was once approached by CHISHOL!], who

asked him to deposé of some stolen bonds which had been taken in connection
with a bank robbery in Minneapolis which he thought was the robbery of the
Third Northwestern National Bank, LeSUEUR further advised that when HAXFIELD
told him about this matter, MAXFIELD stated that he was told by CHISHOLY, a
disbarred attorney, that inasmuch as he, MAXFIELD, had a very good reputation,
VAXFIELD could dispose of the bonds for hims, CHISHOLM also told MAXFIELD
that if MAXFIELD would not help him get rid of the bonds, he, CHISHOLY, would
have to return the bonds to the priest from whom he got them.

ARTHUR LGSUEUR.B.dVISBd that GEORGE MAYFIELD ca.n be reached at DuPont 0448 in
Minneapolis, and he suggested that GEORGE I'AXFIELD be personally interviewed
as he would, undoubtedly, relate the entire story.

ARTHUR LeSUEUR advised he did not know whether the above incident happened
recently or some time ago, but he stated that MAXFIELD just told him about it
a short time ago and that he, in turn, pessed the information on to Mr, MASTERS,

/!
For record purposes, it might be stated that Hmm is the stepfa.ther
of LERIDE%‘ IﬁSUEUR who is a key=figure Commmmist in lMinnesota.
“~
It vms ascertained from a conf;dentlal source that DuPont 0448 is listed to
HERMAN M, MOE, 2716 Cedar Avenus, Minneapolis, lMinnesota.

The 16,8 Linneapolis City Dlrectory makes no reference to anyone named GEURGE
MAXFIELD, However, there is listed a WILLIAM A. (I7ARGARET C.) CHISHOL!, who
is a chief engineer with the U, S. Engineers and who resides at 1509 East
22nd Street,

A check of the indices of this office reflected that in St. Paul file F#100-6,95
there is a report of SA ROY O, STUART, St. Paul, dated April 29, 197, in the
case entitled "TiE#OﬁJ}IBIAN PARTY, aka Thﬁ'eblmnbians, Inc., ET AL, INTERNAL
SECURITY - X". That report males reference to-#ational Order of Twent*'-(he
being incorporated in liinnesota on larch 16, 1938, On lay 25, 1938, the name
was cha.nged to "lational Brotherhoods, Ince"™ That report reflects that the
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(Bufile §#7-576)

officers thereof were varjous individuals including WILL
director, and GEORGE K. i.

MXFIELD, secreta

Mrs, SiANSONl of the Employment Bureau, General Mills, Inc., 701 = lst Avenue.

South, Minneapolis, advised on December 3, 1948, that they had no employment record
for GEORGE A, LAXFIELD b

ut stated that a record might be located at LOO - 2nd
Avenue South, : . :

Ste Paul file #62-0 (serial 7648) contains a memorandum from the Boston Office

to the Bureau dated August 27, 19,7, entitled "United American Veterans and
Auxiliary, Inc, wherein reference is made to




Memo, DIRECTOR Re: BREKID Dec. 31, 19,8
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Namet
)\U Address:

Age:s

Height:

Teights

Haire

Eyes:

Complexions

Builds

Occupationi

Police Noes :
Fingerprint Clessification:

Criminal Records

2

By letter dated December 3, 1948, the Identification

Di
was requested to furnish th i m
His record is as 3 .

tion record of
which they dig, ’nd he i

Tontributor of Arrested or ,
Fingerprints Neme and Number Received Charge Disposition




Re: BREKID Dec. 31, 198

lemo, DIRECTOR .
(Bufile #7-576)
Tontributor of Arrested or
Fingerprints e and FNumber Received Charge Disposition

W

{r

S
r —d
—

The following is the deseription of this individual as
appearing on print ’

Color:
Sex:
Address:

Birthplace:
Citizenships
Date of Births
Heights
Tieights

Hairs

Eyess
Complexions
Builds

It is the recollection of older agents of this office that in connection with the
investigation of the kidnappingz of lir. BREIIER the name of a priest d4id appear in
connection with the kidnapping negzotiations, and if it is absolutely necessary
to obtain the name of this prlest the old files of this office can be perused
or else the name could probably be obtalned from EDIJARD Gf4¥nmma. who is still
in the banking business in St, Paul.




Yemo, DIRECTOR Re:t BREKID - Dec. 31, 19,8
(Bufile #7-576

Inasmuch as the above information is believed to relate to a bank robbery which
occurred prior to 193l when the FBI obtained jurisdiction, and furthermore be-
cause it appeers that WILLIAM A, CHISHOL! is an employee of the ¥ar Department,
Bureau advice and instructions are desired as to whether this office should in-
terview GEORGE A. MAXFIELD, 2716 Cedar Avenue, linneapolis, Minnesota, and there-
after interview WILLIAM A, CHISHOLM, 1509 East 22nd Street, Minneapolis.

If Bureau instructions are to interview both IAXFIELD and CEISHOL!!,, advise
whether it would be agreeable to take alons a represertetive of the Minneapolis
Police Department as that law enforcement agency would still have an interest
in the robbery of the Third Northwestern National Bank inasmuch as two members
of the Minneapolis Police Department were murdered by the bandits.

If Bureau instructions and advice are to the effect that this office should not
interview MAXFIELD or CHISHOLX, please advise whether it would be agreeable to
furnish to the Mimmeanolic Police Department a brief resume of the above facts
so that they, themselves, can interview LAYFIELD and CHISHOLL.

Yo further inquiry will be made by this office pending Bureau advice and in-
structionse

RNP:JFC
7=30

{n
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Oﬂice Mem. .o.owsttts  UNITED sTALES OVERNMENT

~

TO : Director, FBI DATE: January 21, 1949

S8AC, St. Paul

EC‘l:égiEKID

(Bureau File #7-576)

Re our letter dated December 31, 1948, and your letter dated
4 January 10, 1949.

GUY E. MASTERS, Vice President, Main Office, Northwestern
National Bank, Minneapolis, Minnesota, advised on January 14, 1949,
that it was perfectly all right with him for this office to furnish
the Minneapolis Police Department with information he previously
submitted.

Accordingly, on January 18, 1948, a brief resume of the
pertinent information was furnished to Inspector of Detectives EUGENE
BERNATH, Minneapolis Police Department, and to Detective LAWRENCE

\WALT of his office. They advised that they will interview GE(RGE.
) IELD and will then give consideration to what further inquires
" 'they desire to make.

There being no other outstanding investigation pending in
this territory, this case 1s being closed.

RNP:LKO
7=-30
4’
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- Flour u#tddle East, 8e Ao
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| Dear ur.. Burahcn |

B : rour Ietter of Jcmucry 1‘?, 1949, haa baen Noetvad
aud I wvant to shank you Sfor your effer to be of agd#sistance to
this Burecu. From the tnformction you furnfshed, hovever, ne
record can de located $n our filee $0 $ndtoate thet she tndividucl
you mentioned t8 wvanted at the prosent time by the FBIe Notices
were received by this orgunt-ction $tn 1032 fron the Indfancpolis
Folice Depariénient and €tn 190G from the State Buresu of Identifioatio
et Des loincs, Iouc, that o person suoch os you degorided was =
wanted by th:oae agenctes. It 8 suggested thct you may wish to
send conplete detatls regarding his present wherecbouis 2o those
organizuationa tn the event he 1s tonted av the present time.

. « v

ST o eemesc v = s - Slacerely yoursy . ...
w - - ~ S T . Lo ’~‘ ] .'
- e - . . 7‘ ‘;‘;-—‘ - . - f{;’ aes e . ) .#,,.‘ ;'“ - '-; - :’..‘J-.:,;;‘\:A ) '- = .: '
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, co~Fore Serutoc ’ , e )
a oo ’ ®l e L PRt T o '
- NOTE; ne Charles Adanc with Itaael among whtch ta the cliaaﬂ
- of Curley Klouse, FBI #185726, has been sought by several law

enforcenent organizations Sor burglary and roddery violations . =~
ond at one time was wanted by the FBI tn connectton with the
Bremer kidnappinge However, at the present time only the above
mentioned wanted notices are outsatanding in the Identificction

- Divtston. As correspondent wants hts tdeniiftoation, kgpt con= .

b sotecs sped that he comunicate with ise agencies,
:?21:.:{:4 ‘UN‘CA.NO T Q }Q I_ ) ’-W Y A?;..-‘,i“;';.fl_ -} b miEAr
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) e ) ’( ! . Mr. Tolsen...._...._

STANDARD FORM NO. 84 ( e Y ‘ ! ) Mr. Ladd. Y !
M. Clegg .

/ Oﬁ‘ice Mellaﬂundum e UNITED v..oae. GOVER] \IM:ENT —

™r. Nichols..........

DATE: June 15, |Y949scy.. ...

uf/ :” Director, FBI :
Mr. Lerbe...........
FROM ’LS(AC St. Paul ) % A l M. Mobr ...,
r //(L ‘ E

X ?{A ' ..'ele. .Room e
* UB]ECTGBREKID ) 1 r? »'r. Nease............
(Bureau File 7-576) - 2-

Reference is made to St. Paul letter to Bureau dated Septemb
ich reflects detai information which was furnished by Mrs. DELLA LOWERY
her brother, LEONARD JKINS, who was then at the State Hospital, St. Peter,

Uinnesota.

'l
s
TN

Reference ghould also be made to Bureau memo to St. Paul dated December 16,

1944, reflecting that the Criminel Division of the Department advised that the
institution of criminal proceedings was not warranted, and that further investiga-

tion was not desired.

In view of the following information, as suggested above, rgerezice should

be made to St. Peul letter dated September 12, 1944. 3
-
By letter dated May 15, 1949, LECNARD HANKINS advised this o’égce as
follows: :

! "Deer Mr. Rhodes,

*] feel it is most important thect I should see you at the earliest date

possible. I can.only say in this letter -- you will not regret ; mahng/
the trip out to see me. I truly hope it is possible for you to make
the trip in person -~ but if not -- send anyone you may wish to send.

m! El'w-——v,:'——‘ - oa -‘ . .

"Thanking you in advance,
¢
/8/ Leonard Bankins"

At the Minnesota Statp Prison, Stillwater, Minnesota, SA RICHARD N. FRANKE
interviewed LEONARD CLIFTOLHANKINS, and he immediately recognized Agent PRﬁlm as
the agent who had interviewed him previows ly at the State Hospital, St. Peter,
Minnesota. HANKINS remarked that he is no. 11551, and was received at the prison
Februln'y 3,..1934, from Hennepin County, Lm11:me¢:o‘l:e, to serve a life sentence for .

n{t degree purder which invOIVed the rgbbery of the Third Northwestern Nationel
kinnepolis, Minnesota.

4:!;»,\,;; A e e " RECORDED - 1235"7’5’7é ___/JQ J /’

“ENPuRE 4 ¢ > m INDEXED - 123
7-30 -
cc: St P F)i,e #5107 (Cherles Alien 4 Jm- 26 19‘9 ;.
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Memo to Director Re: BREKID June 15, 1949

¢l
‘ h . :.‘,. 1 " . ) ¢
HANKINS stated that the information which he previously furnished to Agent
PRANKE at St. Peter, Minnesota, (in 1944) vasstill true and correct, and he stated
that he was transferred back to the Minnesota State Prison, Stillwater, Kinnesota,

during the fall of 1948, o GG l‘-—or-FLo“ KON P’ SRV

HANEKINS mentioned that Murder, Inc., is still bging operated o f the
Minnesota State Prison, and he remarked that GEORGEXYOUNG and JOSEPH SCHAEFER,
including RUBIN SHETSKY, still appear to run the prison, whereas Narden LEO UTECHT
is merely a "Cherlie McCarthy,® HANKINS further mentioned thet at one time YOUNG
and SCHAEFER used to have & private room where they would eat steaks; however, he
stated now both YOUNG and SCHAEFER appear in the mess hall with the other immates,
but they seldom eat the same food as the others do. He stated that both YOUNG and
SCHAEFER also have in their cell blocks small electric plates whereby they can meke
coffee at any time they desire. _ :

HANKINS stated that several yeers ago he personally complained to Warden
UTECHT about the special privileges that YOUNG and SCHAEFER of Murder, Inc., were
getting, and at thet time Wa- den UTECHT told him that he, UTECHT, would see to
it that HANKINS spent the rest of his life in prison, and that he would never get
out. HALKINS further remarked that when BELJANIN "BUGSY" SIEGEL of Murder, Inc.,
was alive, it was nothing unusual for SIEGEL to visit YOUNG and SCHAEFER at the
mison, and they would generally meet in the Warden's office, instead of at the
reguler visiting room.

HANEKINS mentioned that he personally believes that Werden LEC UTECHT is
making every effort to hinder his, EANKINS, getting & parole or pardon, es HANKINS
stated he believes that UTECET "is afraid of him™ for the reason that UTECHT
knows thaf HANKINS knows too much about UTECHT's criminal connections.

HANKINS further ted that he previously told about $100,000 supposed to
be coming from CLARIES NARE:bf Brown and Bigelow, St. Paul, Ajnnesota, which

money was to get YOUNG and SCHASFER out of prison.

EAYKINS remarked thet he understands thet Warden LEOXG;ECHT has a son who
is supposed to be an office manager for CHARLZS WARD Wt Brown end Bigelow.

'(It might be stated that the 1948 St. Paul City Directo i 3
: ; : . ry lists WILLIAY R.
(MAUREEN) UTECHT as being Department Lanager at Brown and Bigelow and as residing
at 1447 fest California Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota. ) -

HANKINS stated.that about two months ago he was told thet his case was going
to be heard by the Linnesota 3tate Pardon Board, and he advised that his attoraey,
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JOHN J. KELLY of the Rand Tower Building, Minneapolis, Midg;sota, was to assist
him. HANKINS stated that the night before he was supposed to appear before. the
Pardon Board he became very ill, and as a result, the guerds and Deputy Warde?
took his temperature, which was over 103 degress, and he stated instead of pelng
taken to the hospital he was thrown inio solitary confinement for nine continuous
days, and slept on nothing but a piece of canvas. Subsequently, HANKINS stated
he learned that his attorney, Mr. KELLY, represented him at the hearing, but he
has never been officially advised as to the outcome.

HANKINS! main complaint et this time is that it seems fumny to him that he, an
innocent man, should be kept in prison for an offé¢nse which he never committed.
HANKINS steted that since he has been in prison he has hired a number of attorneys
and all that they seem to do is to teke his money, and he personally believes that
they do not meke very much of an effort to try to get him out of prison.

HAWKINS stated that he understands that the FBI, the Attorney General for the ‘
United States, and the Federal Govermnment have in their possession information
and evidence to prove, beyond any doubt, that he was not involved in the robbery
and murder of two police officers at the Third Northwestern National Bank, but
that the robbery and murders were. committed by the members of the famous Barker-

Karpis Gange ( '(75"- pz & wtnn v.‘ MMB

UAKINS stated that he personally believes that LEO UTECET, Warden, Minnesota
State Prison, takes a personal interest in his case every time it is supposed to
come before the Pardon Board, and he believes that UTECHT must tell the Fardon
Board a "bunch of lies™ about him, &s he cennot understand why the Fardon Board
with suq&,evidence will not pardon him. h

He believes that, inasmuch as he knows so much about UTECHT's favoritism for certain
inmates, UTECHT is afraid if he gets out on the street he may publish such reports
and cause an investigation. HANKINS stated for this reason he believes UTECHT

is the person responsible for him staying in prison,

HANKINS further related that within the last month or two a number of nightclubs

in Mipneapolis sent to the prison their entertainers who put a show for the
immates. According to HANKINS, YOUNG, SCHAEFER and RUBIKASHETSKY were allowed to

sit in a special section to watch the show, and he later heard through gossip that
the women entertainers returned the following day and were tgken to the basement

of the prison, and thereafter Warden UTECHT personally took “OUNG, SCHAEFER and
SHETSKY to the basement, where he lefi them alone with some of the women entertainers.

BANKINS further stated that the newspapers made reference to his case coming up
before the Pardon Board, and he stated that those newspaper clippings should be

-5-
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‘made a part of his complaint, as they reflect that the Government possesses infor-
mation thet he is innocent of the crime for which he is serving.

HAYKINS specifically asked as to whether or not M. B. RHODES, head of the FBI in
St. Paul, could make & visit to the Governor's office and personally see Governor
LUTHER W. YOUNGDAHL to determine why the Xinnesota State Pardon Board does not give
him a pardon when the Government knows that he is innocent,

HANKINS further stated that he is getting disgusted with employing various attorneys
as he stated they seem to be making no progress in getting him out of prison, and he
often wonders whether or not the attorneys are influenced by conversations they
have with #arden UTECHT. HANKINS further advised that LEO UTECHT always uses the
statement that he, HANKINS, is crazy, and thet is why he was sent to the State
Hospital at St. Peter, Minnesota.

HANKINS further stated that he would like to see that the above information gets

to the proper Government officials and was advised thet the same would be for-

warded to the FBI headquarters at #ashington, D.C., who would undoubtedly transmit

same to the Attorney General's office. —
. r7(2t§ :

For the information of the Bureau, RUBIN SHETSKY, mentioned ebove, was the subject

in the case entitled, "RUBIN SHETSKY, was., UFAP (MURDER)." Instant file contains

newspaper clippings and it is believed that similar copies are in possession of

the Bureau; nevertheless, I am transmitting herewith two copies each of the fol-

lowing newspaper items which relate to the HANKINS case before the State Pardon
Board: .
,Q

~St. Paul Pioneer Press, St. Paul, Minnesota, for 4/7/49, entitled,
"Leonard Hankins, Barker Gangster, Will Ask Parole™;

~Yinneapolis ¥orning Tribune, Minneapolis, Minnesota, for 4/7/49,
entitled, "4 Seek Pardons From Life Terms"; : ‘

_~8t. Paul Dispatch, St. Paul, ¥innesota, for 4/7/49, entitled,
"Hankins Parole Plea to Recall Gang Days®; ;

- St. Paul Dispatéh, St. Paul, Minnesota, for 4/12/49, entitled, -/
"FBI Records Show Hankins Innocent, State Board Told."

For information and record purposes, the following incident is being reported:

After Hankins was interviewed, Agent FPRAIKE returned to the office of ORVILLE ENGSTROMN,
Secretary to the Warden, and inquired whether agent could look at Hankins' file.

In the past, ENGSTROM has given agents the entire file of the immate so that the

agent could thoroughly peruse same. On this occasion, ENGSTROM got the file but

held it and immediately remarked, "Hankins is a nut.” He then asked as to what
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informetion agent desired, and he was told that agent was primarily interested in
knowing when HANKINS last eppeared before the Pardon or Parole Board, and ENGSTROM
remarked thet HANKINS has never had a parole hearing, but his case has been heard
by the Pardon Board on several occasions, but it has always been turned down. He
remarked that the State Pardon Board will not hear HANKINS' case again until 1957, |
This office will not conduct any further inquiries regarding this matter unless

a specific request to do s0 is received from the Bureau.

~-CLOSED-=-
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The following article appeared in the "St. Pdul Dispatch" for April 12, 1949:

“FBI RECORDS SHOW HANKINS
INNOCENT, STATE BOARD TOLD"

"The state pardon board was told today that the files of the Federal
- : Bureau of Investigation and the state crime bureau show that Leonard
Hankins, Stillwater lifer, is an 'innocent men.®

"Henkins was convicted of complicity in the Third Northwestern Nstional
bank robbery in Minneapolis on Dec. 16, 1932, when two policemen  were
shot to deaths A St. Paul man was killed at Como Park during the flight

of the gang.

"At one time the pardon boerd voted to free Hankins and send him to
Eentucky where he is wanted on a robbery charge. The decision was
rescinded when Kentucky authorities refused to take him because he

had been sent to the St.Peter State hospitel and labeled 'insane.' He
now is back in Stillwater after having been adjudged sane,

at his trial on the murder charge, pointed to & confession by Jes
member of the Barker-Karpis mob, absolving Hankins of a part in t
holdupe )

"John J. Kelly, Minn-apolis attorney who originally defended Hankééé
oyle,

et
'Lewrencg%ﬁéﬁol, who pleaded guilty to a murder cherge after admitting
he machine-gunned the policeman, also had given authorities statements
exoygrating Hankins, the attorney told the board. DeVol, after serving a

escaped. Subsequently he was killed in a gun fight,

“The FBI took a statement Doyle and ased excerpts of it to the

st than ago when the sftate crime bureau
wa§,epdeaed_tg_ggkf_gg_EEZ?stigation of the eZwe, i

“' H . \
Le?nard ank%ns never would have been convited on the identification
testimony received at the trial of his case if it had notbeen for the

fact that he was connected with Lawrence DeVol th )
rough
we know now to be false,! Kelly said, _ g testlyony which

. .
Named by Kelly as members of the gang that robbed the bank--based on the

FBI confessions--were Fred Barker, Arth
F ur (Doc) B
‘*&gggyif, Alvin Karpis, Verne Mille; and Doyge. ) Rarler, pevel, Hllien

"The Barkers, Miller, Kerpis and DeVol are dead. Weaver i i

term in Alcatrez for participating in the kidnepirg of Ed;:r;zgzzgszf ;:fe

Faul banker, Doyle was tried in the remer case, but was acquitted )

However, he was sent to Nebraske to serve a term for a Nebraska ban; hold

The perdon board took the case under advisement," “Pf
— e e Opa l

r

nufeer of years in Stillwater, was transferred to St. Peter from where he later



The following article appeared in the "St. Paul Dispatch™ for April 7,
1549:

"HANKINS PAROLZ PLEA TO RECALL GANG DAYS®

"Echoes of the days when St. Paul was gangdom's haven will resound in
Gov. Youngdahl's office Tuesday when the strange case of Leonard
Hankins, Stillwater lifer, comes up before the state pardon board.

"Hankins was convicted as a participant in the sensationel daylight
robbery of the Third Northwestern bank, Minneapolis, and the machine-~
gun massacre of two policement end a civilian in Como park a few
hours later. Dec. 16, 1932,

"The combined holdup and murder was prelude to the terror the infamous
Barker-Karpis gang was to bring to this ares for the next few years.
,Included were the jouth 5t. Paul payroll robbery and the William A.

\>ésamm and Edward G.” Bremer kidnapings. A S

®Hankins has steadfastly maintained his innocence in the Kinneapolis
bank job., His claims have been backed by confessions made by Jess
Doyle, another Barker-Karpis gang member, who admitted being driver
ofithe automobile used in the double crime. Lawrence (Larry) DeVol,
the*trigger-happy bandit who confessed that he mechine-gunned the Como
park victims, also ebsolved Hankins of any part in the holdup.

"FBI records show that $112,000?100t fr&m the bank r obbery was shared by Alvin
Karpis, Fred and Hargld (Doc) Barker, DeVol, William Weaver, Verne Miller
and Doyle. )

"Five days later DeVol was arrested in a Grand avenue apartment. More
than $16,000 of the bank loot wes in his possession, according to the FBI.

"DeVol, after serving a number of years in Stillwater, was transferred to

St. Peter state hospital. He escaped and later was killed in & West coast
gunfight,

*Bhile Earold Stassen was governor, the pardon board decided to release
Henkins to Kentucky, where he was wanted on a robbery cherge. But, while
the board was considering his cese, Hankins was transferred to the St.
Feter hospital. Kentucky refused tp accept him because he was labeled
"insane."

"Later considered sane, Hankins was returned to Stillwater. This will be Hankins!
tenth appeal for freedom.”




The following article appeard in the "Hinneapolis Mcrning Tribune” for April 7,

1949:

"4 SEEK PARDONS FRO! LIFE TERMS"

"Karpis Gang Kember
Makes 10th Appeal

"Four Stillwater prison *lifers?® including a former member of the famed
Barker-Karpis gang which terrorized the midest in the 1930's, will seek
their freedom from the state pardon board Tuesday.

"leonard Hankins, 53, convicted of shooting one of two policemen. killed
during a holdup of the Third Northwestern National Bank of Minneepolis
on Dec, 16, 1932, is a former geng member now seeking release from a
life term.

"If he wins his case, Hankins caid he will waive extradition to Kentucky,
where he is wanted by the lcCracken county sheriff to serve out the
balence of a 10-year term for robtery. He escaped from the Princeton
county jail at Paducah, Ky., after serving only four monthse

"It will be Hankins' 10th appeel for freedom. All previcus requests
have been turned down.

"Other lifers for whom freedom pleas will be e when the board meets
in Gov, Luther Youngdahl's office are Bobert)@iéler, 59, convicted in,

\/1935_in Hennepin county of killing his common-law wife; Charles W,
1TFth5§, 54, convicted in 1919 in bicLeod coupty of killing a man in a

famous 'cornfield murder' case; and Walte 7 Aesterlund, 54, who pleaded
guilty in 1921 in Becker county to killing & men after an argument.”

> >
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The following article appeared in the "St. Paul Pioneer Press” for Aapril 7,

"Leonard Hankins, Barker Gengster, Will Ask Parole”

By John T. Withy
United Press Staff Correspondent

*"Four Stillwater prison ®"lifers," including a former member of the famed
Berker-Kerpis gang which terrorized the Midwest in the 1930's, will seek
their freedom from the state Pardon board Tuesdeay.

"lLeonard Hankins, 53, cénvicted of shooting one of two policemen killed
during a holdup of the Third Northwestern National bank of Minneapolis on
Dec. 16, 1932, is the former gang member seeking release from a life term,

"If he wins his case, Hankins has said, he will waive extradition to
Eentucky, where he is wanted by the lcCracken county sheriff to serve
out the balence of a 10-year term for robbery. He escaped from the
Princeton county jail at Paducah, Ky., after serving only four months.

"It will be Hankins' 10th appeal for freedom. All previous requests have
been turned down.

3 OTHERS SEEK RELEASE

#Other lifers for whom freedom pleas will be made are Robert Engler, 59,
convicted in Hennepin county of killing his common-law wife; Charles W,
Forbes, 54, convicted in Mc{;od county of killing a man in a celebrated
Ycornfield murder" case, and Falter Westerlund, 54, who pleaded guilty in
Becker county to killing a man after an argument. S

’ . .
'Péﬁaon board records show that sevea witnesses to the bank robbery identi-
fied Bankins as one of the gang, which also included the Barker dbrothers,
Alvin Karpis, Clarence and lawrence Devol, and Robert Newborn. Other
witnesses said Hankins took part in a later robbery of the Kraft State
bank at Menomonie, Wis.,

"Hankins, however, denies eny part in the robbery or machine-gunning of the
two policemen, Ira L. Evans and leo Gorski, He claims he was in a St. Paul

barber shop at the time of the crime, and that independent reports made
by federal agencies confirm his alibj, :

*Hankins came originally from Pri :
Yy from Princeton, Ky. He was sentenced t i
term at Stillwater on Feb, 6, 1923, s ced to 8 life



"Engler, who has been at Stillwater since 1935, plerded guilty to
shooting his common-law wife, Clzra Claese;ens, who operated & rooming
house at 1331 Hawthorne ave., Hinneapolis. He said in his application
that he does not seek immediate release, but commutation of his life
term.

"Forbes and Myron Basset, now parcled, were convicted in ¥cleod County
Dec, 15, 1919, of killing Gust Lerson, who had picked them up in his
car. Lermn was struck over the head with a crank, geged, robbed and
left in a cornfield to die.

"Forbes claimed Basset was the instigator and the man who struck larson.

"Westerlund entered Stillwater prison Oct. 12, 1921, after admitt ng he
shot Albert Nasuth, a farmhand near Shell Lake, in an argument over
purchase of Nasuth's car., He claims he did the shooting in & “moonshine
creze" and has undergone religious conversion since entering prison.

"In all, the board has 66 cases on its one-day agenda. Other board
memberc z2:-c Chicf Juctice Charles Loring of the state supreme court and
Attorney General J. A. A, Burnquist. It will be the board’s quarterly
meeting,"

4
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bgsiztant Altornsy Ceneral Alexandar ¥, Caspbell July n,. 1949
,Bi{estcr, FBI

D . __Leonardl: 'nkina - Info;runt‘ Lo - \
L cm IGHTS ABD mu :3TIC vmmm L
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o r.efnrmco is ude to &aruu nemrnndun to Lesistant M.tornoy Genenl Tou G. '
Clark doted Setober 4, 1544, bearinZ ths sbove caption and to & remorsndum from
the Criminel Division of tks Dspariment deted Oct.obex- 26, 1941. burina t.hc ahovc

= R _.“ 3 77 o e \ ‘— »_.,:, R

P ’_apticn, rereroncc m ‘:B:ALL; 144-39-5.__ A SR R AT

' 'l'ho above referenced Bursau umomdun ut out moptiwa volmtarlly ginn
tc an Agent of the St. Paul office in 1944 Ly lectard Hankins, an inmste of the
¥innssota State i'rison, Stillwester, kinnesots, serving a 1ile sentonce for first -
degres murder in com:scotion with the roblLery of the Third Nurithwesteru National Benk
in Viccoapolis, Linnasota, ageinst Yarde: leo Utecht of the Minnegota State Frison,
Ctillwater, ¥innecoia, Tuese sllegations were to the effect that Warden Ltecht Lad
by his own actlons as Tarden, anC by his official influence over other indivicuals,
prevaztec hankins from heving his cass brought up before the Fardon Bosrd fer
ccnsiderrtior. hHe allered thst hWarden Ute-ht was frisndly towarc cartain inmciss
who were assoclat~d with, and pambers of "M.rder, Inccrporatsc", &nd tiat these -
indivicuals doninatac the Tarden., HKe pointad out that he believed the %arden rcalﬁ ‘
$zas that he, hankine, was sware of thass coumnections and that the darden was -
afrajd hanking would exyose sich cornsactions if rolsased from prison. This aamr..ﬁ.zt’
alsc cortained information whkich was furnished to Age ts of this Bur:au by Jees \
i Toyle and Alvin Yarpis in 1635 to the effect that Hanking was mot connest-d with tX

_ robbery of the Third Xorthwesiers Fational 3enk 4m }inneapolis, Yinresota. The '
. ‘1<.cnt1f1catiou record of Hankins was furnished to you im the atove referencec E:.x'eﬁ\\k
/ :ezoran&m. . , s

Iy : e g X

-//

. 21.48 mezorandum alsc conuined lv.at..nnta .adc b Bureau Agents by krs,
' Tella Lowery, sister of renkins. krs. Lowery alleged that liankins was rot recsiving
> . proper meliocal treatzent and that hs mas being trested as an insace individual :
when act:ally he was sare. She felt that bnnkhn was 1n.xoccnt and t.hat '-’!udcn Ltocht
. ,had prcvcnud his nluac tmn pruaa. A T e ey a )
" A - - C
i' 7 The .bon referenced Bureas memorandus wa: tumishod ’to you u order thnt

-an opinion might be furnished the Bureau as ic whether any violstior of ths Federal

’ Lu exiut..d and whether this Bnmu should conduct any invuupuou in tids metter.

- e

ST By t.hc above ufcmccd -nomdxa from thc Cri.ndnll Diﬂlion o! the Lepart-

To100_ BB lxer:t. this Buresu wss &cviesd tiat frox ths inforzation presently av:!ilatle it appser-
m‘:&,—-oe—thr.‘ the insi!tution of cririnal proceedirgs was not varrm.te-, ané thet nc further
c Q.ti tiO’) is deeired, , -— <= -
Eé:a:r“n‘ 83 ‘NDFYFH ﬁ‘ (.,.,_-.. / (7(/
:'-m}_:. . Laonard Harkine hoa recently cirsctsed s 1807 RS Liu ‘gw."'“??.l of{ice rej.sst-
Mo that Re be gormiaetes, br-en Agent of the Bursa 494G 8: o Pj:ect he was
hmﬂ%
mygff‘ﬂtnctedlﬁ‘ fenkint vo1mwuy furnished the following information:
M — \,W'DF'N'» B
f 14 ‘ oh IV F ~ “
N I
44-1 '7//2v/}7 u-sﬁlh‘ ulzr..aﬂh
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Mew to Aeclirtant Attorney Gencral Alaxaador Ye Capoll

Eo. et the presert tino, is aceiznod Nos 11601, and was reocived at the
Minncsgta "tate Mrlcong filllwater, Mlnnorote, Fobruary 8, 193¢ Lroua Denncpin Couxty,
Mmiesota to cerve & life restoncs fur £irst desrve murder stiuh &nvolved tho roboary
wmmmMmmuwmmnm.mm SRR

S Bnnk!m clt!.med thut the inforaation which he mviom mrniahod to an
l;tnt of the Ete raul office whileo &n imate in the State Dospital, st. Poter,
Mmerota §n 1944 war truo and corrects lio tta‘bodhom.’:bomtmsfmdnmtb ‘
oo ;:lago Fospital at St. Mer bﬁckto the nnmmsuu Prieon .t Bulhnw inthl :
- orzm. CL L , S o e .

o Fe mntioned thnt mrdcr, !ncorporn‘:-od is stul boin,, o'\o-nbod out of t!'
H.m:oaou ftate Mrison and that Goorge Youns ani Joseph Schaefer, as woll as Rudin
Shetdy still appoar to mun tho jwison, whorene Viarden loo Utecht is merely s "Charlies
WCarthyes” lLs polnted out that at ene time Youn:s and tchaefor had a privats rom

- wlere thoy oould eat stenkse However, at the pressnt tirm both Youns and Sahoefer
aprear in the mesa hall with the other fmates but seldon eat tho sao fvol as ds
sorved $0 the othorse Doth Youns and fchaofor have in their coll blookn mn oloctrio
plntocen\euchﬁwyomms oof%nattwﬂmﬁ:qbsim S 7

o wmmmumnmuowxmawmxmwmtﬂwwu
wlvllof-u that Youns and fohaefor of Hurde-, Incorporated wo-e gettin- an? at that
tine Varden Ttechi told hia that he, Utooht, woula see o 4t thal ho s;ont the rest
of his 1ifec in prison and thal be wuld nover cot ote Fanldnes reamriod thal when
onjain "Juzey™ flozel of Murder Incorporated was Alive it wal mot umusual for fiecol
to visit Youn: ani tohaefer at the jrison and that thoy would gem-any oot in the
Yardan's of fice !.n.at.ae... of in the up;alar miung rocuse :

o Bohwmtfcdmmmmmﬂncmvcffonﬁoﬂmmomam-
{nr & parolo or pirdone De bolieved that Utecht “is afrald of hin" for the roason
_ that mnmmnmeummmahmrommmwuwmmm

Mim c-dn unttomd the inromuon M ha w pﬂﬁmm nzrnhhnd ,
about £130,000 whish was supposed to be somdng fren Charlos ¥ard of Browm and Bicolm.
B%e Paul, Mimosota, wiich mongy was to ansist in outaining a rolease fron the prison
~ for Youns and Schaefers He understood that farden Utecht has a son who &s supposed
" ¢to be an ofioe mana-er for Charles Tard at Orowm and Digelows (It will be noted tint

oL

" tho 19438 fte Taul Clty D&mtoﬂuﬁomﬂllm&vwhtubomgmm

mannser &8 Lrom and Bigelow, lnd as mwj.ng at 1“7 «t caw-omu l:v cmvy Tte

RIS .
B : H‘ M‘ l‘ muwu). ’;.,,‘ A - N 4 . o f" PR 2 . _»:. )
e - . o

Aboutwomnthslmbm tol:!tmtmolnm ugto hho&rdtvth

"nmenu stats Pardon Hoard and his attorney John Je Yelly of the Rend Tewor Sulllin:,

Mimoapollis, iSn-cgota wars to aselst hine Tho nizht before he was s poed to ep;oar
beforo the Fardon Bonrd he bocae very 411 and as & rosult tho guards anl tho lopuyy
Tarde: took hle tomparaturc, which was ovor 103 dosroes, and iastoad of Leins takos
to the hoesital ho was throm into eolitary confinemont for nine oontimwus daye &d
elept on nothing but & ploco of cavnge Sulsojuently, Hankins etzted he loarnci tat
hie attorne;, lre Lolly, reprocotod hi- at tho mwm,. ut be haz rnever beem

of ficlally aivisod as to tho outoo0e

9

o2 e B




Lero to Rssistant Attorner Osneral Alexander K, Cempbell

Farkinc' malin complaint at the time of this lest intervies was thet it ssers
funny to hic Uit ha, 8¢ Snnccent man, should be kept in prison for an offerse which
ke navar com-itted, lis pointad cut that since he has besn &m prison h= hug hire? a nun- .
- ber of attorneys g4 all thet they seom to do is % take his monsy, Ne coes nob R
bclhve thnt thcy uda nry ruck of an oftor‘t to try to got m wt of prtun. -

" * Harkins staved that he understands that the FEI, the u.tomy General for the
United ftates, ard the Federsl Governme:t have in thelr possessien inforwetion and
-evidence to prove, beyond any doubt, that he waz mot involved in the robbary and murder
of tw. police oificers at the Third Korthwestern Mational Eank, but that the robbery

~ ané murders weres committed by the mebars ef the fawxous Barier-Yarpis GCange (In regard
‘to this statemeni of Hankins plzese refer to paragraph S, pegae 4 of the acove referred
'to Burecu menorandun whick sets out inforration oontained in the file of thn Burnu
fo regard tc statezents made by one Jess Doyle and Alvin urpu) : ; _

, Earkins went on %o state thzt hs pertonally believes that hardcn htccht takes
. peraonal intarest in his tase every tims that it is supposed to ococe up Lefors the
Pardon Poerd, cnd he believes tlat Uteclt tells ths Fardon Zoarc *a bunch of lies®
;::u;’:.m a8 hs cannot undcrs Land 'hy the Fardon aoard with ouch ovidonco r.n not par-

ORI He beliaves t..at -anc he lmou 80 -uch .bout ctecht.'a ravoritn, for certain
dnxates LIl ULicht if 2fraid that Af la gpets out on ths strest he may publish such
re;orts er7 cacse an invastigation, It was lisakins opinion thgt for tLis reasonm Utacht
.1s persmany rasponsible for hir etaying in prioon.

' Fe pointed out that within the pset month or tav & nusber of nig,btelnba l.n
- ¥4aneanclis sent to the prison their er.tertainers who put on @ elow for the irzates,
- Young, Scheefer and Shatsty were sllowald to sit in & specisl section to watch the show
+ ' and he later heard throuch gossip that the women entertainsrs return:d the following
- day and wars tai:en to the bassment of the prison, and thereaftisr Yarden Uilsclt psreonal:
.- took Young, Schasfer and Shetsky to tho bnumnt. where ke hft. thar aleone vith scme
or tl.o wohsn cntcrumm. , g , .

-+ - He poinud out that tbo loaal newspapars mace rcrerc.oo to hil cane coming
up bafore thie Fardon Board, snd he desired that these newspapsr clippings be made part
. of bis com;laint es they refleat that the Uovornunt posnoaul .'mror-auon that M is
hmoeont. ot’ the crhs for vhich bc u urviu. : _ R Lo
:"' g 80 polntod thnt he was getung d: ogut-d Iith c:zployina ur.oua attorn';n
as %oy seex to be making mo pro;ress in getting him out of prison and he often wonders
whether or not the attorneys are influenced by coanversations they have witk Tarden
Utacht, Fe also pointed cut that Yarden Utacht always uses tls stateract that be,
Rankins, Ss orasy, snd tiat is wiy he was sent to the State Hospital ef St. Feter,

%ﬁ-—&-&n ~sou.

T C—
T M— Parkins requested that ths above informstion be furnishacd to the prop-or
tew —QUVernment officials in order that hi: caco ripht have propes coreideratior,

Trac
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Kexo to Assistant Attcrney Ceneral Alsxander M, Caz;bell

2 A

Oue copy of the following news;a er articlss which appearsd i the local
rews; a;ers in regard to hanldnm cage zre being enclcsad herewith: .
8t. Paul ionesr Frase, St, Paul, Minneacts, for &4-7-4%, lntitlc
“lsozard La-kins, Barksr Cangster, Will Ask Farole"; ,
weat- . Kinnespolis Yorming Tribune, Xinreapolis, Idnnuou, for 6—7—49. )
A - enlitled, "4 Ceek Fardons From Life Terms®p; = CE .
st. Pml. Dispatch, 8t. Faul, ¥innasota, for 4—7—49, 'mtitled,
"larkins Farola Plea to flscall Cang Days®; -
‘St Paul LUiapatah, St. Paul, Yirnesots, for 1.—12-49, Qntluud
,'FB; Eacords Chow Bankinn Innocmt, State Board Told,® e

) It will be noted that &\ ﬂ‘o ccncluaiun of tha interview of Bsrkins, th-

ucrotuy to the Farden of rinnsscta Ctate Irison, Stillwatar, }innasota advised
the agant of the St. Faul office that Rénkins bhas never had a parole haaring btut
that Lis case has bsan licard by ths Pardon Board on geveral occasions and has always
been turnod dom, It was stated that the Pardon Board will not haar his cass awn
unul 195?0 N .

-'; .

-

¢ ¥o tunhar action u baing ta¥en b7 m. nmnn ln resud to this utur
\muu acvised t.o the contru.ry by the Icpartmnt. . ,

»

TeR smw

.

Raference Depart.unt.al memo toths Bureau dated October 26 1944 H
appsars in -
}.1526 Burefu rnero to the Department dated October 4, 1942 appsargpin file 'gg';:l.
5 ar¢ file 44~1103-1. Kecent information furnished to the Departrent was obtained
fron St.;”aul mexno to the Bursau dated June 15, 1949 entitled Brekid,
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muuru States Bepartment . o cceeee
Felieral Burean of Inuestigation
fMashington, B. €.
oatE_ S -/6- ¥F

MEMORANDUM FOR:

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION I/lﬁj/ﬁl :'Dh\»/
REFERENCE: o %

NAME DA OﬂuM P 77&%:4,«./

[ 4

FUGITIVE INDEX No. &5 & 835~ F.B.I. NO. — 7

SERIAL NUMBER

SUBJECT LOCATED:

/j[ o(’m—o/ 7o

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:

CANCEL FUGITIVE STOPS FOR: CRIMINAL 'INDEX_'_/S.S. INDEX_____ DESERTER INDEX__

CANCEL WANT IN L. E. B. IDENTIFICATION ORDER No. / & 32
DATE OF FUGITIVE CARD /O ~/<~ 3 # IDENT. MEMO RECEIVED YES____ NO____
ADD ADDITIONAL ALIASES DESCRIPTION CRIMINAL RECORD

d u ‘%J/

N7 4
L A

REMARKS :

= SH: S u‘gﬁi D¢  wmwrExw 7-°/6



O]ﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERI;I_MENT

TO : Diroctor, FB1 DATE: July 29, 1949
A - Memo to
FR ﬂAC St. Pqul . ldent. & /
% Pte Ll L” S /
SUBJECT: YBREKID . - R h‘7 T i
(Bureau File #7-576) . T | J L
ot : - ]\ ter BIT .4 S -7 - M’ Wisg
i \“ - 4. o Gt AL L - /" J ! c
P b " 7. . A ¢ . /_{,4// e L..

For the information of the Bureau, there is transmitted herewith a copy’”~ -7/
of a letter dated June 29, 1949, which Honorable JOHN W. GRAFF, United States Attorney,
St., Paul, Minnesota, sent to the Attorney General, copy of which was received by '
this office on June 30, 1949; also transmitted, is a copy of a letter dated July 22,
1949, which I received from Mr. GRAFF, as well as a copy of a "Petition to D:.smisr’ff'f :
Pending Indictments” and a copy of the "Order" of ROBERT C. BELL, United States

District Judge, dated July 22, 1949. i ) _/_“’i{.-
) e Bureau's attention is dxrected to the individual nemed JOSEPH EATRICF.

~ MORAN,
———

It is noted that ldentification 0&)91‘ No. 1232 issued S 'vbember 14, 193%
(is still outstanding against Dr. JOSEPH P,“.iORAN, was., Joseph B:t Joran, Josegh Ce
cran, which Identification Order reflects that MORAN is wanted for questioning

in connection with thgAtidnaping of EDWARD G.™“BREMER at St. Paul Minnesote, en en Ll .f‘
January 17, 1934. i

2

N
AN
In view of 'i e information furnished by Mr. GRAFF, the Bureau may desirc:—v\
to cancel the above *dentification Order for MORAN, “
No further action will be taken as the result of the above information LN
unless & specific request to do so is received from the Bureau. \
NN
RNP:FKB ., =
7.30 ¥ ?p\‘ -
Encllo . E
5‘59“ -é\th ; \W/ "
& \d&“ \ | %
) [
,}/ o
a/"/ M /v// 1524
=
o
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Y United States Department of Justice
ook Rk K
In Reply Refer To UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
JJG-hls 221 Federal Courts Building

St. Paul 2, Minnesota

10-5615 (#5)

July 22, 1949,

Mr. M, B, Rhodes, ‘
Special Agent in Cherge,

Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
404 Yew York Building,

St. Paul (1), Minnesota

In ré: Dismissal of pending kidnap
Indictments - Alvin Karpavice,
et al,
Dear 8ir:
We enclose a copy of Order of the Distriot
Court, Robert C. Bell, Judge, signed and filed today,
dismissing a number of pending kidnap Indictments to
 which is attached copy of our Petition in the matter,
L
Very truly yours,
/8/ John W, Graff

JOHN W. GRAFF,
United States Attorney

mcl.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT —_—
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA
THIRD DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
) Nos. 6095, 6096, 6174, 6248,
Plaintiff, g 6249, 6257, and 6258,
-V8- ) PETITION TO DISMISS PENDING
; ) INDICTMENTS
ALVIN KARPAVICZ, et al, ) I
' )
Defendants, )
JAMES J. GIBLIN, Assistant United States Attorney for the District
- of Minnesota, petitions and shows to the Court as follows:
Thaet Indictment No, 6095 returned Janusry 2 peﬂﬂiﬁz_;;;:-
(]
in against the defendants Arthur R, Barker, Harry CampbelN/ Elmer Farmer,
: A ¢ ‘ j
T“.,-\\ Harold Alderton, Filliam JeaveryHarry Sawyer, William J., Harrison, John Doe
\‘;'",
Q C>///:9§ Richard Roe wherein they are chgrget~gith heving kidnapped and trans-
- .
cﬁt ported one Edward G. Bremer in violation of Title 18 U.S.C.A. 408 (a).
\\é; Thet Indictment No. 6096 returned January 22, 1935, is pending herein
.\5 agginst the defendants Harry Campbell, William Weaver, Harry Sawyer, Williem
N ‘ O
J. Harrison, Joseph Patrick Moran, (¥Whitie), Myrtle Eaton, John Doe and

Richard Roe, wherein they are char ged witt{fi:igg,cpﬁggz;;a to kidnap and
transporzfinterstate one Bdward G. nggor n violeéion of Title 18 U,S.C.A.
408 (a).

ThatIndictment No. 6174 returned September 27, 1935, is pending
herein against the defendants Arthur QBSE)G%arker, Williem J. Harriso;,
Byronsgoltoh, Elmer Farmer and Harold Alderton, wherein they are char ged with
having conspired to transbort interstste one Bdward G, Bremer in violation of
Title 18 U.5.C.A. 408 (a).

Thet Indictment No, 6248 returned April 22, 1936, is pending herein
against the defendants Arthur (Doc) Barker, Byron Bolton, Jom P, Peifer,

Charles J., Fitzgerald, Elmer Farmer and Edward C. Bartholmey, wheresin they
»



are cha;ged with having conspired to kidnap and transport interstate
William'Hamm, Jr., in violation of Title 18 U.S,C,A, 408 (a).

That Indictment No. 6249 returned April 22, 1936, is pending herein
against the defendants Arthur (Poc) Barker, John P, Peifer, Cherles J.
Fitzgerald, Byron Bolton, Zlmer Farmer and Edward C, Bartholmey, wherein
they are cﬁarged with having conspired to kidnap and transport interstate
one William Hamm, Jr., in violation of Title 18 U.S.C.A. 408 (a),

That Indictment No, 6255 returned June 11, 1936, is pending herein
arainst the defendants Arthur Barker, John P, Peifer, Cherrles J, Fitzgerald
.nnd Elmer Farmer, wherein they are charged with having conspired to kidnmap
and transport interstate one #illiam Hamm, Jr., in violation of Title 18
UsS.CoAs 408 (a),

That Indictment No, 6258 returned June 11, 1936, is pending herein
against the defendants Arthur Barker and Zlmer Farmer whefein they are
charged with heving conspired to transport interstate omeWilliam Hemm, Jr.,
in violation of Title 18 U.S,C.A. 408 (a). '

Thnt with respect to all of the defendants against whom Indictments
are pending as above set forth, they have heretofore been sentenced or they
have neve; been apprehended or identified or there has not been evidence
availeble, sufficient for prosecution eand some are no longer living, as fol-

‘ lows,’to-witz

Arthur R, Barker, sometimes called Arthur Barker, now dead, sentenced
to life imprisomment in Criminal No. 6096 on May 17, 1935,

Harry Campbell convicted and sentenced to life imprisomment in
Criminal No, €174, sentenced to life imprisonment on Msy 12, 1936,

Elmer Farmer convicted and sentenced to 20 years in Criminel No. 6096
on June 7, 1935,

»
Harold Al‘’erton convicted end sentenced to 20 years in Criminal No,

6096 on June 7, 1935,

)
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Williem Weaver convicted and sentenced to life imprisormment in
Criminal No. €174 on Januery 24, 1936.

Harry Sawyer convicted and sentenced to life imprisomnment in
Criminal No., 6174 on January 24, 1936.

Williem J. Harrison, never apprehended and is now dead.

John Doe in Criminal Np; 6095 and No., 6096 was never identified or
apprehended,

Richard Roe in Criminal No. 6095 and 6096 was never identified or
apprehended.

Joseph Patrick Moran was never identified or apprehended, and believed
now to be dead, in Criminal No. 6096,

"Whitie®" was never identified or apprehended, in Cririnal No. 6096,

Myrtle zZaton, insufficient evidence available for prosecution and was
turned over to Federal authorities in Floridea where convicted on a charge
of harboring, in Criminal No, 6096,

Byron Bolton, on August 25, 1936, sentenced to 3 years imprisomment
in Criminal No., 6095, No. 6096, No, 6257 and No. 6258, and John P, Peifer, on
July 31, 1936, sentenced to 30 years imprisonment in Criminal No, 6258, are
now deadt,

Charles J. Fitzgerald sentenced to life imprisomment on July 27, 1936,
in Criminel No. 6258, |

Edward C. Bartholmey sentenced to 6 years on August 15, 1936 in
Criminal No., 6258,

That the public interests do not require that further prosecution be
head with.respect to any of the defendants herein named against whom said
Indictments are pending and the cases should be closed on the books of the
Clerk of the United States District Court at St. Peul, Minnesota.

That by letter dated July 18, 1942, the Attorney General of the United

States authorized the United States Attorney for the District of Minnesota to

R e
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petition the Court for an Order to dismiss the cases so pending as here-

insbove set forth with respect to the defendants therein specified.

WHEREFORE, it is requested that an Order issue herein to dismiss the

said pending Indictments against the said specified defendants herein named.

Dated:

4?

N

July 21, A.D.' 1949.

-4-

/s/ James J. Giblin

JAMES J. GIBLIN

Assistant United States Attornmey for
the Distrioct of Minnesota
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ORDER

T R R, T & . -

On the foregoing Petition of JAMES J: GIBLIN, Assistant United
States Attorney for the District of Minnesota, it is:
ORDERED that the Indictments pending herein may be and hereby

are disnissed as to certain defendants, as follows:
- e
- 4
No, 6095 as to Arthur R, Berker, Harry Campbell, Elmer Farmer,
4 / ’ e \
Barold Alderton, William Weaver, William J, Parrison, Harry Sawyer, John Doe
R ,
and Richard Roe, o - - -
No. 6096 as to Harry Campbell, William Weaver, Harry Sawyer, William

~

e \/
J, Harrison, Joseph Patrick Moran, "Whitie", Myrtle Eaton, John Doe and
e,

Richard Roe, )
— ~’
No, 6174 as to Arthur Barker, William J. Barrison, Byron Bolton,

(e ,/
Elmer Farmer and Harold Alderton, b////
L
No. 6248 as to Arthur Barker, Byron Bolton, John P, Peifer, Cherles J.
v —
Fitzgerald, Elmer Farmer and Edward C. Bartholmey. .

/ -
No, 6249 as to Arthur Barker, John P, Peifer, Charles J. Fitzgerald,

- —

Byron Boltoﬁ: Elmer Farmer and Edward C. Bartholmey. -
No. 6257 as tc Arthur Barker, John P, Peifer, ‘harles J. Fitzgerald
"
end Elmer Farmer, B

No, 6258 as to Arthur Barker and Elmer Farmer.

Duted: July 22, A.D., 1949

 /s/ Robert C. Bell
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE.

Filed July 22, 1949
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June 29, 1949,

The Honorable,

The Attorney General,
Department of Justice,
&ashington, D,C. (25)

Attention: Honorable Ale xander M., Campbell,
Assistant Attorney General,

Re: Permission to dismiss pending kidnap
Indictments. Your Ref,: B¥:HAF:muh
109-39=-1,

Sir:=

On March 24, 1939, we wrote you concerning seven certain
pending Indictments in the Third Division of this District against a
number of speci{ied defendants including Alvin Karpavicz, Arthur (Doc)
Barker, Volney“Javis, et al, wherein the defendants were charged with
several crimes relating to the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer and :
Nilliem Harm, Jr. We informed you in that letter as to the many
life and other long term sentences that were meted out to the several
defendants in connection with their convictions and pleas of "guilty"
to cherges set forth in other Indictments, and we asked for permission
to dismiss the pending Indictments, ' '

In your letter to us of March 31, 1939, you gave us authority
to dismiss all of the pending Indictments as to the defendants that were
enumereted in your letter of that date. But on April-1ll, 1939, we wrote
you that there was & possibility that Volney Devis who had received a
life ééntence, and who was not represented by counsel at the time of his
plea, might attempt to obtain his release on a writ of habeas corpus, and
that for other reasons it might be well not to dismiss the Indictments,
and you therefore wrote us on April 20, 1939 suggesting that we withhold
the dismissal of the Indiotments. :

Ten years have elapsed since our exchange of letters with

reference to these dismissals, and some other changes in the matter have ‘ p
come about, and we can see no good reason now for cerrying these Indict-
ments on our books and records as pending cases, and we think that they l

- .- RSN o

should be dismissed,



Attorney General #2,
June 29, 1949,

If we may have the authority to dismiss as expressed
in your letter to us of March 31, 1939, it will cover the situation
88 it exists at the present time, with this modification to be noted:
as to Alvin Karpavicz nemed in six pending Indictments, who was
sentenced to life imprisonment on July 27, 1936 in Case No, 6258, he
filed a motion back in 1941 to dismiss all of the pending Indictments
against him or to bring them to trial, and with your authority all the
pending Indictments against him were nolled on April 28, 1941, and
as to Volney Davis named as & defendant in pending Indictments Nos,
6095 and 6174, he made a similar motion and the Indictments pending
against him, with your authority, were nolled on December 9, 1941,

There are no pending Indictments in these matters now as
to Alvin Karpavicz or Volney Dearis,

[ u gave us
We, therefore, desire the same -nbnoritytﬁza:izgis'al of
in your letter of Mareh 31, 1939, with respect to

to
te ms to the defendants named in your letter, excepting as
i?3§;t§;r;avicz and Volney Davis. Though it will make no :igf:;::ce
with reﬁpect to the authority that we desire, it may be go ; ot
according to our records, the named defendants, Arthur (Doc) Bar de;d
Williem J. Barrisen, John P. Peifer and Joseph Patrick Moran are .

Respectfully yours,

A
JOEN W. GRAFF,
United States Attorneys

éc -

"FBI







at St, faul, 1’1nnesota, on July 22, 1949.
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Very truly yours, --:-

J. Edgar Hoover
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{CENTIFICATION

'ORDER NO, 1232
September 14, 1934.

WANTED

DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases,
JOSEPH B. MORAN, JOSEPH C. MORAN.

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

Comision oF INVESTIGATION ©) Fingersrint classinéation’
_18 9T 8

L1811

DESCRIPTION

Age, 38 years (1934); Height, 5 feet,
10 inches; Weight, 155 pounds; Build,
medium; Hair, chestnut sandy; Eyes,

yellow dark slate; Complexion, light;
Scars and marks, III'I brows sli. conn.

RELATIVE&

Dr. James Moran, brother,
112 West Cleveland Street,
Bpring Valley, Illinois.

Mrs. Kate Lauer, sister,

314 East Dakota Street,
8pring Valley, Illinois.
Mrs. F. Leslie Brock, sister,

221 West Monroe Street,
Princeton, Indiana.

Mrs. L. A. (Annie) Chappell, sister,

Tabernash, Colorado.

Photo taken Novemder 17, 1928

CRIMINAL RECORD

As Joseph B. Moran, alias Joseph

C. Moran, #2382, received State Peni-
tentiary, Joliet, Illinois, Novem-
ber 17, 1928, from LaSalle County,
Illinois; crime, abortion; sentence,
1 to 10 years; paroled April 7, 1930;
returned from parole January 23, 1831;
paroled December 15, 1931.

Dr. Joseph P. Moran is wanted for questioning in connection with the kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer at St. Paul, Minnesota,

on January 17, 1934.

Law enforcement agencies kindly transmit any additional information or criminal record to the nearest office of the Division

of Investigation, U. 8. Department of Justice.

If apprehended please notify the Director, Division of Investigation, U. 8. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C., or the

Special Agent in Charge of the office of the Division of Iﬂﬂ.ﬂlﬂifﬁ 1isted on the back hereof which is nearest your city.

71),,}@["—. ’«_f /;g-‘a/oa'hy:

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER. DIRECTOR.
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ST+ OARD PO HO. 84 ’ - “ - ) .

. \ . )
Oﬁice Memomndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MD : ' DATE: August 29, 1949
e ¢ Tolson

.
. E. by —
FROM : B%N . p 3T —
JA b
SUBJECT: ALVIN KARFIS, was; DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, was, . Roseo
mGITIVE~"' Io‘ Ve #1232, ET ‘Il E‘: ?u::on
EDWARD GEORGE "BREMER -~ VICTIM . Harbo "
KIDNAPING - HARBORING E; ﬁg:‘m..——
w

(BREKID) - 1eie Roca
PURPOSE: '

To inform you of the dismissal of the indictment against Dr. .
Joseph Patrick #foran by U. S. District Court, St. Paul, Minnesota on July 22, é ’!
1979 on the basis that Moran was never identified or apprehended and believed
now to be dead. é.‘l-—"

BACKGROUND: £ 2- ‘

Dr. Joseph P. Moran was incarcerated at the State Penitentiary, Joliet,
Illinois, November 17, 1928 after a conviction for the crime of abortion. Paroled
on April 7, 1930 he violated the terms of his parole and was returned to the
penitentiary on January 23, 1931l. He was again paroled December 15, 1931.

While in the penitentiary he engaged in medical work and became
acquainted with numerous hoodlums who were incarcerated there. He also met
various labor leaders who visited the penitentiary and through such contacts
bhe became physician for the Chicago Chauffeurs Teamsters and Helpers Union after
his release from tke penitentiary. As physician for the Union he became closely
assoclated’'with the Touhy mob and the Capone syndicate. When the Union was re-
orgenized in August 1933 Moran was dropped as its physician and he then opened
an office on Irving Park Boulevard for the prectice of medicine. Many of his
‘underworld friends continued to call upon him. Investigation disclosed that
about March 10, 1934 he operated on the fingers and faces of Alvin Karpis and
Fred Barker to alter their fingerprints and facial characteristics. Moran's
roas at the Irving Hotel were used as a rendezvous by members of the Karpis-
Barker gang and at various times contained many thousands of dollars of the
ransom money. Coincident with the announcement in the press on April 28,

1934 of the arrest of John J. McLaughlin, Sr. end others Moran abandoned his
residence at the Irving Hotel and fled to Toledo, Chio.

On January 22, 1935 he was indicted by the U. S. District Court
at St. Paul with others on a charge of conspiring in the Bremer kidnaping.
Identification Order 1232 had been issued September 14, 1934 but as this was
prior to the indictment the 1.0, stated that Moran was wanted for questioning
in connection with the Bremer kidnaping.

) Investigation disclosed accordimg to the best information that ‘/«
Moran was last seen at the Casino Club, Toledo, Ohio during the latter part of

7% T, D~ 2 A3




MEMO TO MR. LADD

July 1934 while with Doc Barker, Russell Gibson and other members of the gang,
~Moran had become quite intoxicated. His associates tried to quiet him and he
is alleged to have stated "I have you guys in the palms of my hands". He left
the club with two of the gang and did not return. His present whereebouts are
probably best determined by a remark made by Fred Barker to & member of the
mob ®"Doc will do no more operating. The fishes probably have ate him up by
now", ) i

ACTION BEING TAKEN:
Attached hereto is a letter to all SACS informing that investi-

gation is to be discontimied and there is attached also a draft of an apprehension
order.

Attachment

4?
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84

Office Me

TO : Director, FB

.

ium e UNITEDS __ _OVERNMENT

, | | DATE: Déc?mb;r 27, 1949

City ,V | A% ’/
(s M 682 ~

Vst'J JECT: FBIS%AM - Jé/ﬂkfle . L ;:é_//

A news item w:lt.h a Coffeyville, Kansas, date line of
" December 26, 1949, (Associated Press) chronicles that SAM COKER,
age 53, of Caney, Kansas, FBI-355,433, was fatally injured in an
automobile accident south of Coffeyville in the State of Oklahoma
'on December 25, 1949,

FROM : SAC,

The Oklahoma City Office may desire to confirm this in
order that the Bureau's records will be complete with respect to
COKER, who it will be remembered was an associate of the BARKERS,

R4 uvmakmxs and nmmmm.r. ‘ _ _ /k/

DB:B
Enc, 1°

122524 /577

- ¢ = Oklahom City - DEC 29 1949
 DEC 29 18

| 3? : \ o : @ék



| Oﬁice Me ¢ 'dzmz e UNITEI
Dire;:tor, FBI »

| | (N
SAC, Kansag’City \/9 .J}) .
smoco ' ‘

FBI-355,433 _ )

Please refer to Kansas City letter of December 27, 1949,
in this matter, C

iS GOVERNMENT

DATE: January 10, 1950

A Special Agent of this office has contacted Chief of
Police PETE BILLUPS and Captain ARTHUR GAMBLE of the Coffeyvilles&—
Kansas, Police Department, both of whom advise that the SAM COKER
who was fatally injured in an automobile accident south of
Coffeyville, Kansas, on December 25, 1949, is the same SAM
vho had been an associate of the BARKERS, of ALVIN KARPIS and of
HARRY CAMPBELL, ‘ :

. to-e381 - réfg\//{ d\ C
cc - Oklahoma Cit - ' ey S
¢ _ 516 — /572- 77

o 50
RECORDFD -6 ynas

| o ﬂ_-87 !‘(33'
cwe 7 Bagh

*‘.
%’ “

= 60 JANZ618
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O]ﬁce ] C7 &vr vrlvj”m UNITED Olinaam GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, H. B FLETCI DATE: January 22, 1950

FROM : IR, L. N. CONROY )__}1@' ' -

' Cor__
SUBJECT:  BRIEF oo ﬁ .
1chols

The writer while on duty as night supervisor received a reey,

telephone call at 5:30 P.K. on January &2, 1950, from ASAC G. C. Gearty m.-
of the Cleveland Office. olo. Room___

63 Nease

Gearty stated he hag been requested to determine whether Gendy

the files of the Cleveland ce showed whether a :Hchnlcal resulted
in the apprehension of Harry Campbell,

Cearty stated he could not determine thisgi’act, and that al
of the logs had been destroyed on January 18, 1942. é

Gearty stated reference should be made to the report of Inspector
E. J. Connelley, Cleveland, OChio, dated May 18, 1936, and specifically to
page 14 where it is set out that Earl Wynn checked the records of the
Christ or Yerry Wos-ital to locate a record on Sam Coker. Through the
records they located a nurse named Bobby Robletto, who identified a
photozraph of Harry Campbell as being identical with George Liller, and
who took Agents to 2132 Monroe Street, where Miller had been residing.

According to Gearty, the above report also indicates that a
phone call was made from a tavern in Toledo, Chio, to a Clara McGraw and
that Campbell was apprehended upstairs above the tavern as a result of the
phone call, Gearty stated that SA Clyde E. Smith claims that he thinks
the gbove phone call came to their attention as a result of a technical
and %é believes it was Harry Campbell!s wife calling Clara kcCraw, and
that as a result of the call Campbell was apprehended upstairs over the
tavern.

~

It was stated that SA Smith is of the opinion that Connelley
wrote a letter to the Bureau setting forth the results of t he tap. The
Cleveland copy of the letter could not be found and it is believed that
it was placed in the ®"P and C® file and probably later destroyed.

(g
6\ ‘ Gearty suggested that Connelley be called for definite information
- 4in connection with this matter.
(’j‘-' Cearty stated he would be at his home in the event he was
again wanted. T R

ACTION: »‘j“bdd%- Lﬁ 76 /S &

Refer to lr. F. Jo Baumnginlr i‘or hi§ 1n§matz.on. L.
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. KIDNAPING ..
PR _‘Buruu ﬁle l7-576

MR. H. B. FLETCHER January 22, 1950

A e R YV - A IRt S
. S . "'@ . e T

it
SIS Ity

- ALVIN KARPIS, m. i

- ARTHUR R. BARKER, was, .. s . ..‘ ;< »f"fv«{'f‘
. RUSSELL GIBSON, was., et al - Lo A

_EIWARD GECRGE BER\@ VICTII Sl R

In connection with the preparation of the brief on wire tapping
for the Director it became necessary to prepare a case write-up in the -
captioned matter to call the Cleveland office in order to werify certain
statements which appeared in the Bureau files. In view of this fact, :
I called the Cleveland office at 9:10 mmn, Jamary 22, and talked with
Special Agent Shoaff who was on duty,
surveillance had been placed on the home of Edward and Clara McGraw at
2011% Adam Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, on April 25, 1936. This technical
surveillance was discontinued on May 6, 1936. The information which I
wanted him to verify was to the effect that the McGraws had received a
telephone call on May 4, 1936, which led to the apprehension of Harry ...
Campbell, a fugitive for whom the Bureau was searching. I told 84 * - -
. Shoaff that he could find information regarding this situation in a uport

of SAC E, J. ¥ynn of the Cleveland Office dated May 5, 1936. I further
instructed him to verify the fact that the telephons call of May 4 to
the McGraw's led to the apprahansion of Karry Gampboll nnd telcphonicd.'u
advise the Bureau,: _

'Q" B

I told SA Shoaff that a technical

BA Shoaff said that th.'u mum be don. * f?; o
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. det#iner 1ifted that has been" .against me through all these years.
" you know all about the case, for in your book entitled "Men in hiding" you mention

COPY

Volney Davis
P. M, B, 47101
Mr. J. l:‘dgar Hoover, Director, F. B. I. Washington, D. C.

, I would have wrote this letter sooner but I have.been trying to get l.
I am sur’e

‘the fact about Ma Barker going to visit a boy in jail, who She knows is not" guilty

of the crime for which he is charged and begs him to stand mute at his trial so .

"she will have a better chance to get one of her sons out, one Arthur Doc Barku-, : __‘; :,_?

- Well I was the boy that let her persuade me to not make a defence of a charge that* _;r‘-;'-

I was not guilty of, which I was convicted of and this case has h hung around my .
neck like a mill stone for all these years. Even the foreman of the Sury that .
tried me told my mother that the other jurors and himself didn't think I was

. guilty of the murder charge. But do to the fact that I had been in a jail broak L

~

shortly before I was tried that they didn't feel justified in turning me looss. ”.:”"J;' -

YShe be made a tdtk to the rest of the Jury and tpld them that they would vote

e .-’

for a conviction and give me & life sentence, then after I served five years they -
would recommend me for a parole. But little did they lmow that they would have .-
no say in getting me out. I didn't learn about this until I had been in prison °

--for several years. -I had also escaped once and been in on several more attempts.-u!

-}

“him Gip Farland I don't mean any disregard for Wim®, That is the only name I - “" o
" ¥now him by. We talked on several occasions. I know you are aware of the benlfits

So when I 18 find cutl bout 1t I had such a record that no one would help me.
For I was bitter and believed the whole world was against me. I was uneducated
.and came from a poor family. This a1l happened in 1921 to 1932, some 29 years _

« **= .. 8gos~ In 1932 as you well kmow the Barker brothers Doc, and Fred put up money to -

get me out of the Okla. State prison on what was known then as a leave of absence,
.-You are Just released without any sppetrvision of any kind. I went through all kinds
of prison punishments while I was there. They didn't bave any kind of a rehabilitatlon
_ plan'and I know if I had of found the kind of treatment I have recgived in the L
"'Federal prisons that I would have been a different man today. I have learned ny -

i lesson the hard way and have spent 28 years of my life in prison. But as I told

 ¥r., Gip Fal'land when he visited me here at this prison in 1935 that I kmew I had -
_done wrong and that from then on I would do my bast to make amends. "By calli.ng R

of those tslks to you and your office. For he let me read a letter you wrote b0 s

- him wherein you told him to advise me that you would help me at 2 later date.’ Alao

. ‘here are’ thq names of some more of ‘your agents, gt least the best I can remdnbor ‘ -
their names who promised to help me to gain my release if I mde good while here.

Two were Mr. Nostrom and Mr. Risendorph of the K. C. office.” Another was a Mr..
Madilia I don't know where he was from. Another was a Mr. Brown that brought some '_.

" pictures here for me to see from the Chicazo Office. I &now you will remember

811 thesé egents. -They all promised to help me. N,w here is something I would el
like to try to clear up. The time that I refused to talk to your men while I :
was in Alcatraz. The continued visits they were forcing on me would have caused

me to looss my life out there I believe. ¥e were forced to sneak into a cell block
and other prisoners were well aware of each visit and it was common talk every

time they visited the place. And our visits were about Earl Chrisman and I was

in Chicago when he left. So I coulén't know where he stopped. I talked to Mr.
Shuttleworth and he told me that I could términate the visits anytime I

-

e
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wented toc. So ycu ‘know the rest, I tclc them I didn't want thex to csll me from
my work any moree I hateC to be so rude. But I believe by doing it, it is the

asz2e s - OGLy reascn I am here to write you this letter. Cne time I believe I wo:lc have
- lost me 14fe 1% 435 hanc't of been for the timely arrivil of the plumber, & kre .. .-
s+ " Klinesmidtea I was fighting two men and had just been knocked down and almost out - -
.. . out vhen ir. Flinesridt came down in the kitchen basexent. The fight stopped and

1 even had to gc to the hospital % hove some stiches taken in my jaws I 1ied to -~

£~ the Tré T told bin T had hit mysell with the leaver on the cutting pasdr press :
> in the print shop where I was working at that time, “ir, Klinesmidt just thought _:

it was a scuifle. As the fight broke up as soon as he came in sight. ut he :

4, . would verify this if asked, I have taken a lot of abuse from inmates to keep my -
s concuct record in as good shape as it 1s. But I have tried to stay clear of troub‘le

b7 not having any more social contacts with prisoners than are sbsolutely necessary.
- For I don't want to see thex outsicde as xy 1ife from here on will nct need their -
. kKinc¢ of friencship. s you whll know I had mace an effort to get away from these
. fellows I was with, long before 1 was caught. Anc I believe I would have been
successful 1f I had of had a woran that wanted & ‘hone and children, But lcéne kurry
8idn't war.t anything but the kind cf 1i%e she had 18 up to thal tim She' may - .
‘have changed after lesving the State prison at Jeffsrson City, Yo. I’Acm 't knows .
I have never heard frox her and don't want to.. She served her purpcse with'me while
we were both being hunteds But if I had of settled dcwn with a wonan when I was
wanted by you T oould have never hsid a moments pesce of xind, And the love I have
for py relatives would have gotten me ccughte For &s long as 1 live T will'keep -
in contact with theme I coulcn't bring zryself to ma-rying scme innocent girl, which
coulc have dene with ease, becsuse 1 dicn't wart to crag her down vith me when 1
was caughte Thich T knew was inevitsble. Abocut my escape from )ire valter Traynor
and kr. Staiback, I believe were their rzmes I didn't have no idez of escepinge

.. 1 thought then the way I was being hancled that 1 was being taken some place to be

¢ dere away withe knew I wash't wantec in Chicaro, and that 4s where we were svppos
- _to be going, 1 ught the 7prced lancing and the subscquenmt trip 4inte tom wjere
part of the plane I thoroughly believed after commitiing the aci that let me escape
that I would be shot by either the men whe had been with me or other scents that

- 1 suspected where in that building. 3ut being as I thought I was geing to be done

away with anymay I might as well get it over with. But by me coing that it taught

;",memnythings. Such as the end of 1ife is unprecictable. And life even $n-

'~ prison can be pleasant if one can obtain peace of mind. This is mans greatest uﬁscﬁ
- 'in this old troulbed world. For with peacs of mind the days pass cne by onc an¢
‘you thirk of the past as little as possible. Just live each taenty four hours nnd

- try o think good thoughts and you will find thers is some good in almost everyone,

No mzn is perfect. Christ oould not sven make {he pecple beliwve he was with .

_ out #in. 'Y may be making this letter too long.” As I know you are a busy DA,

~ But & times you are in need of help from other people toocs " So I will try %o -
finish on this pages I was going to wait to write this letter until I had wy
“~--getainer 117ted wich T firmly believe I will have in the near future. But from
tre news papers I have learned a man can be parolec altho he is wantel b7 ‘arother -
states As for instance, ¥r. Tilliam L[udley Felley was parolec frox Terre Haute
Incians, Feceral Prison and he wa- wanted in North Carolinae So I thou ht if my
case perited consicderation that I migcht be given the same chance. I con't know
how long I woulc be in the Okla, Stete prison if I was returnec tiere. 3ut at leas
I woulc have a chance some ¢sy to clear myself of that charge of which I az not
guiltye I also have the word of the parole boarc in Oklae thst they vwoulc be glad
to subrit my case for a heacinr in the event 1 was paroled frcm heree Jind cue tc
the fact that I have a parcle acvisor who it a county cormissioner in the town

“-== == father and mother 1ive and who has promisec tc furnish m- with work if
S . IS V-V ¥ 1
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.yould be uncer the strict supervision of the Federal parole board. I believe if :
“you will 1ook into my recorc ang the recormendetions of held I have slreecy received,
~ and my progress report from this priscn, T believe you w1l think I have fulfilled
2‘ my promiee to Mr, Farland and to your derands through him to mes - I hawn't no friends
" tc turn toe As I have never been cut long enough and have not 14ved the proper .-
. 1ife to make ther. It is men 1like you and the prison officials who T have met that -

"I most cepend on, I have alwevs made *yhat I consider as 2 {rien'"' with the officls’
».' So 42 you can see your way clear.in helping me £t this time,” I will never given
.’_;._‘you cause tc regret, I -—111 close thls letter with a verae‘bat I intend to uu
: " ‘p u. ‘*;” cred g __<'. f é’w S ~"o' ) LT 2y

'to uveu ge.ntly as’I can. :
To be, no ratter where, A man; _
}ro take what comes of gool or 111,
- Xnd clinr to faith and honor stﬂl; o
o3 Todo my best and let that stand, s <L
;% The record cf my brain anc hand; %
" And then, should failure come to re,
.Still hope and work for victory. PR

r . B -
~ ~ o T - .

Tefe I go before ttre ?ec‘eral parcle beard ;in i.pril, 1950.“";

el

Tesrectfully yours,
| | Volney Tavis 47101 -
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Y “bero 1s azclcaed a copy of a letter posturkcc ?ebmry 22, 1950 tra
?nq lavie, FBY #4404{1, ar inmate at Leavenwcrth Pritmbnn, who wes . :
entenced to 1ife ixprisonrert October 23, 1935 for eorspirin~ t.rar port

: cld.dr:ape.. peronininterut.aecmerce. BRI

” -
'fw. .

- Thc ﬂuree-.x ¢oez rot desirs tc acimerledre this letter bv mil and 1t hu
referred & co,y of 4t to the Parole Fn"utive, ﬂ. Se Board of Pmle, ushington,
Do Go N . . K \‘» " i . L G2

’ Icu ahculd h:ve an agmt of your office contact Tavie, 8 Pnorledgc thc
receipt of this letter and aivise him that his letter has been rcré:ed tc the
Farcle Executive of t.he Ue So Baard of Pu'ole, who hu jnrisdictic«gm paroh -
satterss . ... . § e e e e T

e

This mtter ghould bs harndled prozptly and the Burean advised.

4
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';' dss ZOra lloody, U. S. Boa.r(' of Parole advised thet Davis 13 a‘ligible for pa.role .
f;alune 6, 1950 but only 1f he makes & fom‘l application‘ Z ufn e md‘ce =
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postmarked February 22, 1950 from Volney Davis, an inzmate

- Mr, Walter X PRS- rcrole ercutiv.,‘
‘ o U. So BO&I'd QfPCI‘OIC

o e ‘; S s

""" March §, 1950

YCLNEY DA ,etn LT s L |

,‘/?} ' ECRARD G.VBREMER - VICTIN . T T T

—-—

KIDKAPING  * Mo 4;6?% N

o

There 18 enclosed herérith for your infornati’on‘ a py of » lcttef
£ Leavenworth
Paiitentiary, nuzber 47101. ‘\P‘/
As ycu will recsll Lavis was a gpember of . the notorious Barker-Xarpis

~

gang and is presently serving a 1ife sentence for-participation in the daringb

kidmping of Edward George Bremer in 1934,
Davie 1s  betag advised of this reference to you. oy
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. sOVERNMENT
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DIRECTOR, FEI ; - DATE: March 24, 1950
ﬁyﬁou : SAC, Kansas City ﬁ(:'\ 4 ’ : W/
SUBJECT: VOLN“EY@\AVIS s ET AL : | y
| EDWARD G {{BREMER - VICTIM | ‘ e
KIDNAPING : QS ’
’ Rebulet to Kansas City 3-9-50. - o

On 3-17-50 VOINEY DAVIS, #4710l1, incarcerated at the U. S,
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, was contacted by an agent of this.

' office. The receipt of the letter postmarked February 22, 1950 from

DAVIS to Mr. J. EDGAR HOOVER was acknowledged, and DAVIS was advised

that his letter had been referred to the Parole Executive of the

U. S. Board 'of Parole who has jurisdiction over parole matters.

No further action is being taken.

1;31710 - . | : ) J‘!
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Director, FBI | f :,_.'.;l;_.ﬁ,-- cL DATB uay 15, 1950

SAC, llmneapolis » r L
SUBJECT: BREKID @ . N ST S L
(Bureau file 7-576) o TR L
_.'R Bumemo 5/10/50. C ».:; o | Yo RN T

You are advised there have been no new developments in this matter since .
. By memo to you of April 7, 1950. S R .

For your information, I was today advised by Mrs. LUNDGREN of the Llnnesota
State Pardon, Board, St. Paul, ¥innesota, that the matter of the application

of LEONARD KINS for parole was denied by the Board at the April, 1950
hearing.
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Oﬁice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERI:T;{—];:NT

TO

I.

: L. B. NICHO DATE: Nay 9, 1950
roM : M. A< HE / .
‘ =f £ A, o
SUBJRCT: LEONARD HANKINS e vt —
, UNFAVORABLE PUBLICITY T —
INFORVATION CONCERNING ! ey
S W faroo
po ' EEEE%E“L—
PURPOSE L B o —
Miss Holms®w —
Miss Candy —

II.

Summariging situation which developed adverse -
publicity for Bureau by Hankins' attempts to secure a pardon.

ACKGROUND INFORUATION

Leonard Hankins is an inmate of the Minnesota State
Prison, Stillwater, Minnesota, serving life sentence on conviction (Y)

Jiret degree murder in connection with shooting of two police ~
officers during the robbery of the Third Northwestern National
Bank, Minneapolis in 1932. : ‘
Hankins contends he was convicted on circumstantial Q}\
evidence and is innocent. He further contends that a signed v
. statement given to the FBI in 1935 by Jess Doyle, participant in ?\J

the robdery, would exonerate hime (7-576-15260) \3

During a period from 1941 to 1948 Hankines was a patient |

at the State Hospital (for insane), ot St. Peter, Minnesota. He \\\
vae returned to State Prison in the fall of 1948, (7-576-15260, Q}\

15390)

Z
; Hankins also claimed that Warden Leo Utecht of the StateQ
Prison’ has taken a personal interest in preventing him from -

receiving a pardon for fear that Hankins might erpose malpractices-
on the part of Utecht in the administration of the prison. Infor-_
mation regarding Utecht as furnished by Hanking was forwarded to
the Attorney General of the United States by memos October 4, 1944,
and July 11, 1949, under the caption "Unknown Subject; Leonard
Hankins - Informant, Civil Rights and Domestic FViolence.”

JESS DOYLE'S SIGNED STATENENT cor

Included in a signed statement made February 15, 1935,
to Special Agents of the Bureau, Jess Doyle described in detail
the robbery of the Northwestern Bank of Minneapolis in which he
named the participants as Fred Barker, Doc Barker, Larry De Vol,
Bill Weaver, Alvin Karpis, Vern Miller, and Aimself. It is noted

R y r : : \ -
GIN:bE: ] RECORDED . 51 "5/ - é [~ {A \\\6 /
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Nemo to Mr. Nichols from Mr. Jones May 9, 1950

he made no nention of Hankins. In addition to the Northwestera -
Bank robbery Doyle's statement covered several other robberies
which have no relation to the instant matter. (7-576-4653)

Alvin Karpis also advised Bureau Agents. Hankins was
entirely innocent of the crime for which he had been convicted.
Xarpis explained he knew that Larry De Vol and Jess Doyle had
made complete confessions concerning the crime and had ezonerated
Hankins. (44-1103-1)

IV. STATE AUTHORITIES REQUEST FOR DOYLE'S STATEVENT

On June 10, 1935, Harry H. Peterson, Attorney General of
Minnesota, telegraphically requested the Director to mdake available
a copy of Doyle's statement for study by members of the State
Pardon Board who had Hankins' case under consideration. Mr.
Peterson requested that authorization be given United States
District Attorney Sullivan to release the statement to the Board.

By letter dated June 18, 1935, the Director advised Ur,
Peterson that a8 a result of jurisdictional limitation, the FBI
had no authority to make available the results of its investi-
gations except to the appropriate lUnited States Attorneys for
their use in prosecuting violations of Federal laws, that any
disposition to be made of the statement was a matter of
determination by the United States Attorney. Mr. Peterson was
Jurther advised the United States Attorney at St. Foul, would
be contacted by the Special Agent in Charge of our St. Paul
Office, and would be advised that the Bureau could not recommend
or disapprove a transrittal of the statement and that the matter
would have to be determined by him. (7-576-6447)

v By letter to the Director dated June 11, 1935, (91-
157-46), SAC Andersen, at St. Poul, advised he had discussed
Peterson's request with U.S. Attorney Sullivan along the lines
suggested and Sullivan explained that the reason he had mot given
Doyle's statement to Peterson in the first place was because he
didn’t want to do anything which might jeopardize any pending
investigation being made by the Bureau.

In @ memorandum for the Director dated February 12,
1937, prepared by P. E. Fozxworth, Re: "Leonard Hankins"
(91-569-4), 13t was set out that the Bureau files contain. a
copy of a letter dated June &4, 1935 aeddressed to Ed. J. Goff,
County Attorney of Hennepin County, Minnesota, dby U.S. Attorney
Sullivan in which Re furnished Mr. Goff complete information
concerning statements obtained from Jess Doyle regarding the
robbery of the Third Northwestern National Bank. The copy of
this letter had been furnished to the Bureau by Mr. Joseph B.
Keenan, the Assistant to the Attorney General.

- S 2
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Nemo to Mr. Nichols SJrem Mro Jones May 8 1950

This memorandum further reflects that under date of
June 10, 1935, a memorandum was addressed to Mr. Keenan by the
Bureau concerning whether Doyle's statement should be turned over
to the State authorities. It was stated in this memorandum that
disposition of the statement was not @ matter to be determined by
the Bureau, but however, if Doyle's statement was turned over to
State authorities and if proper subpoenaes were issued for Special
Agents of the Bureau competent to testify as to the obtaining of
the siatement, appropriate arrangements would be made to have the
Bureau Agents respond to State subpoenaes issued for them.

By letter dated February 3, 1937 (91-567-3) Eugene 4.
Kerat, attorney for Hankins at Minneapolis, requested the Director
to make available to William Erwin, Attorney General of Minnesota,
and ¥. J. Lamson, Secretary of the Pardon Board, information

contained in the Bureau's files relating to Hankins.

In the Director's letter of reply to Mr. Rerat, dated
February 15, 1937 (S1-569-4) it was pointed out to him that the
records of the FBI disclosed that U.S. Attorney Sullivan had made
available, on June 4, 1935, to Mr. Ed. J. Goff, information
contained in Doyle's statement concerning participants in the
Third Northwestern ANational Bank robbery. The Director further
advised kr. Rerat that instructions were being issued to SAC
Stein, at St. Paul to furnish kr. Erwin and Lamson, 8uch infor-
mation as was contatned in the Bureau files concerning the robbery
should Kr. Erwin or Lamson request him for this information.

These instructions were sent to the SAC, St. Paul, along
with copies of Rerat's letter and the Director's reply, by letter
dated February 15, 1937, (91-569-4)

4 By letter dated February 23, 1937 (91-569-5) Mr. Rerat
acknowledged the Director's letter and stated that he was
communicating with Erwin and Lamson and asking them to request
the information from SAC Stein. He expressed his appreciation
Jor the Director's cooperation in this matter.

The SAC St. Poul advised the Bureau on July 23, 1936,
that Alvin Karpis had authorized his attorney to make a statement
to the Associated Press representative at St. Paul, absolving
Leonard Hankins in the robdery. (91-569-3)

NEWSPAPER PUBLICITY IN 1949

A8 reflected in an article appearing in the April 12,
1949, issue of the "St. Paul Dispatch", John J. Xelley,
Kinneapolis attcrney in a State Pardon Board hearing, pointed
out to the Board that a statement made by Jess Doyle to the FBI
absolved Hankins of a part in the robdery. The article further
states that the FBI had released excerpts from the statement
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to the State Pardon Board more than ten years previous when the
State Crime Bureau was ordered to make an investigation of the case.

An article appearing in the April 7, 1949, itssue of the
"St. Paul Dispatch" reflected that while Harold Stassen was
Governor, the Pardon Board decided to release Hankins to Kentucky
acuthorities. He was wanted in Kentucky on a robbery charge. While
the Board was considering his case Hankins was transferred to the
St. Peter Hospital -and Kentucky refused to accept him because he
was believed to b¢ insane. Later considered sane, Hankins was
returned to Stillwater. At the time this article was written
Hankins was making his tenth appeal for freedox.

BECENT NE#SPAPER PUBLICITY

An article appearing in the April 7, 1950, issue of
the "Minneapolis Moring Tribune" stated that the FBI refused to
turn over to the State Attorney General's Office, at ¥inneapolis,
Doyle's statement in connection with Hankins' appeal for clemency
in 1935. The article pointed out that in the Director's reply to
the reocunest, he erplained the jurisdiction of the FBI is "solely
investigative” and the FBI had no power to turn over the statements,
that such information is transmitted to United States District
Attorney for his use in prosecutions of violations of Federal laws.

According to this article, when a request for the state-
ment was made to the United States Attorney, he advised the state-
ment was not the property of his office but was the property of
the Division of Investigation, Department of Justice.

A It is to be noted, however, that quotations from the
portion of Doyle'’s statement which deal with the Northwesteran Bank
robbery were set out at some length in this article. The story
was written by Jack Mackay, Associated Press staff writer. The
same story was also printed in the April 7, 1950 itssue of the
"St. Paul Pioneer Press.”

The "Minneapolis Star" on the same date carried a story
with the caption "Innocent Man' To Make 11th Plea For Freedom”
in which it was stated a "written confession” filed with the
FBI by Jess Doyle described Hankins as "innocent” in the
Northwestern Bank affray. This article also stated that the
FBI "today" repeated its refusal to relesse the file since such
records are maintained for "solely investigative purposes.”

By letter dated April 7, 1950, to the Director for the
attention of Assistant Director L. B. Nichols in the case
capttoned "Brekid", the SAC Minneapolis, stated that shortly
after publication of the kKackay story he received a telephone
call from Larry Fitezmaurice of the "iinneapolis Star" and Reporter
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Hathaway, of the "United Press,” inquired about the story. They
were advised that no information had been furnished Mackay.

In reply to further inquiries by Fitzmaurice regarding
the location of the' Jiles and why Doyle 8 statement was not
turned over to the State Attorney General, he was advised that
only the Attorney General of the United Statea or the United
States Attorney had authority to make the statement ava;lable
that the FBI's function was purely ;nvcatigotioe.

The "St. Poul Dispatch” in its April 7, 1950 issue
carried an editorial titled "Kansas City Scandal inspired by the
Binaggio murder which it said brought to the surface two evils
in American life which need to be stamped out--corrupt bossridden
politics, and the mew giant underworld which runs the gambling
syndicates. .

The editorial comrented it was the conclusion at the
recent Nashington Crime Conference that there should be closer
integration of local law enforcement with such Federal agencies
a8 the FBI. The vast syndicates are too big and powerful to
be droken up by the "individual cities” even when there is the
will to do so.

"This i8 incontrovertible, in view of the reluctance to
erpand Federal policing into new fields "the editorial stated.
"But how does the FBI go about cooperating with city regimes
that may be hand-in-glove with the underworld? That difficulty
ezxplains the seeming standoffishness of the FBI, as in this
new case in Minnesota where the FBI evidently has had information
Jor many years tending to estadblish the innocence of a man
convicted of bank robbery.

[

4 "Yet, there doubtless are means of bringing about a
closer integration of state, local and Federal policing. If
not, it is only a matter of time before we are forced to add
interetate gambling to kidnapping, bank robbery, and other
new Federal crimes.”

An article appearing in the April 10, 1950, issue of
the "St. Paul Dispatch" reflects that the State Pbrdon Board had
decided that date to withhold judgment and to discuss Hankins'
case at another time. Willis Donley, one of the three attorneys
who presented the case, told the Board that Alvin Xarpis told him
ot Alcatrax Prison that Hankins was not involved in the robbery.
Donley also made the statement that Jess Doyle had told the FBI
that Hankins, whom he doesn't know, did not take part in the
robbery.

VII. RECOMMENDATION

It is clear from a revfcw of Bureau files that information

————— =0
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concerning Doyle's statement was made available to Minnesota State
authorities in June 1935. Further evidence of this fact is in-
dicated in the recent newspaper article by Jack KacKay in which

he carried quotations from Doyle's statement. It would appear
that newspaper criticism of the Bureau alleging the Director
declined to make Doyle's statement available to State authorities,
stems from the fact the news reporters did not take the troubdble

to determine whether or not the information was actually made
available.

Should this question arise at any future date, the SAC,
at Minneapolis should answer inquiries that the U.S. Attorney at
St. Paul made the information concerning Doyle's statement available
to Ede Je Goff, County Attorney, Hennepin County, Minnesota on
June 4, 1935, And also that in February 1937, the Director
authorized the St. Paul office to make available to the State
Attorney General and Secretary of the State Pardon Board, all
information contained in the office files concerning the participants
in the Third Northwestern National Bank robbery tf they desired
to request this information. This information and the instructions
should appear in the Minneapolis Office file as 8set out in the .
Jorementioned correspondence.

It is not recommended at this time that the newspaper
representatives be recontacted concerning this matter. It is
suggested, however, that facts be called to the attention of the
SAC ot Minneapolis so that he will be in position to correct
the newspapermen in the event of further inquiries by them. A
"suggested letter to the SAC at Kinneapolis i8 attached.
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%‘li"/ . SAC, binneapolis . - lay 12—7950
.Ltrector, Fé} .
, BREAID
v (rour ftle 7-004,’ (:/ \

ﬁeurlet April 7 1950 tn aboae-capttoned case ° _
concerniug tnguiries bdy newspaper representatives concerntng .
o reasong why in 1955 the Bureuu declined to turan over to
m. . Ltate Atturney Jenercl i‘etergon a copy ¢f a statement.
.- .obtained by Bureau sAgents from Jess Loyle which statemeat .
Leonard Hankins claims would exonerate him in the rabbery,{or [*

whtch he was convicted. _-a-‘_,_“ _ yr AR
R Tke Bureau ftlea clearly indfcate that Telo Attorney
! sullivan, at &t. Poul, made available to Ea. J. 3off, County - -
Attorney of Eennepln County, Linnesotuc, by letter dated June
4, 1955, complete information concerning this statement.
Alao, in February, 1907 in reply to a request by Eugene 4.
- Rerat, of kinneapolis, attorney for Hankins, the “ureau ~ :
. offered to make available to ¥tlliam frwin, Attorney 5encral
of Xinnesota, and ¥. J. iamson, Secretary of the Pardcn Board,
information conceraning parttctpants in the Third Northwestern
bational Bank robbery, Lf they ohould request tt. L
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Ihese ;nstructtons as well ac copiles of kr. herat's
request and the surecu's reply, were forwaried to the St. Paul
office by letter auted iebruary 16 1937.,.WTM<,M RPN

7 It is not suggested that the newspapera be re-

contacted in regard to this matter at $he present time, bdut -

you are instructed to point these facts out to 0'l.*ien in’the

event further inquiries are made. It (s re @dted jat you

closely follow this mutter and keep the Bu\ !géédq~ d imzeii= "
R

: atply of any new developnenta. \°~, ) N
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D1rector. FBI - DATE: April 7, 1850
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HATTﬁNTfCHs Aleietent Direofor L. B.’NICHOLQ

o
T

ﬂ SeEit e . :,* P S . S ,#"_, R s .
. BREKID - T E AL T T e
(Bureau File #7-576) L . géf'-i, ﬂig"‘?'_ :
‘Re my telephone convereation '1th Hr. _NICHOLS hed todey.:__a

\J‘-

o . Attached hereto 1e a news item appearing in the‘Minneapolie Iorning
Tribune on April 7, 1950, which quotes the Bureau as refusing to ‘tura over to
the Attorney General's Office of Minne %ta certain statements in -the matter’ X
of application for clemency of LEONARD iANKINS, presently serving & 1ife sentence
at Stillwater, Minnesota for bank robbery in 1932, From the newspaper article
it would appear that this requeat of the Attorney General of Ainnesota was made
_of the Bureau in 1935..;&;-". - ,_;;vf'd’»‘;zuu:&ar " dw
" ‘ It is noted that thie etory was written by JACK HACKAY of St. Peul,
Aeeociated Press Staff Writer. Shortly following the publication of this etory
I received telephone calls from LARR¥*FITZMAURICE of the "Minneapolis Star" '
and Reporter HATHAVAY of the United Press wanting to know about this story. - \
I informed them I had not given the story to MACKAY and had made no statement .
to anyone in regard to the matter, FITZMAURICE wanted to know where the files \
in this case are located and I, of course, told him they are located here at <
Minneapolis in our office and at the Seat of Government in Washington., He wanted
. to kngw how it happened that the Director of this Bureau in 1935 when the State
. Attorney General asked for a copy of DOYLE's confession did mot turn it over to
\ the Siate ,Attorney General's Office. I told him the Bureau had no power to - -
turn this statement of DOYLE over to the State Attorney General's Office or any -
. other dgency in the absence of insructions from the Attorney General of the Unitec
: Btates or the United States Attorney., I pointed out to FITZMAURICE that our
- juf(ediction is purely investigative, and we had no power to release any etajeq/r
ments obtained hy us during investigatione to outeide egenoiee. ,iss:s::::“'““‘”
od L . : u) ., o .
o *" o In thie connection your attention ie invited to St. Peul mem andum
to the Bureau dated June 15, 1§49, entitled, 'BREKID. EIER - (iﬁj,i .
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NAME ACCOMPLICES ™7

oyle, according to his co fes-
on, which the FBI has refiged,
turn over to state agencies, jd- MOTORIST KILLED ~© 3
itted that he was wearin a; “I subsequently. heard, throfgh
‘chauffeur’s cap, and named as his | gnversations with Fred and Dbc,
accomplices Fred Barker, Arthor|tllat when the bnys were chajg-
“Doe” Barker, Alvin Karpis, La-ry: /ifg cars in St. Paul, some per$pn
* iDe Vol, William “Bill” Weaver' .in an automobile drove past them
and Verne Miller. 'and tried to see their license and
.one of the boys shot him in the
‘head.” (A St. Paul motorist was
killed in Como park by the gang-
sters.) '

While in prison, De Vol was
.asked in the presence of Hankins,
whether Hankins had any part in

issed its case against him aft the holdup. De Vol said he did not
.completion of testimony and toof know him, and that Hankins was
‘him to Nebraska to serve a term "‘0" one of his accomplices.

n 1835, when Harry H. Pethr ,
was attorney general, fhe ’

ke

ﬁsmf LIFER |
IS TERMED
INNOCENT  'rerezimianas

Edward G. Bremer, 8t. Paul

m"- s . “a
Doyle was tried for the Breme
bduction, but the government di

FBI Told Prisoner
. Had No Part in
1932 Bank Holdup

- By JACK MACKAY

Arsociated Press Staff Writer
A Stillwater life prisoner,The others named by Doyle nre
onard Hankins of Dawson]dead

“ De Vol was arrested shortly
Springs, K}" is labeled “an in after the holdup and pleaded

egraphed J. Edgar Hoover fe-

nocent man” by a self-confessed
guilty as the machine-gunner who
gangster who bared the intimate killed Patrolmen Ira L. Evans and
,detanls of a sensational bank ‘hold- 1 oy Gorski. He was given a life
iup in 1932 when two Minneapolis term in Stillwater prison.

ADJUDGED INSANE

! policemen were machinegunned to
death, the Associated Press learned
Thursday night.

“The inside story,” giving names
of seven mobsters and their move-
ments before and after the hold-
up of the Third Northwestern
National bank, Is revealed in a
wiitten confession given to the.
federal bureau'
of investigati
g in 1936 by lJe

L% Doyle, arreste
2% for ‘aNebrask

bank " robbery.

¥ A hearing on

Hanking peti-

Peter State hospital for the crim.
inally insane.
there and was killed in &8 gu
fight in the south.

vi
e
1O8ks apartment in St. Paul at the

a garage in Minneapolis shortly
before the robbery. s i“th§ statement (confession) Is otl

questing & copy of Doyle’s eon-
fession after explaining he be-
lieved it “would exonerate Leon- -
ard Hankins.”

Hoover replied that the juri&
diction of the FBI is “solely in.
vestigative” and that the bureau
had no power to turn over
statements,

He added that all such info:
tion is transmitted to the Uni
States district attorney for his
use in prosecuting violations of
federal laws. x
wANTED IN KENTUCKY

terson then wrote the United

Stages attorney and made the fre-
qudst, but he was advised t

Later he was transferred to St.
He escaped from
Fred Barker, Doc Barker,

Karpis and 1 were living
her the Twin Oaks or Thr

me of the Minneapolis holdup,”

oyle’s confession reads.
“We had a meeting place In

“I drove the other slx men to|the property of this office,

Z dom will be held |the bank in a Lincoln sedan. I'the property of the division of in.'

?rf Monday before (Was wearing s chauffeur’s cap at! - vestigation, ‘department of fus-
i#3& the state pardon t}is time. All of the boys entered: tice.”
il board in Gov. tNe bank and I drove the car Hankins should be freged,
Lu't her W rquple of hundred leet down thi{n wever, he must be return
ngdahl's office. Since his coff |sfeet: i Pjducah, Ky., where he is
ion in Minneapolis in 193§ | ¥Shortly afterward, I observedfqr a $13 holdup. While awai
kins has stesdfastly maif \LaTy De Vol eome out of the bank|trfal, he escaped. He indicated he
would ret i
ed his innocence. “A few minutes later the others urn voluntarily, if freed.
emerged from the pank and simul-
aneously a squad car pulied
front of Larry. He fired
e police officers in this car wi
machine gun and killed two
em.

- P AP

MINNEAPOLIS MORNING TRIBUNE.
Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 7, 1950
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August 29, 1950
CET T LT R T e e
Niss Vir som - L.. T BRI
1805 Bolly Stvest - - . G LRy
Nashville, Tennesses P T T
naa.r Miss Deacunl
- This 1111 acknowledge receipt of yom' Iettor
postmarked August 1i, 1950 at Kashville, Tennesses, . .
wherein you make claim to part of the reward for informa--
tion resulting in the apprehension of Alvinﬂ_ is,
Please be advised that the files ot this Buroau
fail to reflect the receipt of any information from you
in this matter and that further, the apprehension of
Alvin Karpis was the result of investigation conducted by ~
Special Agents of this Bureau., In view of this, favorablo
consideration cannot be given to your cw. :
) " ‘__" | R smmh youra, )
.(;: o ,
John Edgar Hoover
_ B ) . Director
REC.U?\DE“ .
‘ fNDEXED % 7;373@” /5'3‘5 T SE
. n ' Py
y (7-576-11060, 11391)‘
e "‘f ‘~:1 |'¢;-;_ L. - sl =
7. s 'f:Y.?’ £ et T e .
Qevin /
Michols g
fRosen
ooy iy
Hardo L LY ‘
Wolr, N . - '
Tels. Room____ wal ¢ AUC 29 1950 . >
Moase_______ COMM - FBI
oty ‘
—3FF 1R
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Dear Sirs T
I have the nicture of this man, I was the one who identified him, But
- gane private investigators were prowling around my roon & they are aft .
.. ite I don't know if they got 4t or not, I think I am intiled to part . —--
_ of 1t myway. These me kept me awake 8 or 9 mo, This was aonuJ.dn't
" notify the police., They still wouldn give me anything. The way it was .
Alvin Kerpis was driving a bus, He didn't have on a uniform & he was - o
. .scared to death, I told the investigators who he was they promised me .
" part of the reward, but I'm sure thay were telling me a lie, Imtha
_one that identified lr, Harry Savoch who was going by the name Robert ',
+ ' Belser in kKashville, I told where he worked & whare he was working, W
Fe was 25 when this picmro was taken I had someone else stole it, he is U
" private investigator. That who took it away from me, His name i{s Lorris - -
‘Covengton, His office is in the Xarner Bldg, Sth floor., This fellow
Alvin Xarpis was going by snother name, Jack Jones, This fellow told me
ho would divide the reward but he has already bragged about what I told Mm
& he wasn't poing to give me any of the reward, ¥r. Cocke in Chicago sent
me these pictures, I had studied thems I doubt if they knew what the r
real nanes werg, ihis Belser or Sarvosh was 34 yrs old it has been 16
yrss I'm the one who identified him, This private inv - kept me awake
to keep re from being able to notify the policc. B&Jt I do think mx‘t
of these rewards are nd.nk, R P A

Yours truly
Y Y Vu-gm:num S e e e

///F oy Sonth

SR smwsk

A R L e

Tt A s i aal TR T e

//Mﬁﬂwoﬁ,ﬁwew (VR, | , J
‘v POl 00 g-30-C1 4y Pradie SRant -l U2
3145 E9-2T
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8.—R. Middle Finger 4—R. Ring Fingcer 6.—R. Little Finger

2.—R. Indcx Finger

$5000.00 REWARD

Wanted ALVIN KARPIS. On April 22, 1936, Homer §. Cum-
mings, Attorney General of the United States under the author-
itg vested in him by an Act of Congress, approved June 6, 1934,
offered a reward of $5,000.00 for information furnished to a
representative of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, United
States Department of Justice, which results in the apprehension
of Alvin Karpis. )

Description: Age, appears to be 25 or 26 years; height, § feet

4 inches; weight, 135 pounds; build, slender; hair, brown; eyes,
blue-grey; complexion, fair; marks: 1 inch cut scar lower
knuckle left index finger.

1920 Sunnyside Avenue, CHICAGO 40, ILLINOIS

<2
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Assistant Attomey Ceneral Jazes M. McInerney Septesber 7, 1950

Dirceter, FBI

s CERCST NELSON 4'M TP . Cerny o
t e moggu:ca ooacxmrm - ——% R Q}‘( é ‘

L%
\ ,a.A.-.-,A, ¥

R , !cfcnnco is made to tbe lottor of Chrest loloon datcd hmt 28. o
o 1950, .ddreued to the Attomoy mmnl 'hi.ch was hur referred to thh Bnrcm. o

L This is to u.!viu that our tnu nnoct ﬂut lclaon has wrut.n tn
thh Bureao on previous occasions in a rather incoherent aanner relative to .

© the ¥illiem A, Hamm kidnaping esse. There is nothing in the files, however, = .

%o indicate that Nelson ever gave any information of value in thh case.

. It. is also ncted thtt Kelsen refers in his letter to information

allegedly given te this Buresu relative to the robbery of Brink's, Incorpcrated,

4in Bosten, Uassachusetts, Our files fail to reflect that thh indivldul cur

b

fave uw infomtion of nlne in thls case tith-r. ; A - .

!
e For your intomtion, the Dnluth, l!.nnuou Pollcc Deplrtacut in
'Apru of 19L1 sdvised our resident agent in that city that Xelson had given
to that agency muzercus non-specific oomrlaints over a period of the previouns -
five or six years ard that, further, Kelson was at cne time a patient in the
¥cose lake Hospital for psychopathic patients,

‘ In view of the above, this Bureau comtemplates mo actica im this =~ ™
nttcr. I aa, um-eton, returning horﬁith Nelson's letter. )

R NI
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Puluth, tinnesota
August 26th, 1950

'tom: phco .in 1932, in which I becare interested and began giving -. -
information to the F.B.I. bureaus aad also to police bureaus which I .
.. understand led kr. Hamx on the route to the right. placo v}nre he wag . v
held during his ebductien, . : ' ST el T e
g, e A nnrd of $10,000 donu-s m offerod and poatod .t .. on
T ".hat tl,'.‘ “} ? ) i ‘} ‘!’ } f S "' ‘-) el 3
vty T " I£ stst be worth ‘something yet to Vr. Famis satisfac : "3

S bo able to discover the right place and the right ones which were '. T
d ... - . eonductine the abduction, and which ecrresponds exactly with the news .. ... . .
given at that time. Therefcre, I plead and hope that the Hon. attorney
geteral will pay attention tc this plea and take the satter up through
proper channels, dezarding proof for the actual facts, and also that I
.. be given an apprecistion for the same whatever be mntcd the un T TR s

_monnt which was offered in 1932 or lou. T -

Con T e el YU

Cey \y 77 I wish also t.o nenuon one more instance.in which I 'u i 1
R giv:lng information on the rillion and half robbery at the Brink's im ™ St

" Boston, ¥ass. this year. WNevertheless after my tnformstion was ginn '_'-\j;,-,r..f- A
it was ampounced over the radio that some of the gang was esptured, . % @
33 but did Hot say who they wers or where from. My informaticn was givem = . '

%y - - - to the F,B.I. office in this city and was forwarded to the Brink's in :,

* IR Boat.on. P:garding q i.n.fomation plmo dennd the ssme in this case .

e sR 1 2 _A,"._v,‘i 71’,,_
u: °. 'S - = A P - '1'-. i 1, kL3 ‘5
= S e : * B Ik JaR T
s o £ LN " et
ST e ..
s, ™

AR Koping the attomey g.neral '111 bo pcying attontion e i
‘\‘ the mtter as soon as possible without any further ncucm be necessarys
» This will n]y be vejry uch appredatul s f, ) g f :

* -

et " }_»,4"' ; ,\ e S .
| » e RS f !aspec yonn, Sl .
RS PR S S, T s/ Chrest Nélsen - vs;ee_«:i. S e
Cﬂ/nd Chr-st Nelson
Encl. 318 North 3rd Ave. Test-Duluth, inn,

Former address-216 2nd ive. last-Tuluth, Mi-n.
P.S. I am enclosing stamps for surety mail.




November 24, 1950

TR L IRIE R I N A T A e S R e EUTERRT FOT T

MEMORANDUM FOR MR TOLSON

S On November 16 I saw Father Clark the Chaplaiu of Alcutraz. and -
] Father Hastings, the Assistant Chaplain. During course of our }
“conversation Father Clark brought up the case of Al Karpis and stated "+
" that he was interested in Karpis and the possibility of his being placed ..
- upon parole after he has served fifteen years which time will expire.. = .
“sometime this coming year. He stated he had talked to Karpisand '~ " - &
Karpis had asked him, Father Clark, when he was coming to Washington *
to find out whether I would oppose the parole. I told Father Clark that
my attitude was entirely neutral; that certainly I would not recommend ,
~ his parole; and that I would not oppose it. Father Clark then brought - - -
up the case of John Paul Chase. I told Father Clark that in Chase's . . ¢ )3
case I had an entirely different attitude because Chase had engagedin - -

gun battle resulting in the death of one of our Agents and Karpis had L

never actually been in gun battle against an Agent of this Bureau. -
Very truly yours,
) Yy ;;"};;_:“% e ‘ ~ John Edgar Hoovcr , """‘-";—;ts\.v,
i Fooot o : v Dxrecbor i.v crt }
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« DARD FORM NO. 84 : e
. — - Va ) - ' . - ) -»
O]_‘ﬁce Me \ dum « vviTED ¢ ' . ;OVERNMINT
TO :  Mr. Nichols : ' DATB: December S, 1/
FROM F. C. Holloman e ——
=
SUBJECT: \ e
Rosen,
Tracy
Hardo
ast evening the writer 8saw the television program Belont_____
of Jerr /ahoneyi the ventriloquist, on his program called ::IZT_
KThat's my name." Jerry Mahoney, on this program, puts on —

several short skits and then asks each contestant what is the y )
name of the principal actor that is being portrayed.

Last anht Jerry Mahoney put on a skit in which he
portrayed Alvin rg;s in New Orleans. The scene was in Alvin
Xarpis'! apariment and immediately prior to his apprehension by
the Bureau; it also showed his apprehension by the Director.
personally. The actor portrayed the part of the Director and
showed the Director walking into the room and placing Karpis
ncer arrest. It showed the Director unarmed but with Karpis
with a gun and the Director talked Karpis into giving him the
gun and submitting to arrest.

After the contestant guessed the name of Alvin Karpis
Jbrry Mahoney stated that the Dzrector had single handedly arrested
Alvin Karpis.

The skit was very well put on considering Jerry Mahoney's
acting abdbility and did not reflect adversely toward the Bureau or

the Director. / @
FCH:mcq <{=h .
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Gﬂice Memorandum + uwitep states GOVERNMENT

o :"*fZFORCUTTvs identity Should be kept confidential'p:eﬂ.”

v EL RAY SANeZevCH { ‘and SANUEL SANDLOVICH; operators of .,

. _source of information.t,gaﬁ;,,. S -—r SN

L)
x\é/!l/! T W—Gtsst

; SAC OhAHA ' PR RN T
b Ry
SUBJBCT ALVIN HARPIS;'was; DR. JOSEPH P. NORAN,

;
,I

ﬂ’~Jar,u~5i ftatﬁ; :;'; { AR

was, jJGI;iVﬁ I.0.° 1232, ET AL Q/&&AV\ S SIS
'EDVARD GEORGAIBRENER, VIOTIM o BT
" KIDNAPING; HARBORING : . . Y A
(BREKID) LT ..; /

GUY ‘E. ORCUTT 'operator of ‘the Gridiron Club 13h Nor
1l th Street, Lincoln, Nebraska, a book making parlor,
dvised SA S DONALD DURFEE of this office that HARRY
AWYER, convicted in captioned case, 1s no longer confined.
. iIn Alcatraz but is ‘confined in the U.S. Penlitentiary,
,Leavenworth, Kansas, where he 4s working in the butcher

- ) p'

- Bbop. _,_,A-‘ ) . \..‘ “ . "»__",,.' . o ﬂ_f:" o - v' ,‘ ‘;. -

L3

ORCUTT states he has been reliably informed that SAWYER

» e is to be‘varoled from thls institution. While ORCUTT“"" :

did not disclose where he received this information,

it was indicated that it came from one of SAWYER'S

- brothers in Lincoln, Nebraska, . QRCUTT relates that his.
source of information revealed it would cost practically -

~ nothing except & trip to Wasshington, D.C. ORCUTT states

""he understands there is no pay oﬁ‘ involved in getting
SAWYLR'S parple.. . gg‘ﬁ_‘ ; "a ; e

-
¢

the Neébraska Motor Company, Lincoln, Nebraska, who are

" ‘considered quite wealthy, are brothers of HARRY SAWYER

adit is-believed that one .of the brothers is ORCUTT'SM¢-47

N R 5 A'_‘x _f_r‘ e - R . Tl :
- e N 1 . IR AN

UL "-"'c'.‘,‘x"

S AThe abeve is being submitted to- the Bureau for whatever

-action they deem adviseble.7?. - S S eat
. .-- f ’ \l\ . . . ,«": -.' 7 ,‘— "f< ?"f"":‘v}" . b ' ‘--‘ -_ .sj,
‘ SDLI:'vak B P A I LN
7= ai;d;{rf‘iit. ‘ . e .
> AM X ,a«ﬂ;anxfﬁxese:;~fi mﬂﬂjm*,éﬁ o .o
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SAC, xansas City

Direct.or. FBI_

- ALVIN

K-KPI3, w
&

ED.JARD GEOM

(BREKID) , o e
Re Omzha letter Apru 24, 1951, a copy of vhich 1a

a’.
Bli Pk =

VICTIK
KIRAPILG; KARBORING o

May 9, 1951

o T

- attached ror inforez-tion of Kansas City.

A check at the U, S, Board of Parole, \'ashingt.on. D.C..,

»reflecf.s Harry Sawyer, FBI §4,21335, 1s presently confined to

Leaven.orth grison, bec:me eligible for parole in Janusry 1951 md

made

TLoee

plication for prole but tiiis wes denied in February 1G51.
& no record of @8 current application for parole on file,

Kansee City should mrke arrsngements to be notified in the event

Sawyer ahould a,gain file an appli.cc.tion for parolc.

Omahn
hrent
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Oﬁce Memumndum * UNITED ST! OVERNMENT

*p/:;‘ : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 6/2/51 ’;gb/’
- o=/
SAC, KANSAS CITY :
gﬁ/ D J/ : g,
SUBJECT: ALVIN KARPIS, Was, %’ -/

EDWARD GEORGE“BREMER - Victim
KIDNAPING; - HARBORING
(BREKID)

(Bufile 62-6#258) -\“‘3
| <

Enclosed 18 a newspaper clipping from the Springfield
Daily News, Springfield, Missouri of May 25, 1951. ,

Howell County Attorney J. L. BESS has advised that a com-
mnication was received from the Warden at ,Alcatraz Peni-
tentiary indicating KARPIS would shortly be eligible for
‘parole, having served 15 years of a 1life term. The Warden
suggested that County authorities at West Plains might desire
to file murder charges against KARPIS and have processes
issued to place a detainer which in itself would tend to
discourage parole. ’

-————

Mr. BESS stated charges had been filed as the article
indicated. Mr. BESS stated from his observation of the
i'case and a recent investigation to determine what evidence
was available, he was of the opinion that it would be diffi-
cult to establish positive identification of KARPIS as the
murderer of Sheriff KELLY in 1931, BESS sald the witnesses
have become scattered, some have died, and their memories
have failed to the extent that successful prosecution might
be doubtful. He indicated, however, that in the event
KARPIS is actually released on parole, he will extradite
him to Howell County and conduct & trial with the best /gl*
evidence available and endeavor to convict KARPIS of the -
mrder of Sheriff KELLY,

It was felt these developments would be of interest to
the Bureau,

| j5797
JAP:mjl : ' .. té -
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According to Willian=Geraves, !

rict cirgulation supervisor
for Springfield Newspapers, Inc.,
and a Daily News and Leader|
reporter at the time of the kill- -
ing, Fred Barker and Karpis had
driven into the Davidson Motor
company in West Plains to have o
a tire repaired shortly before the
slaying. . g 1':

Kelly entered the garage
Graves said, walked up to the i
car and said: ‘“‘Boys, I want to

-

Charges Murder
By Alvin Karpis :

look your car over.” At that '
Ma Barker Mobster . time,_Graves recalled. Barker
and Karp ipped ou
To Face New Count i front seat and staied shoot
g. Kelly was shot four es,’
If He Is Paroled once through the heart. "

Karpis escaped from the ga-
rage on foot and Barker left by
car, Graves added,

The latg Dutch James, one of

Speciat Dispateh to the News
WEST PLAINS, May 24—
Tales of the bloody *“Ma”

Barker gang of the early "30s
echoed throughout this How-
ell county seat today follow-
ing the filing of first degree

murder charges against kil-
ler Alvin Karpis.

Karpls, & member of the no-,
torious Barker bunch for sever-
al years, faces the murder countl
here for the slaying of Sherml
C. R. Kelly on December 19,]
1931, if and when he’s released
from Alcatraz prison. L ’

Prosecuting Attorney J.

ssosaid [ Y svamnt. for Ka.rpisn‘

rrest was filed here yesterday

ter Sheriff Lester Davis ret

eived word from the Alcatra
warden that Karpis had served
15 years of his sentence and
would be eligible for parole
soon. o o

The charge was filed primari-’
1y to block release of gun-
man, captured after & ve of

slayings and kidnapings in t.hef

mid and southwest.

«] want to do everything pos-
aible to keep that man in Al
catraz,” was the way Sherift
Kelly’s widow, Mrs, Lula Kelly
Oliver, termed it tonight.

«Or ff they do let him out,

- of

the garage owners, grabbed a re-
peating rifle and fired several
shots into the auto as Barker

fled.
Barker Hides Out

Barker, who was later sh
own along with his mother b
he FBI in Florida, manage
make his way to the gang’'s
hideout near Thayer and Kar-
pis was believed to have stayed
in West Plains until night fell
and then escaped.

A large posse of Howell coun-
tians raided the hideout near
Thayer that night, Graves con-!
tinued, but found only. a large.
quantity of loot the gang had’
obtained in burglaries tn the
West Plaing and Willow Bprings
area. -

Barker later was identified as
one of the gunmen through pic-
tures obtained by Graves from
police in Tulsa. Karpis’ identj-]
ty was determined through pic-
tures of his wife, who showed
up in West Plains several days
later to visit the killer. .

Karpis continued his criminal
escapades throughout the coun-
tyy until 1936 when he was -

ced to- life for the $14p,
kidnaping of William Ha

Y want him brought back here’ It ":‘ember of a Bt. Paul breyy-
and tried,” she added. - . . :
) Signs Complaint - !
Mrs, Oliver signed the mur-'g
der complaint against Kugu,
esterday. - -~ -’
Kelly, 42 at the time, wis. .
hot down -by both Karpis !
red Barker, one of the notq- —_——
us Ma's sons. | SEARCHKED.......... INDT:T |
' SERIALIZED ... Fi - |
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STANDARD FORM NO, 84 G

Oﬁice Men. ~ um -

rector, h
Pnoujy@gﬂ: ’ Kansas City
‘,\Q/

SUBJECT:  ALVIN mpxs, Mas,

EDWARD GEORGE ‘BREMER = Victim

KIDNAPINGs HARBORING
(BREKID)
(mﬁhmss)-

Rebulst 5/9/51,

UNITED S )VERNMENT

DATE: June 15, 1951

Mr. C., F, ZARTER, Record Clsrk, U, S. Penitentiary, Leavermorth,
Kansas, will notify this office in the event HARRY SAWYER ﬁ.hs

application for parole,

WMH gmon .
5, 0=37 Q‘"’
! Ces Cincinnati (7-43)

o | |
G6JUN 2 v 1504

RECORDED - 38] 7 ~7 74 g
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O]j‘ice Mem iu e UNITED b....  OVERNMENT

p v Mn. oLl |/ PATR—dyne 27, 1950w
Fom : L. B. NICHOL | e —
T Nichols,
Rosen
SUBJECT: Tracy
. Barvo,
Belmont
Supervisor Wohl of the New York Office called and e
advised Holloman that Norm3N{brams of the New York Daily ease_____
News pod called and stated that her paper understands that o e

4lvin-Karpis is up for parole and wondered if we could advise
her whether or not this is true and also whether or not there
are aony detainers outstanding against him,

Holloman advised Mr. Wehl that he should inform Miss Abrams
that the Bureau had no Jjurisdiction over parole matters and we
could not be of assistance to her in this regard and that we, not
being a prosecutive agency could not assist her in the matter of
advising whether any detainers are outstanding againat him in
state courts.

/ ’7—574-—\/539YX

/
RECORDED 114 ©JuL.19 180

S\



WASHINGTON S-18 FROM SAN FRANCISCO 7-2-51  4-04 PM KQPee Boom. .
IRECTOR FBI meeeealRGENT====== .~ ’

ALVIN KARPIS, INFO CONCERNING. RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL OF.

ALDEN TO SUPERVISOR Ae Vo TRICHAK TODAYe OFFICIALS ALCATRAZ ADVISED
R e et £ .

£

KARPIS, NO THREE TWO FIVE, AKA ALVIN KARPAVICZ, STILL CONFINED ALCATRAZ.
N ) LRI L IS :
ADVISED BEFORE INMATES CAN BE PAROLED FROM ALCATRAZ SUCH PAROLE HAS TO
BE_AUTHORIZED BY US BOARD OF PAROLE, VASHINGTON, Do Co AND THAT A PAROLE
FOR KARPIS OR ANY OTHER INMATE DIRECTLY FROM ALCATRAZ NOT PROBABLE. STATE

INMATES ARE USUALLY TRANSFERRED FROM ALCATRAZ TO SOME OTHER_;NSTITﬁTION

PRIOR TO BEING PAROLED. ADVISE KARPIS ON MAY NINTH LAST ORALLY INDICATED .
HE VAIVED HIS RIGHT TO HEARJNG FOR PAROLE FOR WHICH HE BECOMES ELIGIBLE
JULY TWENTYSIXTH

EXT AND INDICATED HE WOULD SIGN WAIVER OF THIS RTGNHT

H NEXT
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., STANDARD PoRN Wi, 84 ( -y ] o
Oﬂice Mes lum - vsitep +OVERNMENT
d TO 3 MR. LADD ﬂ/ ) DATE: July 3, 1951“‘1”/
: }JJ FROM A, ROSENOL(/\ ' :::—.
" SUBJECT: ALVIN KARPIS L@E/
POSS$IBILITY OF PAROLE / L‘:
OBJECT | A ::;"“—

To advise you that information has been secured from
the U. S. Board of Parole and from the prison authorities at

Alcatraz Islend indicating that there 18 no present possibility of
Karpis being released.on parole.

pe———

%E

BACKGROUND

You will recall that Norma Abrams of the New York Daily
News called the New York Office stating that her paper understood™
that Karpis was up for parole, This is set forth in the memorandum
from Mr. Nichols to Mr. Tolson dated June 27, 1951,

DETAILS

Mr. !glggg_gz;gh of the U, S. Board of Parole advised
that prisoners were not paroled from Alcatraz but were first transferred

to another institution and kept there for a time.” ™ 7~

* He stated that he doubted if the Board would consider
parolling Karpis in view of the 1nconceivable severe criticism that
would follow such action. T
.__..———t'——-

Mr. Urich stated that Karpis' earliest possible parole
date was July 26, 1951, but that if a detainer was filed it would not

be possible for a man to be paroled.

Supervisor A. V. Trichak, San Francisco Office, advised 35
of information from the officials at Alcatraz Island that Karpls was
still confined there; thatary parole from Alcatraz was not probable;
and that such parole would have to be authorized by the U, S. Board of
Parole, Washington, D. C., Further, that inmates are usually
transferred from Alcatraz to some other institution prior to being
paroled; that Karpis on May 9, 1951, orally indicated that he would
waive his right to a hearing for parole for which he becomes eligible
July 26, 1951, and indicated that he would sign the waiver of his right
at a later date, These officials indicated that there is no
indication that Karpis is to be tr fﬁfred or paro}ed from Alcatraz.

7 - $76 — 3/d

e Aleatraz PenBVARNa meﬂec a detainer
for a tion to Cangda placed by ] Frangisco, at Alcatraz

5@?_“1 1943 and, fu*her, tha&: er wasjlalso filed by the
fr's Office of Howell County, Misso t Alcsa z charging Karpils
... with the murder of one1Sheriff Kelly in 1

X4 *Orrespondence




Memorandum for Mr. Ladd

record of Karpls reflects that he has been in correspondence with the
Sheriff's Office of Howell County, Missouri, and information was
received July 2, 1951 at Alcatraz advising Karpils that the detainer
would not be removed in Missourl.

{n
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september 26, 1951
’ g‘_""- =
¥rs. Emil
36L); pine ) e s
Chicabo h?. Illinois . . . % S .
ARG B IR s
Dear Medwm: 4 v 4L Eoon oo
, Your 1etter oI september 19. 1951 has been
received. s

Ior your iniormation, the ;ederal Bureau
ol Investigation has no jurisdiction over the parole
ol Feaeral prisoners and accordingly you may desire -
to comunicate directly with tne Pa ?le Executive, =
U. S. Roard ot Parole, washington,. c. LT T

- . v
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. S The correspondent 1s a si ter or A'ivin 'f(arpis =
(alias Alvin Karpavicz) and in her letter. dhe)ms requested
the Bureau to assist in obtalning a|parole 16y Kerpif who

' 18 presently 1ndhpc[€rated in Alcatrhz under suli®e. sfntence

resulting from the Bcemer Kidnappin za?g. T ,3.,%‘&
OJK:jle}\'\ I A 0.siCE ‘ : -
¢ beLawmdB. e AR :
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Oﬂice Memomndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

/;L%‘f'%‘: - %‘5*@ o

» Rebulet dated May 10, 1950, regarding LEONARD HANKINS.

é i ! ’

- . ) —

t Director, FBI (7-576)
: SAC, Minneapolis (7-30) R

P

ALInstant file contains numerous newspaper articles which reflect
‘that according to the Minneapolis,“Morning Tribune" for

November 26, 1951, LEONARD HANAINS, age 56, Stillwater inmate,
who has served almost 19 years of a life sentence, was ordered
freed Tuesday by the Minnesota Pardon Board; that he has been
in prison since his conviction Februsry 6, 1933 for alleged

participation in a triple murder during the BARK@R-KARPIS ;,. '

gang holdup of a Minneapolis bank.

This article further reflects that HAN.INS has protested his

innocence throughout the 19 years and that his 1ife sentence

was commuted at a special meeting of the Zardon Boerd, at
wirich a dozen witnesses testified they did not oﬂlieve HANKINS

was involved in either the §112,000 holdup, or the slaying

of two policement and a bystander.

ihis file spontains other newspaper items relating to HANKINS!
beinpg released from the Minnesota State Prison at Stillwater,
drnnesotat,and he was accompanied by his siter, Mrs. DELLA
LOSRY, oIé/)DaWSon Springs, Kentucky.

[Z 0 &8

'ﬁhe Mingespolis "Morning Tribune” for Decenmber 3, 1951, con-
tains g~dateline of Dawson Springs, Kentucky, which reflects
that LEDNARD HANKINS returnes there to his home town- and that
a scor® of relatives and close friends greeted hin.

The Minnesota State Prison, Stillwater, Minnesota, advises /44L¥‘

that the sentence of LEONARD HANKINS is their number 11551

1951, with the condition that he lead a law-abiding life, and

they transmitted a copy of his latest photograph, which was
taken November 28, 1951, and which contains the following des-
criptive data: ﬂ‘-[b

4 ~ e
£"~; -.'A F] Cotel
S 3

R¥P:mea

Enc. ()7%/ 6:[.,,;,,,,_ A L ~7 3852

AR

S f/‘é‘al/:'é/ﬂl

DATE: March 2lj, 1952

’ &) S oL LI T e T e R Ty e e

-and was commauted by action of the Board of Pardons on November 28,

! 98 R
ce: Louis_ville / aeﬂy‘:"’%&‘@»"[,{ [57(, /fg/@f)
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Memo, Director Re: BREKID 3-2&-52\
R . Name = . S EO! AR mcms rﬂo (T W
oy - "Allas v Owe —vwm"”f"*“”"
. . ‘ Age ".;7. - S ¢ N L
Race R ‘fl ’ ] . % ."- -
Height = - = -~ 5*101"
o g -Nationality Lo American’ -'“g;- e T
B Build = - T Slender : St T
Complenion S Fair ° *.
Hair - - - Grey/bald
Eyes Grey
B Weight , - 155 1bs.. .
) - ~. Sentenced T i 2-6=33 ‘} o
: Term , C : Life P
I From - . . Hennepin County for crime of
: : murder lst degree
Born : - - October 25 .inwﬁe
arks end scars Cut scars on forehead and left
] side of face. Nose crooked.
Occupation Farmer
, F.P. Class , FBI #2,,0728 A B
- : 9 RA 15 R
'/ o . B 18 . RA lll. L
Tnesmuch/BREAINS 1s a convicted bank robber, the .ebove

mentioned photograph is oeing transmitted herewlth to -the Bureau,
with a request that copies be made of this latest photo and

be E?rwarded to the Minneapolis and Louisville Offices, in

order that the same can be placed 1n the Bank Robbery Albums.

In addition to this, these offices should be furnished uith
{copies of his latest identification record, including all
aliases, addresses mmes of associates and description..v

4

ureau should also give consideration to placing the"
gerprints of this individual in the single fingerprint file
for bank robbers, and to placing a copy of this latest photo
teken on November 28 1951, in the bank robber file, .y
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8ic, Hinneapoltl (7-30) - *3?? 'f"' lpril 15. 1952 ‘
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AR ¢ B
E5 Rourlct Nareh 2:.. 1952. L

S

A transcript of the 1dent1r1cation rocord and threc copios

of the suhmittod photo;raph of Loontrd Hankins, ?BI £240728 are
'cnclosod. -

g " The 1dent1fication record and photozrapha of Hankins
are also being furnished the Louisville office.
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Er, Harto
‘D- Jo Pdrsm.
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m womo'u l;l.sted below tre being fomrded to th- Ghic!‘

_Chrk'a Office for tp, roprlau dupoeiucm i o SRR L

mcnpsmmb-nachim qm - 22l - 26hedy i o vl

.- Zhompson sub-nachine gmm . Msh v 0 62-38788 ST

- Thoupson sub-rachine gm = $282 T 1576 ."
Thocpeon sub-cachine gua 6315 4 6229171

Cas Riot gun ot C2T1% 0 . 65=1ATS T s T
Black wrying casg ad S T R B ~
extra receiver o ST 80-1}

e:z:&&_

m rournchine gunsure obtaimdh&miwutlgatimot
Dillirx*er, the Bawlowe a3 Japy] Straka. A review of the files in each af
these eases revealed thep after baing deemed mo longer of evidentiary walue,
they were forwarded to (uantico for tralning purposes. Quantico advised
that these weapons are no loner servicesbls, Crime Records has advised

. Laat none of these vupoas is desired by them ror eadu.bit PUrposes.

uxe two yus gunl, roceiver and ca.-o are of no evidentury ulua.
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Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVER2

ftherewith.. ' i G e %

- Barker Gang who kidnapped EDWARD G. BREMER. DAVIS is presently serving

‘l'bis new writ of habeas corpus has just been brought to our, attention 'by

ST i A . T EL LT e -

-0

+ DIRECTOR, FBI

f SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30) : Mr. Ay
q AIR MATL « SPECIAL DELIVERY. Tracy
TIr.- Mohr;
ECT: Q R ‘ i;‘i Wl: ey
W%‘ Tele. Rooxg_._—
‘ Mr. Holloman § )
Attached hereto are (1) photostat of writ of habeas corpus filed by VOINEYzo0—- i

DAVIS 12-9-52 in United States District Court, St. Paul, Minn., and (2}is Gargy
news item appearlng in the "St. Paul Dispatch" of 1-2-53 1n connectim-"‘

The Bureau 1111 recall that VOI.NEY DAVIS is a nember of the forler Karpia
a life sentence In the Federal Penitentiary, Leavemvorth, Kanna.. : ."

This is £he seoond writ of habeas corpus and is along sinilu‘ lines to that
he previously filed, which is substantially reflected in repart of-SA
SAMUEL l. HARDI, St. Paul, Mimn., dated 4~10-LO0 in the BREm cuo. o

e Y “ —‘J' kg
Assistant United States Attorney WILLIAM ESSLING, Ste Paul, ‘llinp. We have
conferred with Mre ESSLING as to just what information and evidence he
desires prepared in order to defend this writ of habeas carpus, He has

not as yet given us a definite decision on this, but we expect to hawve

it from him within the next few days., At that time ths Bureau wi bo fully
udvised by report in this matters
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idnapTigure
Seeks Freedom

Volney Davis, who is serving
a life sentence for conspiracy in
the 1934 kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremer, St. Paul banker, wants
_{to get out of prison. " -

*] He has filed a motion in U. 8.
district court here asking that
the sentence imposed on him here
in 1935, be either vacated or re-
duced. . : i

Among the reasons he gives
are that he pleaded guilty to
conspiracy ‘without the advice of
an attorney; he didn't know that
under the Constitution he had the
right to an attorney, and that he
was led to believe if he pleaded
guilty to conspiracy he would get
a lighter sentence.” -, -

He charges that several of those
. indicted in the kidnaping received
lighter sentences on the . conspir-|: -
acy charges. He names Elmer
Farnier who was sentenced to 20
years; Harold Alderton, 20; James
Wilson, 10, and John Joseph Mc-
Laughlin, five, amohg the 26 in-
dicted, to get lighter sentences.

William Essling, assistant U. S.
attorney, who said the govern-
ment will fight Davis’ bid for
freedom, said that Davis asks the
court to bring him to S Paul
from Leavenworth federal prison,
where he now is, to argue his own

case,
: o 00 -

wSt, Paul Dispatcht = 1-2-53

&
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70: THE BURBAU
RE: BREKID

ALVIN KARPIS, wasSe, deceased
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM; KIDNAPPING

»
4 VOLNEY DAVIS - - -
& Y e ittt , Lo -
o -~ ) - /://A //~/ - ,/ P
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tle 38, “Bection 1654 U.S.G.
';omwn ’; zorbﬂt’ 1938"&4 U.

; jlalhrw;qohnaton,‘-mz U.B.’E”(S. :

*:‘&18 De8eCeA,” (Su r) Iolloilng -"887. - ‘

o y P(2d) 633, 837 ‘(appal).ﬂ .194

»532 U,8.7708 {1948 )
"Hhtb ,169'-1". Bd) 1019,
s £37:-U,8,°309, i

’ﬂorbst auper;“"boi, V.8

"109 Fod. £d.436.

clhbb v.*'ﬂ s ~518 U, S. 332 1(1943) .:
pshaw y,U,8,,“835 B.s “410 '(1949)
McHabd ‘= Upshaw jootrino, :so0 45 111.
“Rev. ’142. : :

;«_t-Bnuor Yo 20,8 .““:299,\!' 10;
AL . ‘.lomons, dy A, TR, 251.
P v,.8, 187, F. (24) 453,
WOSE '. mn 542, -ﬂ.s 805. -H2e 8. ct. 265-
54Brown v.:Rines, C,C.A. 104, ‘F (2)" 240. B
Mooney v, Hollohon, N.C. 204, - -
»rXorcheval v, 'u S, 274 n'sc 220,
n 3, Iaw’ Title m' SOQQ ‘2255,
e Rulon of Criminal !‘rooedure
'_n-Rl.IIOH s' 10’ 35’ &4, - . %
- -Constitutional Lmondmenta .o
-:51:11 Amond.,ﬁth Amond., Bth A.mend.
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“ UNITZD STATES DISTRICT COUR?
7 8T, PAUL, MINNEBOTA

= s-J'URIbDICTIONAL STA LN T

The Jurisdiction of the Court 18" hereby

: - ‘Petitioner voa arraigned June 3, 1935,
and 'as sentenced Juno 7; 19 -5, Petitioner herein

‘ moves the Court to vs cater“ nullify. or set aside,
‘.and/br roduce the juuaﬂont imposed by an incor plete'
Court for thc follo. :ms reasons, to-wit:

wl. _Petitioner was sentenced tx a life sentencc

fwithout the advice of co sel.on June 7, lgfo, and .f'

s

r‘co-”efnnqants~chargod
r he’ sare 01fence were
28 follo:a. glmer Farner;
20’ycars, Faroli ﬂlderton, 20 }ears, Juncs nil_on,

) years,’ and “John 3oseoh FcLauohlln, ycars.miﬂ
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13D, DIVISION

not re“rooented by Counsel.-uA

Petitioner qu ncver t zen before " United

vwnvch violates dulo 5 of
United Statcs Cr’ inal Pr“cedure.

J/ Pétit oner W~s‘ncver precente“ wiun a copy of
'tqe InAleMCnU prio“ to Lis urial, whlch 19 in

i,V1o t;ou of Rule: 10 o- Crininal Procedure.

4. Ph tib cr has ‘not t"o‘ou"nly

,ein? unlsa ed In low, 213 not . -
Imow his constltutlional rights

1




other was conspiracy. Thcy told him if ha know any

SAID -
gullty of conspi-acy. Theyva sokconspiracy carriod a

'"1ess pgﬁalty than klinapping. The assistant prosecutor,.
1 Mr. Hiesqy 1ed him to believe this. Ib Ias under 1“ o
fsuch coniitions he agreed to plead guilty to conaplracy.

He was brought into court on the 7th day or Juno,‘; )

» 'spea. for him or advise him in any 13y.‘
> , he said.~f"Yes "Do yau have a lawyor?

“No 1 don't - I don't need one, do I?' {”ﬁq_“




‘u. “You nave ontered 2 plea to ctnt;ifacf, ; '
: 'but I am not senbencing you &8 8. consplrator - Isn
nonbonoing ycu aa -an actual kldnappor, as belng on
tho 1oeno of tho crima, ‘having‘n gun !.n your l:Bnd, .
ady p.nd 'lilling to ald .‘m ‘any vn{ you could to uoe Sk
'that the crime was carried through. I am’ sentencing
you'to “the’ Leavenworth Penltenhi.arfy to serve 10111‘

natural 1!.1‘0 n.t h’ird labor. ~

nmned co-defendunts iere ﬁentencgd

an:i every .one had a

GUHKNTS FOR REASON NO.

__?etitloner hAd 'bnly ﬁ aixth gra.de education i_n

, ’1955‘ -and to his lcnowl\dge, had never read the

T el
\. .

amfmgmm

the , Tnied States Constitution.
B 1; s&é‘h an essenti.al right e
: ﬂntelngentiy 3 when hc did not mow or :
nor even of the,_‘ujudge s duty to gra.nt
'h.’un hls rights? I’e’cltioner‘ was never counsaled nor
go1d that he should mve. a counsel to detend Bis.
u«rlghts md to hava ‘one 1n oonosxtio'n‘ to the U ni.ted~ :
Statos Proaecutor would mnke a complete court. A
julgmenb handed do¥m againat a defendant by ‘an in-
completo "ecourt 15 vold. ™ A complete €© ourt consists of
o Judge, the Attorney pepresenting tpe government, B
and the nttorney representing the defences ‘Tae
absence of one of the above named of ficiels constit\ifes
'an 1nconple te court nnd thorebv makos the proceodings
1.1105a1 and a denial of- duo processd of law, v:hicb is
1n diroct viomtion of t.ne ‘Fifth and : .

t.o tho Unlted btates Conbtitutlon.

‘gtates: "‘..nor 8 person be deprived of his 111‘0,-

11'berty or property = ﬂtnouu aue - procuss of iaw_.“




-that a plea or gullty -hould not bo doamad n 'nivor‘
L 126 F (2d) 6:55. 63’7

ﬁha ndvise or knoving waiver of eounsel, pleaded guilty;
‘in a prosecutlon under the. ospionage act at the sug-

gestion of an agent nf the F.B.I.) applies this rule; '
" to an 1ntelligent defeniant tinancially capable of

providing counsel but merely 1gnora.nt of her righta.
} In Curbis vs. Hiatt, 169 P ‘(2d) 1019 involving ,
a bank robbery case. the x.burt held that the mere fact

-







< et il

1‘!ha Irit Ias hold‘np until‘tha COurtﬁcould enter;

R e . :

motion to correct the court minutes to make thom

3Those recais Iero changed wlthout‘”he

"Building by freight elevator - was held there 1n chains .

1_and not allowed to 800 anyone - was never taken before

» Untted States Commissioner as Rule of the United -

'3~meht prior to his er'aisnment, nor artor his arrti

ment bofore saltence,.vhich ig’ 1n violatxon of Fule Te
E "“‘*of*ﬂriﬁinal Procedure. Hou cculd one not versed 1n

1aw understand an eight-page 1ndictment wltq twenty-six




-

¥ oounsel to‘mnko'the _ou't oomplto, nor that 1t wa-

eeho duty of‘tho Couit to 300 that 1: oounsol van g

L

(to 'h!.ch tho roply raa "Ro, ‘I'm gunty.') was not whE
onough to oonatituto 'aivor..”Tho court muat ostablidh'

-a factual toundatlon beroro 1t oan dotermino whether
. or not there haa been an 1ntelligen£ 'aiver of his j?"”

v fPotitioner thus contends that tho taota whlch_

a;¢w111 be brought out On a rull hearing will ahow ﬁhat

the case was disposed af 'ith all possible dispatoh. ]

to sudh an extent that the procodure violated the re—c
quirements or the Fifth and Sixth Amendmanta.‘,In
dotermining whetnor one convicted of crime hao beon
denied ouezgpooess, the ent;re courss of procoedinga;
'and‘not'meréifi fiingle otep;should be considered, -
R ARGUI«;.HT ON ] ,

B Petitloner,ihaving:only [ Sixth grade educatlon ¥

at time of his trial Kneﬂ'nothxng of tho vorkinga of
a Frderal Court, nor did; ’knowinbly 'aivo any of




_(the x @t‘to counael) or tl}e Sixth Amendmori’tlgu 'mt -

&;;i‘ 5.

'rhe r,ights guaranteed by the 81xth Amendment ean
e waived, but only by an 1ntolllgent tnd under
mg vaiver, and "courts indulge every reasonable

presumption against waiver of rundamental constltutional

a'rignts._ Johnson v. Zerbst, super.

R ARGUM:NTS ON FAGTS Ho. ‘

" 6. Potitioner, being 1imited in understanding of -
Federal Court procedure and wlth only 2 S.rth gradd
education, could not have urderstood nor ¥nown his

Consti*utional Rig'hts. .'

The govewnment 15 nnder an dbligéfion“%d‘déal

fairly ilﬁith persons ‘accused of crlminal offences“
l'he min.m\m of its",obligatﬁon is \:o 1nform the

accused of the elements of tne offence charged




' q‘m tact-that 1nsaar¢u an."'attorney-,}.s_,

A 'r.!‘a'.

‘m‘.kes.

The Sizth Anendment o the United States Con- f"“

 stitution sys. "and




z__.s.o_qg
Qle of ggiltx

s
€
?’a
.
5

18 wrapped up 1n the sume constitution bundle:ﬁith
5Athose of the cOﬂmunists. o R

-The Court ruled 1n the 30ﬂnunist defendants" 

favor, and made certain tqat thc Constitution was‘

']adhered to 1n eVary resnectA;

N IN COuCLUSlO TR .
Potibiona*has written,this motion in tha besA -
‘manner at nis ‘comnand. Pebltioner prays the PonOrable
”‘Judge Lathew M.Joyce will BXCUQe mistaka'"‘ mar,
:pnraseology,rconstruction, and rcpetitious stateﬂents.~
 Pet1tionpr has made this motion 1n good faith.

:zgzzzzgggg;s~namc 13 not used in any overt act in
- . e n
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SAC, Minnezpolls (7-30) _ Januzry 16, 1953
RECORDED 79 - ‘

P ' o
mrector’ (7‘576) :7 3‘//‘ e T St -tt fe .
‘f:~- L Gt e TR v‘%,;4'f A
BRH:ID "‘_, - . - L -»:: . “"‘,:_’-“ . ' e - T ~ 7 e *. ; | .

S Reurlet dated Jrnuhry 6, 1953, enclosing Photostats VLf _
L ofvihe pzpers filed in 2 habeas ccrpus proce ding by Volney T
L Da 30 S e , .

_‘,:é_ .\‘;' . 2 - . (e N P A ._,. . n . - -—,;,

a

Cans *- It 18 noted th:t this 1° the secon urit or hdbeal

] ’coraus filed by Subject Davis and that it contains allegations
siiz1lsr to those previously alleged concerning Bureau Agents
vhich vere fully refuted and the writ denied in 1940. )

. You are 1nstructed to carefully review the vhrioua
a.lebutions now beinz made by Duvis and discuss thex with the
U. 8. attorney. In your discussion with the U, S. attorney you
should mzke certain that ezch zllegation will be properly reruted.
You are 2lso to ascertain his desires z2s to any additional
investizcticn and then mcke certzin that geme is thoroushly and
;ramptly hindled,

, You are re\uested to keep the Bureau advieed es to any
pertinent developments in this m¢tter. '
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+ Offwe Mo \dum + UNITEL ______ GOVERNMENT
p‘f LAl 1¢,,‘.. -
ichol
TO 1 Director, FBI (7=576) DATE: 2/&/5?§? g%vi ‘
FROM : SAC, Minneapolis (7-30) o7 Clavin
7 ' ) ! r{ <+
¢ BREKID * - F M L
e ,‘,Afu_ninic-.r ceee \—?'R—"""ID RS _e"~¢.’ ,'-v__‘, AR P ’f:.f"f“'}é N ‘ ¥rV o Ning
- ' : ’ T : ;." T P - T Mr. Mckr
. Re Hinneapolia letter toBureau, 1/6/53 and mlo‘aln;enowd_
to Minneapolis, 1/16/53. R _ \ .}u;E;;::
? v. &zo0
' A review of the affidavit filed by VOLNEY, A&IS CLMI-—_
with the Clerk of U. S. District Court, St. Paul, Minnesotd, 47
flects that the allegations set forth in this affidavit are— 4

similar in most respects to those set forth in his application
for release on a write of habeas corpus, which was filed in U.S.
District Court at San Francisco, Californis, in 19&0, with the
exception of the followings

. le In this petition DAVIS claims he was not taken
bofore a United States COmmiaaioner at the time of hia arrest

in Chicago, Illinois«—
i
f

L £

j "2 That he was given & copy of the 1nd1ctment; ))
T ST "3, That he was not thoroughly advised as to his el
constitutional rights;

- “u That he was led to believe he had boen givon
a term of years rather than a 1ife sentence. . v
a.)

on January 6, 1953, this case was discussed with
AUSA VILLIAM ESSLING, St. Paul, Minnesota, by SA SAMUEL W. HARDY
of this office. At this time Mr. ESSLING did not request any
further investigation regarding allegations made by DAVIS
inasmuchl as the allegations regarding treatment by Bureau agents
had been set forth in DAVIS'! petition in the U. S. District COurt
at San Francisco, California, and had been refuted by agents
reports of SAs SAMUEL W. HARDY, St. Paul, Minnesota, L /%0/h0,
JOHN E. BRENNAN, St. Louis) Missouri, u/ls/uo and HAROLD E.
f ERSON, 0k1ahoma City,. u/Zu/

LK? N RTEAT Hr ESSLING adviaed that. he uould review the Unitod
States Attorney's file in this matter and file an answer to
VOLNEY DAVIS! allegations vlth the Honorable MATTHEW M. JOYCE,
Judgo of the U. s District chrt nt Minneapolia. Hinnesota.x

- .

v . el '._ rn - L FRNEL U SR

R % By ;etter datod January 16, 1953, the United statel
Attorney wrote a letter to Honorable MATTHEW M. JOYCE, in which
he requested the court ‘to make its Order summarily denying the
petition of DAVIS. A copy of th}g_letter is attached.

¢ 5
PRC:NJG 7 /?;/ Oljﬁggﬁgﬁ% 7‘__]5" /« /7[
ESTER18153 o

eg 8 W53 |
s’ | ¢ £l




T "Letter tol)irector, FBI (7-576) s ff;f_.{{““'*;~;?'“.gg. -
. Wpls. 730 R R

.~"

.=L ..

\; s

“on 1/21/53 the Honorable MATTHEW JOYCE denied the"

petition of VOLNEY DAVIS, and a copy of the order of Honorable ,
MATTHEH M. JOYCE denying this petition 13 also attachod hereto,';"“

, o - In view or the foregoing, no rurther 1nvestigation
'g-“” is boing conducted by the Hinneapolis Office in this matter.

» - - g ‘e T - ST~ o - 1‘& >
R - N 5 . ) .
y 4 - v W \ - B
€ [ 4 * - s a . .
d 7 . .- - e
o
.- - P R - o s - -
-~ - i - - - ——— - - ——— -
- . ——— - ——— . —— - e e -
- RS . Y v
% i % » v o - 3
. 3
5 ; ; ! E : £
N g i 2
r z . -
- -~ -
——
~ - . -, P
-3 .t : «
‘3
» O T .,
- ,
2 S
v . ) P > = .- - *
. - Lol R
5 O -
M " wi. § 3
a P s ’ ‘
B S e
. N r - “
S - . i = - . Tle L - "
I VTS R STRMRIURETS SORUPRNY vo JLET <t Sk ik I K R DN I R o NS

ot



10-7106
YWE/mle

Y :um" 16. 1953' R DRI T Tee L v e et r
SO S AN E? ST P PR S SO A L

- lonorablo )(atthew R. Joyeo,
5 United States District Juste, &
. United States Courthouse, . .-~ -
' Minneapolis (1), mueuu.{:;,;

UTERS s T Re: Yolney Davu e United sum.
Lo ¥o. 6096 Or., Third nmuu. SRR
S . m-trict of !hmuoh. o

o !he Chrk hn forvar&ed %o us un Xotions und Potit!m '
‘by Volmey Davis by vhich he seeks to have the Juizment and sentence
ia this case, vacated, aulliified or reduced. The copies furnished |
us are ¢arboa @opies nd fndicate that the original and four ocoples - - -
wvere filed, s0 we assume that tb originel moving papers are avail-
able to you.
T It appears that the petitioner is seeking relief under Title - -
28 T.S.C. _2255. Ve belleve that the files and records conclusively
. show thet the petitioner is entitled to mo relief and that the -
_petitions can be summarily duicd. m Statute a‘bove oitod conhlp-

latu mh dl:poutiu. G S e BEPEE K
h 4.,, The t.m in reht!.ol to pctmam are as rouom W E
ST ¢ § | Yolney Davh wvas indicted w a Baued Statel oraml Jury

" om Jamuary 22, 1935. The Indictment oharged violatiom ef Chapter 271, -
-~ 7214 Consress, FYirst Session (47 U.8. Statute at Large, Vol. 1, page
.. %26)s This was the Lindberg Yidnap Ast snd a oopy is attached hereto -
: for convenience. 7This lav was sudbsequently amended m the orlgl.ml :
"~ Aet u the ome udcr vlnch Devis vas mucm. : ,“ - 7“. _‘_’
o _ : ¥
(z) On Janmv 22. 1935. the date tho hd.ictunt vas returned,
& Varrant for arrest of Davis was issued By the em-k o U, l. m-trlct
cmt at lt. Pml. and ma ﬂrod at 3100. .00.- \ . _t el
s WY L8 BRSO ERSYNE P SN TEL e LT "';n*.k_:f‘ * A *.?.; .;,.'.;‘:i
(3) Davis was arruted on thll Varmt on June 1, 19735, at
Chicago, Illinois, and removed to 3t. Paul, Ninnesota, om June 2, 19735,

9-504-/53/#
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Juige Joyce - #2, . S e PRTET TR S i TR B et

R (4) On J‘un '3. 1915. !u was arnignod toforo you h

St. Paul, At this time he wvas advised of his righis, wvalived ooma.

~and after the Indiotment vas read ¢o him By the Clerk 4n open cmt,
De entered a plea of 'gnnv' tharch. . mmu vas dofmoa h

L : MQ 7‘ 1”5' _f-,;:',.:; . B L ST '»?“"' R r~=.‘ R "f’ .

- (5) om June 7. 1935. Defondant vas sentenced and oo-utea o
ﬂu custody of the Attorney General of ths unuoa States tor a tera of
his matural 1ife. . , » . .

(6) On March 18, 19*0. Davis potitlacd the Unltcd. Btatn m.trlot .
Court for the Northern m-trict eof California, Southern Division, for a )
¥rit of Hadeas Corpus. This petition was heard Wy Eonoradle EHareld ~
Louderback, and denied. On Juns 24, 1940, the same said Juige denied -
Davis! petition for allowznce of appeal in forma pauperis. A oopy of m- ,
certificate denying the petition for appeal, is attached. - - '

In the California petition, eopy of which §s attached, and vhich

was prior to the ensctment of Title 28 VU,S,0, 2255, Davis set forth all .
of the facts upon which hs dases his present petition. Im the preseat

" petition, Davis sets forth grounds for relief which at first may seea te

appear as nev grounds but vhxoh are in m-m the same as in his ?,f-"‘

pravim pettnu. o : , . - ' p }
The gromdo for rouof ut fmh h $he prnent petition are “‘“ o

tumber ani we shounld like to dhml thn tri-ﬂy fn that wdor.
ﬂbymufonms SRR S e

/. - ..._,‘."‘ SOV e e s
: ,‘ ,»‘- R

(1) "Petitioner was not rountod em-
This was specifically stated in the prior pctuua to tho

Gaufornia Court and m dounhod ndnru to nm- n tht ti-. ,;:_,_,:'-._

- (2) "'nggtionor WA S ncnr g!qa befm-a a Unitod gg i) cg- T ’
ssioner ch violates f Unit es ae] Procedure.®

In respect to this grmd for relief, it oan bde noted that the
Rules of Oriminal Procedure didmot eome htc eoffect wntil XNovemder 1, -
1945, and are to govern criminal proceedings commenced after that date. -

- . It ean further B¢ moted that even wnier the present Rules there was mo

necesgity at that time for takinz Davis Yefore a United States Uommissioner
as he vas arrested pursuant to a Varrant issued wron an Indictaent of a
Grand Jury and dond was fixed by the Court. Thus mo purpose at all would
have deen served by taking Davis before a United States Commissioner.




Judge Joyce - §3,
Jamry 16 19 53-

R ‘a\i« \,. ~r . 'f'" N
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(‘;) gg n;g was gevor gruentod !_1_5 g ggz g_tg_
]gf!igtneng Rprior tg ;! trinl !g, is a !33}5 ion of Ryle ]Q
Sriminal Procedure.® . .- R

_ Here again it can Ve noted that the Rules of Criminal L
 Procedurs 414 not come into effect wntil November 1, 1945, vndcr
" Rule 10, the requirement that a defendant be furnished a copy of tl\o -
Indiotment prior to trial, 1s a nev requirement. Such reruirement .- -
414 not exitt at the time Davis was arrested, arraisned and untcnooa. .
This guestion as to the furnishing of a eopy of sn Indictuent, wvas
considered in mmg.um&meﬁmmmw and
oertiorari denied, 336 U. S, 905. This case holds that at the time
- . of arreignment and plea of fguilty”" there was no requirement thag
defendant be furnisked with a copy of the Indictaent; that 1t ves ut
noenm: that dcfomhut Ve Nnhhed vith noh copr. ", :

T

) 'muutz__x;-_a&_&h_om@k._gﬂ-q es %o his comm-
na hts Yefor fore senten :

This vae coneitered in the previous California petiticn and
deternined adverse to the de¢fendants,

(5) 'Mﬁww

~etent]ly weive Indicimen
Thu was dotcrnined in thc canfmis pot!tln. )

S (6) etitioner bei earped in he av did L uﬁders
or know hie Corstitutionsl rishts.® e
. Thil vas detarltned ln the thifmh potitiﬂ. ‘ .
'-’_:. T = S
?) 'Pet;t;gng: ! g;g 1ncgmg1gdg in s gg-;gg g;tz mn' T
guestioning {p chaine and secrecy.® PR

v This wvas determized im the C2lifernia petition. !ccauu thu :
hfcndant had previcusly escaped from the Federal Bureaun of Innlugaua. :
"4t was necessary to exercise great precaution im keering Mm in cultod:. -
Fevertheless the record clearly shovs that Defendant's plea of "guilty®
and wvaiver of counsel wes made By him with full tnovlodso of all the
t-ett. u\a an opportunlty % wotoet mulf. FO Y

(8) Qetit!onﬂ' vuﬁlgd t0 be‘l ievg _\gz his eantorc th-at ;f y_

nLere

Defendant made this sane olaim in his previous petition and
relief was deniecd him. It has deen determined that a life sentence




- " ‘-:

uﬁor tho Li.ndberg tldaap lct ebovo refcrrod to vh a pran un'umo. B

S Soi lL" 8. J’obston !2 611-.2 111 793 !?,d} ﬁ in vhich tha

. me quelticm vas ralsed and a 1ife sentence hld proper. and u thh
- eau coruorul vas daniod. G S ;;:, . ST

- Ve han aueohel to thin lotter a eopy of -Ifsaavul aad ptplﬂ :
furnished the California Court tozether with the Order of Juige Louderdack
denying the pauperis appeal in vhich Judge Loulsrbdack siates as followss = -
2The records of the case disclose that petitioner intelligently vaived - ’
the rtght to counul. 'Ehr pctitloner thmn Ro nerlt in the yropo:d i

",, ‘ppe.l T K * _ IS . '_,.} ‘, T A, - o L TN __,__.3'-..’__-
o Ve havo aot rctslned copies pf then domutl h our ru- nd 1®e
they can be returned at disposition of this matter, 1t will Ye appreciated.

Ye feel, therefore, thnt in this matter the Court would be Justified
in making its Order summarily denying the petitione of Devis. If the
Court feels that there should de a heering of any further proof, we should
appreciate a date doeingz set for such Bearing so that we may odtain sush
vitnecses as may de necessary, VWe feel in any event tha¢ if sush hearing
vere orlered, that there {8 no necessity for Wringing Davis from the * ..
Penitentiary at Leavenwvorth, Ksnsas, and Title 28 V.8, U.Lsecw .
clurly tnrueatn that luch is not necelu.ﬂ' S e e

O Y v
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR?T
DISTRICT OF MINRESOTA ’
THIRD DIVISION .

United States of America, )

Pla.intiff ) e e
; -vn—'»fjélj{léﬂif ) No. 6096 Criminal }
Yolney Davis, ; \ . . ORDER 5 ‘

I3
~

X ‘ Defendont.

3 L B .
Ly .

' Yolnoy Davis loves this conrt ‘under Titlo 28 Section 2255, for

an order vacating or letting ‘aside the lifo sentenco imposed upon hin in 1935
following his plea of gnilty to an indictnent charging him with violation of
the Lindbergh Act, MS Stat. 781, and prays leawe to file the same in forme
panperio. Authority . to file snch a notion in forma pauperi! is nnnecessary.
The grounds for relief set forth in the motion aro. briefly. that petitioner
was not represented by counsel and did not intelligently vaive his right
thereto; that he was never taken before a United States commissioner and was
never presented with a copy of the indictnent as required by the rederal Rules
of Criminal Procedure; that he hwas not advised of his constitutional rights;
that he was held incommnnicaio. in chains, and in secrecy, prior to his arraig

zfnt- and thot he was 1led to believe by his captors that if he entered a plea

of guilty he would be given a term of yearl.

Substantially the sane groundl were preoented to the United States
District Court of the Northern District of California, Southern District, earl;
in 1940, in a petition for a writ of habeas corpus. The petition wvas denied

as was his lubseqnent opnlication'to appeal in forma pauperis. While this

- faet alone wonld be peronasive authoritj for a deniel of thé uotion here, none-

theless I have carefully examined the now voluminous files and records in peti-
tioner's case and I find no merit in any of his claims, The record conclusive-
ly shows, and corroborates my own recollection in this regard, that the peti-
tioner was fully apprised of his right to have counsel and freely and intelli-
gently waived his right thereto. Also, there was no necessity for taking pe-
titioner before a United States Commissioner since he was arrested pursuant

to 2 warrant issued upon a Grand Jury indictment, At the time petitioner was

arraigned there existed no requirement that he be furnished with a copy of the



LT . e -

indictment. While it has been the Custom of this court to insure this being ‘
done, the record here “is silent in that respect. The record does show, howe
that petitioner vas nade eware of end was fnlly acqminted. vith the neture of
the che,rge egainet hin. end that the ind.ictnent vae ree,d to hil in open ccm.rt\

\

'before hie plea. was entered. '.l'he record also negatee the claim of petitioner \

-l 3 v

C that he was held incomnicado, in bhaine end secreey. elthough there ie no

'd.oubt tha.t he was closely gue.rded end rightly 8o in viev of hie paet eecepe

1

g record. Ior ie there enything in the record which givee eny enpport to hie

clain tha.t he was promised a tern of yee.re if he pleaded Sguiltys, !he valid-

' ity of a life eentenee under the I.ind'bergh Act a8 it exieted at the tine of

sentencing. was considered end held proper in Batee Y. J’ohneton. (9 cﬁ.). 111

P ]

) (Zd) 966, At any rete, none of the latter claims constitutes grounds for

R

the relief epecified in Section 2255 of Title 28, United States Code.

_ The within motion follows a volume of correepondence addressed
to thie court 'by petitioner, and in the opinion of the cou.rt is largely in-
fluenced ‘by the hope that this court will permit his ne.tnre.l sympathy to over—

ride the coneideration he net give to the neritl of petitioner'e cleine. !hie

tﬁ conrt cannot do, The filee and records ehov conclnsively thet the peti-

: -‘?—"tioner is entitled to no relief e.nd hienotion ie therefore denied. i..: -
o v Vo i\ TUnited States District Judge.
s | ' R 'V S _"'-\,<‘,’ : e v . . .

il v .
>

Deted January 21st, 1953- T P L R A RS Rh R Ko SIPU - ARENE PN IC RSP

-2- . ‘-



7 Raurlet 1-6-53, and Bulet 1-16-53. concomlng the -
haboaa corpus proceedingn riled by Volnoy Dnvll, ;{;;,J%,;_{£;~‘

)
7 ";1 B : E DI
;7;?*’ : i o You are requosced to advise the Bureau ooncorning
. tho investipation or affidavits required by the U, 3, Attornoy
s to appropriatsly defend against this habeas corpus action. Such
- 7.7 investigation should, of course, be completed promptly an ~,ho
' Bureau should be furnished with copies of reports of sam

?izi?#_f%:i i4}x1.1‘~‘ i . - lﬁ: . ,l\) ﬂi

%7, ee: Mr. Leishear :i'f","l ’;': R '
e ‘mue%- R 7[ ot
— RECORDED - 108 FEG. 101953 . ygrewsr: i wani: 1+55 .

o> - ": :‘ -m-r—- o V
1 FEB 8~ 1953







C l : () -
O]ﬁce MG - dum + uNITED s SOVERNMENT
™ Mr. Rose DATE: Januvery 26, 19
ﬂ?*r' ey
oM 1 F. L. Price . / gmﬂ
o L I Glavia ——
SUBJECT : VOLNEY DAVIS Lin
KIDNAPING . Call: L:18 pem, M———
: Tele. Re.

SAC Milnes, St. Louls, stated that a story is
appearing in the "Globe Democrat" today indicating that J7\3 - 7
the U. S. Circuit Court of Appeals has handed down & ruling‘ <
concerning Volney Davis, who was convicted in connection
with the Bremer kidnaping case. According to the newspaper
reports, the Court of Appeals ruled that Davis was entitled
to a District Court hearing on his claim that his sentence
be set aside because he entered a plea of guilty without
knowledge that he had the constitutional right to have the
advice and counsel of an attorneyes Milnes stated that from Q
information available at this time it appears that Davis x'& ‘\
sentenced through the District Court at St. Paul, Minnely

ACTION TAKEN: '
Milnes was instructed to furnish additional details
on this matter to the Bureau and to St. Paul &s soon &s .

available,

He was instructed to immedlately get copies of the
Circuit Court of Appeals ruling and forward them to the Bureau

and Minneapolls, R
' Z» He was lnstructed to have the Minneapolis Division
make a search of its files and confer with the U, S. Attorney

and determine the basis for Davists appeal and the true facts
as revealed by the files of the Minneapolia Division and the

U. S. Attorney's Office. - _ | /

| ‘/ 5/&_/5—7/7

FLP:mf bV , " :Z
e . ECOh‘D -61.
cc - Mr, ?'.Hicholhﬂ;".:, “ » » JAN 27,1954 .
) " . ~J/( Is

FCORDED COPY Fintp 1y { CfR0a . J— L

UNR
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| FEBAUARY 2, 1954 . AIRTEL
/A 8AC, WINNEAPOLIS = AIR MAIL “ |
- :@ RE ST. LOUIS AIRTEL DATED JANUARY 27. 1954, RE APPEAL OF
? - VOLNEY DAVié. suaun mromunon REQUESTED mm:nnm.!. N
T . | HOOVER - o

5 7(— /531 X

- REGORDED - |
o DED - &7 FEB 3 i554 c rpw ,M !
: 150 ek | ]
Toloos —— S . [1]+ S IS !
Ledd— ° - —cA n 2 DEbL Ot ‘Iﬂt : : ‘
e DGFEE 9 1334 k81 L L |
E:E": L MAILED 9 , - PECFIRL e v A
Rosen ‘ : . , " ) ¢ 7 )
FEB2-1354 | . Qr
COMM - FBI e , '\




Mr Clemz
TIGATIOR Mr,.Glavin

PN " - ¥D
L (. . ) p
it
OF JUSTICE y b:JZ__

q“k‘ - : FEDERAL BUREAU OF I
UNITED STATES DEP
Mig Ma >r ,__

’ ' V// TeTe. Room———"1
T i AIR TEL . - Mrf Hollomag —
ransmit the following THXel¥)e message to: DIRZCTOR Mics Gandy
FBI/, MINNSAPOLIS ,_, - - *2/14/5)4, 2 2

RECTOR, FBI (7-576
ReMER. uuw.(Z)GSr? ! E RQ\K S

BREKID. RE ST. LOUIS AIRT® BCTOR, 1/27/54, AND HINK “Arous
AIR TEL TO DIRECTOR 2/2/54. ALEX DIN, AUSA, ST. PAUL, MINN.,

ADVISED TODAY THAT AUTHORITY WAS RGQUESTED FROK DAPARTHENT BY
LETTER DATED 1/23/5l;, TO PROCEED WITH THE HEARING ORDSRED BY
THZ CIRCUIT COURT OF -AFFUALS FOR THE 8TH CIRCUIT ON A PETITION
OF 'VOLNKEY DAVIS. DIH ADVISiD CERTIORARI WAS NOT RECOLMENDED
TC THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE REASON THAT THE 1ATTER SHOULD BE
DISPOSED OF AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE BY HOLDING HLARING BY JUDGE
JOYCE AND PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF _28, USC, 2255. DIN
STATED FURTELR IN. HIS RECOMZENDATION TO THE DEPARTHENT THAT
JUDGE JOYCE TRIED THIS CASE 19 YEARS AGO AND IS NOW 77 Y.:ARS
OF AGE. DIN ADVISED THAT HE IS AWAITING THE DECISION OF THE
DEPARTHENT, AND STATED THAT IN THE ZVENT DEPARTNENTAL AUTHORITY

IS GIVEN TO FROCEED WITH THE HEARING, A REQUEST MAY BE MADE /i/
IIMIEDIATELY OF JUDGE JOYCE TO HAVE VOLNEY DAVIS BROUGHT FROM
| TERTONY . C .
USP?' LEAVENWORTH TO ST. PAUL ABOUT 2/15/5L4, FOR THE FURPOSE
OF DETLR:MINING WHLTHER DAVIS DESIRES TO HAVE AN ATTORWEY
APFOINTED FOR HIM BY THE COURT AND ALS0 FOR THE FURPOSE TO y 5/ /
Ogp
= Feo ,a/ 450
END PAGn ONE 25
| [0~

SF :AMG
7-30
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype mesaﬁge to:
PAGE TWO

SET THE DATES FOR THE HEEARING WHICH MR. DIN BELL:VSS WOULD BE
SOMETIME IN MARCH, 1954. DMR. DIM STATED THAT IN THi& EVENT

A HEARING IS AUTHORIZED, HE DESIRES THAT THE FOLLOWING IT&:S

BE COVERED IN PREPARATION FOR THE SAME: 1. ALL PERSONS Wi

ARE AVAILABLE AND WHO WERE IN THL COURT ROOl ON JUNE 3, 1935, AT
THE TINE OF VOLNEY DAVIS' GUILTY PLEA AUD ON JUNE 7, 1935, AT
THE TIME OF HIS SiliTiiCE, SHOULD BE INTERVIEZWED AND STATZ-ENTS
“TﬁKEN FROM THEN CONCERNING THEIR RECOLLECTION AS TO WHETHER OR
NOT HE WAS ADVISED OF HIS RIGHT TO COUNSEL BY JUDGE JOYCE AND
WEAT VOLNEY DAVIS SAID CONCKRIING HIS DESIRE TO BE ASSISTED

BY COUNSEL. 2. THE ARRESTING OFFICERS WHO ARRESTED VOLNEY
DAVIS OF OR ABOUT JUNE 1, 1935, IN CHICAGO, ILL, SHOUID BE
INTZRVIEWED CONCERNING HIS CLAIN THAT HX WAS THiRE HELD IN
CHAINS AND KOT ALLOWED TO SEE ANYONE. 3. PERSONS SHOULD EBE
INTERVIEWED CONCSRNING TEE TIME THAT VOLNEY DAVIS WAS ARRESTED,

WHETHER OR NOT HE MADE ANY REQUiST TO MAKE A TELEFHON: CALL OR
TO SEE A LAWYER, AND THZ FACTS SURROU:DING SUCH CIRCUMSTANCES.
4. PERSONS SUCH AS FBI AGKITS, US ATTORLEYS OR ASSISTAXT USA's,
AT TEAT TI:Z, SUCE AS IR. GEORGE A. HLISEY, XNOW RGFERKE IN
'BANKRUPTCY, WINNLAFOLIS, MINNESGTA, SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED

L , END PAGE IWO
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit; the following Teletype message to:

PAGE THRER

CONCERNING ANY PROMISES THAT VOLNEY DAVIS ALLEGES WERE lMADE

IF HE WOJLD BLEAD GUILTY TO CONSPIRACY CHARGE TLAT WOULD

RESULT IN HIS BEING SENTENCED TO LESS THAN LIFE IMPRISONMENT,
AND FOR A TERY OF YiARS. 5. FBI AGENTS SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED
CONCERJING WHETHER OR NOT VOLNEY DAVIS ASKED THE. FOR PuRNISSION
TO TALK TO A LAWYER AND THEY IN TURN TOLD HIM, "WE ARE ALL

LAWYERS AND WE: WILL TAKE CARE OF YOU. " A REVIEW OF THE
MINWEAFOLIS FILE REFLECTS THE FOLLCWING SPAECTIAL AGENTS PARTICIPATED
IN THE APPRIHENSION, QUESTIONING AND REHOVAL AND TRANSPORTATION

" OF VOLNEY DAVIS: APFREHENSION: SAC NELVIN H. PURVIS, SA'S
R. C. SURAN, M. J. CASSIDY, H. A. MARTIN, M. CHAFFEIZ; QUuSTIONING
AND GAVE SIGIED STATEENT TO: SA's R. C. SURAN AND M. CHAFFZIZ;
GAVE WAIVER OF RE:OVAL TO: SAC :ZLVIN H. PURVIS AND SA R. C.

SURAN; TRANSPORTED (BY CHARTERED PLANE) FROM CHICAGO TO ST. PAUL:

SA'S R. C. SURAN, M. C. CASSIDY, . . KUHNEL, E. H. WILLIALS,
! H. W. STEWART, F. M. HEADLEY; MuT AT NINNZAIOLIS AIRPORT AND
GUARDED BY: SAC HAROLD E. ANXDERSOH AND SA'S SAMUEL W. HARDY

- (ERESENTLY ASSIGNLD MINNZAFOLIS -0FFICE), JOHN E. BRENNAN,

| AND JAFES W. KLEES (PRESENTLY RESIDING ST. PAUL, AND NO IOHGIR
TIBTAVEN RV RIREANY.  THE BUREAU IS REQUGSTED TO FURNISi THE
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to: : .

PAGE FOUR

.I-EINNJ_.APOLIS DIVISION AVAILABLE ADDRESSES OF THE ABOVE LISTED

SPECIAL AGENTS. HOWEVER, LEADS TO LOCATS AND RiINT&ZRVILW

SEZCIAL AGENTS AND COURT OFFICIALS WHO TOOK PART IN INSTANT

CASE ARE BEING HELD IN ABEYANCE PEIDING RECEIPT OF AUTHORIZATION

FRO: TiE DEPARTHENT BY THE USA, SI, PAUL, TO PROCEHD ®ITH THE

HEARING. KANSAS CITY AT USP?;%{ORTH, WILL DETER:INE

WEETHER ANY DETAINERS HAVE BEill FILED AGAINST VOLNEY DAVIS,

AND WILTHER DAVIS HAS TO SERVE ANY SENTENCES IN ADDITION TO

THE PRESEWT LIFS SSNTENCE OF THE CHARGE OF CONSPIRACY-KIDLAPFING,

AND ADVISE THE MINNLAFPOLIS DIVISION FOR THE INFOR:GATION OF

TEE 4’SA AT ST. PAUL. THE BUREAU WILL BE KEPT INFORMED IN THIS

KATTER. |
HOWARD



Ecop‘oc(\-ﬁ‘s ' FEBRUARY 9, 1954 AIRTEL
| L(?: 7 5/é /3"03/7 7 SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (7-30)  AIR MATL |
; BBEKID. 'REURAIRTEL FEBRUARY 5. LAST. THE rom,owmc ARE THE ufzrzs-r
N -AVAI[ABLE\-ADDBESS‘N"S OF THE LISTSD SPECIAL A AGNTS ARD FO‘?N“R SPECIAL .
‘AGENTS IN YOUR TI;;EL::' ﬁmom E. ANDERSOH, ASSOCTATION oF CASUALTY AND
suaz'nr mcn'uvss, 60 Jorm STREET, NEW YORF NEW YORK. JORN E. anmmn'
hhlo DRESDEN, 87, LoUTS, KISSOURI} M. J. CASSIDY, SAN PRANCISCO owxcz,
FBI; MAXWELL cmr-'?z'rz. GRVENE 'MANOR, GER’-TANTO’»JN, PHILADELPHIA 1414.
"Pznnsn.vmn. PRASK M. azwx,zy. RELLY-SMITH covrmy. GRAYEAR Bum)nm,

‘h?o LEXINGTON AVENUE, REW YORK, NEW YOHK! JAM"‘S M. KL&ES. U. 3.

" SECURITIES AND EXCHAKOE COMMISSION, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA; E. E. KURNEL,-
SAN ANTONIO OFFICE, FBI; HAROLD A. MARTIN, 1790 PENIGLOVE AVENUE,
JACKSONVILLE, FLOKIDAS MELVIN H. PURVIS, 1356 CHEROKEE ROAD, FLORENCE,
SOUTH CAROLINA} HARRY W. smmn. WIDEMAN, WAFDLAW AND CALDWELL. |
2},01-12 BARVEY anmmc, WEST PALM BEACH, PLORIDA; R. C. suam, SAN -

- * DIEGO OPEICE, rsn EARL H. WILLIAMS, 720 FOURTH s'mns:r. WEST DES MOTNES,

 T0WA. BEFCRE ANY, FORMER SPECIAL AGENTS ARE svapomum), CLEARANCE SHOULD

"\-':az OBTAINZ PROM TBE BUREAU. YOU SHOULD NMEDIATELY SUBMIT PENDING

. A
R’-‘PORT INGOﬁPORATmG ALL INF‘OR‘(ATION D“‘VELOP@ Tﬂ DA'.I‘E BY R«TURH MAIL.
R T [ 31
. . N - S ';" : M"‘ie“‘ “’\‘N e
. 3 s o -‘ - ‘_ ] ",,“ . 5 . l.', 5-.:"“;“ f . N B V,— _'f N
I S TP | T o ;
BUPILE: 7s576 =~ . w: -
B oo | SUbH v
Telsos —— S rc - |
':i.:ldoll 7 . {
= W
e m—
Roses
Tracy ———
Gearty —

Mobr

Viaterrowd o, v I‘ICQ 1 x ‘301
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ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI! |
. Mr. NicholSe—

URITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Belmont—
Mr. Clegg

\

/
]
~

Mr, §yvin——

?f'” --..---- AIRTEL -~ AI&NEZ

Mr. Mohr
Transmit the following Teletype message to0: . h; T rotter

4 4 »r. Winterrowd_
. Tele. It
FBI, XANSAS CITY ’ 2/10/5 9:45 AM P Tele. TbRI—
DIBECTOR . BBL{7-576) | Cﬁ?ﬁfgg? s —
\
@ED} ~ RE MINNEAPOLIS AIRTEL TO BUREAU 2/4/5k. C. F.~ZARTER,
RECORD CIERK, USP, LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS ADVISED THAT A DETAINER
WAS FILED AT THAT PRISON AGAINST VOLNEY DAVIS ON 6/27/53 BY

THE STATE PENITENTIARY, McAILESTER, OKLAHOMA SHOWING THAT DAVIS
IS WANTED FOR A LIFE SENTENCE FOR MURDER, ZARTER SAID THIS
DETAINER IS STILL IN FORCE. RUC.

ELILSWORTH
END ”
2 cc: Minneapolis (7-30)
Wm{:bc,'l ' '
7-37
[7-57¢- /5320
% FEB 11 1654
RECORDED - N
: ' Mr. Rosen
7 % ~R qufia
& S FEB 161354 o

Approved: Vi Bent________N Per
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

AIRTEL
Transmit the following FPi8rY/p¢ wmessage to:

Tele. Room
Mr. H Uoman___
Mi.s Gandy

/ MINKEAPOLIS 2/5/5L ATR MATY

)

;CTOR, FBI (7-576)

(e ) : .
BPEKID! KE BUAIRTEL DATED 2/2/ LAST AKD ST. LOUIS AIRTEL TO DIRECTOR

DATED 1/27 LAST. FILES OF USA, ST. PAUL, MINK., WERE REVIEWED FOR
EASTS FOR VOLNEY DAVIS' CLATY THAT HE HAD ENTERED A PLEA OF GUILTY

IN THIS MATTER WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE THAT HE WAS ENTITLED TO COUNSEL, BUT.
TSERE WAS 0 OCUST LITCRTER PRESENT IN COURT ON 6/3/35 WHEN DAVIS WAS
ARRAIGUED IN ST. PAUL. THE TER!. MINUTES OF THE COURT REFLECT THAT UPOK
EEING QUESTIONED BY THE COURT (JUDGE UATTHEW M. JOYCE), THE DEFENDANT
STATED THAT HF DID NOT DESIKE THE ADVICE OF COUNSFL AND ENTERED A PLEA

OF GUILTY TO THE CHARGE IN THE INDICT:EENT AND THE 5OURT DEFERRED

'y
SENTRACE UNTIL 6/7/35. FILES OF THE USA'S OFFICE, ST. PAUL, MINN.,
CO.'TAIN COPIES OF AFFIDAVITS GIVEN IN 1940 IN OPPOSITION TO PETITION

FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS OF VOLNEY DAVIS, WHICH AFFIDAVITS REFLECT

) ’:I B /
y

THAT VOLNEY DAVIS WAS QUESTIONED PRIOR TO ARRAIGN.ENT AS TO HIS DESIR??
FOR AN ATTORIZEY AND THAT DAVIS STATED THAT HE DID NOT WANT AN ATTORNEY:— .

THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS GAVE THE ABOVE AFFIDAVITS IN 19L40: US DISTRICT .
JUDGE M. K. JOYCE, (FORVER) USA GEORGE F. SULLIVAY (DECEASED), (FORLER)

DEPUTY CLERK OF COURT JOSEFH T. LYNCH, (FORMER) BAILIFF EDWARD R. PICHA,

~30

';4,\ 7; 4.
SFEPJW | » '-Z'.S.Z.é '/53{/' ¥ i Raz D |
CC: ST. LOUIS (7-L3)(11F0) RECORDED-Z&\“ FEB 8 1854 ‘ .

ROEBLS™Y S —

rovad -4, Bent M ZPer___
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

' AIRTEL
Transzit the following TEYEY/Y#7 message to:

PAGE TWO

DEPUTY CLERK OF COURT WILLIA'. H. ECKLEY, SA SAMUEL W. HARDY, (FORMER)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SAC HAROLD E. ANDERSON, (FOR.ER) SA JOHN E. BRENNAN, NEWSPAPERMAN

ROBERT THO..PSON. AUSA AIEX DIM, ST. PAUL, MINN., ADVISED THAT ORIGINALS

OF FOREGOING AFFIDAVITS ARE IN FIIE3S OF CIERK OF US DISTRICT COURT,

SAY. FRAINCISCO, CALY¥., AND TRAT SA'E VWILL BE SUBPOENAED IN THE EVENT

THE DEPARTMENT AUTHORIZED EEARING FOR DAVIS AT ST. PAUL. BUREAU WILL

EE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOFYENT IN THIS MATTER.

HOWARD

2

Anvraved: e Sent-

Per
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ﬁ))/mr. Ly
. - ] .- Mr. Ny .
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE b enting

Mr

Mr. K
Tele. Root

MINNEAFOLIS 2/2/34 - ‘ SF:T%ﬁgﬁﬂﬁﬁ _J

IRECTOR ' .

—————

CEREEKID. RE ST. LOUIS AIRTEL TO DIRLCTOR 1/27/54. BY L7é25232;ﬁ
. ) ~
LETTZR DATED 1/28/5u USA OFFICE, ST. PAUL, ADVISED THAT

THE U.S. COURT OF APP:ALS FOR THE 8TH CIRCUIT ON 1/25/5.4
ORDLRED THAT A HEARING BE HELD ON THE PETITION OF VOLNEY

DAVIS UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 28, USC, SiCTION 2255.

MR. ALEX DIM, AUSA, ST. FAUL, HAS REQUESTED THAT PLRSONS
SUCH AS USA OR AUSA'S, COURT OFFICIALS AND BUR=AU AGENTS

W10 WERE IN TﬁE CCURT ROGM AT TH:. ARRAIGNMENT AND SENTeNCING
OF VOLNEY DAVIS IN 1935 BZ LOCATED AND REINTERVIEWED IN
ORD)& THAT THEY MAY BE SUBPOENAED FOR THx HEARING. AUSA
DIM BELIEVES THAT HE;RING ON THE PL£TITION OF VOLNEY DAVIS

WILL BE HELD AT ST. PAUL DURING LATTER PART OF FEB. OR J/‘ (

FIRST PART OF MARCH, 1954. INVLSTIGATION IS BEING CONDUCT ,::>
BY THE MINWLAPOLIS DIVISION AND A REPORT WILL BE SUBMITTED.

HOWARD

Mr bo AT
f i =
) Mr. Mbacy .
- AIRTEL i / M:. Mo:;f %
Transmit the following Y9}6{ype/message to: DIRECTOR "* Mr ;ro{;ti,t’ . 1
. A vd
]
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ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
CC:2LSRICATRAS, SECTION
+ FEB 1 P1354
LX T E
FBI, MINNEAPOLIS 2-11-54
-7§f;;cron, FBI URGENT
_BREKID,” REBUAIRTEL FEBRUARY NINE LAST,

( ‘ﬂ‘r. Eosen___

Mr. Glavin

Mz, Hurbop e

Mr. Tracy.
Mr, Mchr._..___
Mr. Trotter..

Mr. Winterrowd_
Tele. Room. ¥
Mr. Holloman___
Miss Gandy

REPORT BEING

___ BD

FORWARDED BUREAU AIRMAIL FEBRUARY TWELVE. BUREAU REQUESTED

TO FURNISH FROM AVAILABLE INFO ADDRESS OF A, H.

FORMERLY ASSIGNED TO CHICAGO OFFICE NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE.

T ‘ HOWARD

END AND KCK PLS .
4-37 PM OK FBI WA JC

THS AND DISC

PEFEB 17194
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PEBRUARY 12. _195u R
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B e

JRt\A)EDQO/ 5 ?é_./a;,

& c«'SAC, MINNEAPOLIS T
g‘r\/ s'zmn. REURTEL FEBRUARY ELEVEN. LA-S‘I'. BUREAU nEconns by
mmcn's ADFRESS OF A. H. JOHNSON AS CARE mvas'rmuoas.
© INCORPORATED, SUITE FOUR mucar FIVE, ONE TWO NAUGHT nm:

N SOUTH LA SALLE STREET, cmcmo, ILLmoIs,_ e

noovzn S

R W ;-

o Myl R

WMA:DEJ

FEDERAL BURZAU OF INVESTIGATION
Toluon . U8, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

L CORLCSHATIONS SECTION
g= FEB121354 -
e vio} O T DESTRWE

55':}:::_—159 MAR 26 1965 ;
?-"’M-' SBFE818\954 Yy
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